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AUYUVOJOVANS
Core Values

ANTYUOVANS d:=NaunanuSsnyazA2IuARVOY
ouA NS 9:UW10dANSIUZ 10 MUI8VEINTS
1R3rYIAUINOEWNEVEUR=ITUSINGIUVBIIRULSSSU
nazilukolananvavavAns

Core values reflect the organization’s
philosophy and concepts as a driver of its
sustainable growth target, and are regarded
as a foundation of culture and the major
component of the organization.

sdonFu / Vision

DuanBumsiiusudnluds:InANa& WassARWAYAINNNSITURRNAANgNAT

To be the leading financial institution in the country that creates the best financial solutions for the clients.

wusne / Mission

Ludune:winunadAnsietRuUSMsnInsRUNDAtUNW adnouiawaletiinand Adviivwaus:-Tostivou
giioruna:wlinuu soUMISUTINBOURDAUALAIENISUSHISYIUAUKANSSSLUNNUNA

Endeavour to extend quality financial services, build client’s satisfaction, consider the benefits to

shareholders and employees and commit to social responsibility through good governance.
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Message from the Board of Directors

of Advance Finance Public Company Limited

ISgu riwugifioRu

na:nWIAsEgNlRgnIwsouvadus:InATul 2566
DamsuAulnluiAnwRanad dulduwaguitevengUaudlani
Wumagn UsznaununcuadrlumsIninuls:urculs=910
2567 nlin1asgluaisnandniuings:-vuiAsugnalugov
Uangd 2566 [fogaifuR uonand gailutionsinanidels
Usuimuawuegwraitiod milAiNanswMiMesiossivaniu
msiun9=FosgiagntiUSUMItANusioaniuNsn

NIUNaNaNI:IINGOUAINAIIV AU USENINUNU
19A21UE 9117A (UKIBU) (“USENY”) GIAIIUININISANITU
§SM9M08AUS:TASIIA:soUADU WEOUNIAISIZILEN
Msidu anwaday lazisunavnulfogius:AunikuIay oS
inulnAuAdIa:a98u useng TATEAMUWENEWogIRLATY
mspiagnAsnugugnANINguITuLnia:nguaude tud
2566 USEN< DwanisAdUIURADUTIA TnedAalsanns
ANTUURAIRNWAVIANUATUIASARAAASR=NATUALY ECL
Model Iinfiu 147.76 &UUN (WAVIANUAIY ECL Model ogin
19.73 dUU1n) 151W 0SovSUWANS:NUAD19AATLTY W1
USHASTRWMSUNAYE1SEYEIUIWLLAU Management Overlay
aN91UdU 62.44 dUUN AIEKANAIUS:TAS:INITUWIALTU
anu=n1snindno Idevgeutudeguu Jurikialsonms
AduvuiounBiiulAveusBnIiinu 85.32 duuin

Dear Shareholders

In 2023, the Thai Economy growth was in a
decreasing rate as a result of slow recovery of global
demand, along with the delay in preparing the year 2024
budget which caused the government sector unable to fully
inject money into economic system during the end of the
year 2023.

interest rates have continually increased that created

In addition, it was also the year in which the

challenges for financial institutions in terms of
responsibility in preparing and supporting customers to be
able to adjust into current situation.

In the midst of the aforesaid circumstance,
Advance Finance Public Co.Ltd. (“Company”) still continues
to conduct business with caution and care as well as
maintain financial status, liquidity, and capital funds at the
appropriate levels for the purpose of stability and
sustainable growth. The Company has used its best
endeavor to take care of customers and retain customers
base both money depository group and credit facility group.
In 2023, The Company had good performance with
operating profit after deducting expected credit loss by ECL
Model of Baht 147.76. (the expected credit loss by ECL
model Baht 19.73 million). 62 .44 million based on a

conservative basis under current high-risk situation.
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The company reported the operating profit before
income tax of Baht 85.32 million.

To serve unexpected impact, Management has
considered setting aside an additional credit loss reserves
through Management Overlay of Baht

The Company expects that the Thai Economy in
year 2024 will be better recovered from tourist business and
government and private investment with the interest rates
are expected to be reduced. In 2024, the Company aims to
expand money depository base to support commercial
credit facility services by focusing on the business that has
potential to constantly grow under economic situation and
government policy, i.e., food and beverage business, hotel
business, vehicle business-category Electric Vehicle, and
warehouse business. In this regard, the company would
like to request the shareholders and all relevant persons to
be confident that the Board of Directors, managements and
employees of the Company commit to work hard in order to
create stability and sustainable growth for the Company
while take into consideration of public responsibility and the
return for every shareholder and relevant person.

On behalf of the Board of Directors and
managements, the Company also wishes to thank for our
customers, shareholders, and business partners for
continually trust and support the Company. The Company
firmly believes that the preparation for welcome new
opportunities in these coming years and the strengthen of
our relationships to create value together will sustainably

bring benefit to every relevant person thereon.

On behalf of The Board of Directors
of Advance Finance Public Company Limited

— / ;’
///Azﬁfrfﬁﬂ / E J,/4 2

(Thammarat Horboonmasuth)
Chairman of The Board of Directors
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General Information

Company Information
Company Name
Registration No.
Type of Business
Main Office

Company Shares
Registered Capital
Ordinary Share

Paid-Up Capital
Ordinary Share

References
Auditor

Investor Relations

Advance Finance Public Company Limited

0107547000541

Finance Business

40" Floor, CRC Tower, All Seasons Place,
87/2 Wireless Road, Lumpini,

Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330
Telephone: 0-2626-2300
Fax : 0-2626-2301

Website : https://www.advancefin.com

Email : af.info@advancefin.com

1,250,000,000 Baht

1,250,000,000 Shares : Par Value : 1 Baht

1,250,000,000 Baht
1,250,000,000 Shares

Miss Saranya Pludsri

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) NO. 6768

EY Office Limited

33" Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex
193/136-137 Rajadapisek Road

Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

G.P.0.Box 1047, Bangkok 10501, Thailand

Telephone : 0-2264-9090
Fax : 0-2264-0789-90

Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul

Chief Executive Officer
Telephone : 0-2626-2400
Fax : 0-2626-2302
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Financial Highlights

Change%
2023 2022 2021 2023/2022

Financial Position (THB Million)
Loans and Accrued Interest Receivables 6,620.87 5,627.76 4,713.15 17.65
Loans and Accrued Interest Receivables, net 6,064.21 5,194.53 4,396.87 16.74
(Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts)
Total Assets 12,343.49 12,323.07 12,260.51 0.17
Deposits 6,155.91 8,112.22 7,882.33 -24.12
Total Liabilities 10,873.14 10,854.51 10,788.77 0.17
Equity 1,470.35 1,468.56 1,471.74 0.12
Operating Performance (THB Million)
Interest Income 510.87 525.03 392.99 -2.70
Interest Expense 172.64 134.80 116.38 28.07
Net Interest Income 338.23 390.23 276.61 -13.33
Non Interest Income -42.7 -12.07 18.82 253.77
Total Operating Income 295.53 378.16 295.43 -21.85
Other Operating Expenses 128.04 135.85 124.53 -5.75
Operating Profit before Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 167.49 242 .31 170.90 -30.88
Expected credit losses and impairment 82.17 134.25 112.35 -38.79
Net Profit 67.17 86.14 46.78 -22.02
Financial Ratio (percent)
Net Interest Income to Total Assets 2.74 3.17 2.26
Loans to Deposits 101.61 66.09 56.87
Capital Adequacy Ratio 16.77 18.92 22.34
Return on Assets 0.54 0.70 0.38
Return on Equities 4.57 5.86 3.09
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S1gUULaNISANTUNIU
Report on Operating Performance
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Overview of Operations and Financial
Position

The Company operates a finance business
under the Financial Business Act. B.E. 2551, with the
“Full Finance License” granted by the Ministry of
Finance and supervised by the Bank of Thailand (BoT).
Its current business is to provide funding, lending, and
structured finance services.

The Company’s operating income consisted of
net interest income, which came from loans,
intercompany and money market items, investments in
debt securities, and non-interest income, which
included net fees and service income, net gain (loss) on
financial instruments measured at fair value through
profit or loss, net gain on investments, dividend
income, gain on sales of foreclosed properties and
other operating income.

For 2023, the company had operating income
reported amounted to THB 295. 53 million, which
derived from net interest income amounting to THB
390. 23 million and non-interest expenses THB 42.70

million.

Operating expenses for 2023 were THB 128.04
million or 43.32 percent of total operating income. Other
operating expenses consisted of employee expenses,
directors’ remuneration, premises and equipment

expenses, and taxes and duties etc.

The Company reported a net profit of THB
67.17 million in 2023 decreased by THB 18.97 million or
22.02 percent growth from the previous year.

At the end of 2023, the Company’s total assets
were THB 12, 343.49 million, mostly from loans to
customers and net accrued interest receivables totally
accounting for 49.13 percent of total assets and
investment, net amounting to THB 3,558.77 million or
28.83 percent of total assets.

At the end of 20 23, the Company’s total
liabilities were THB 10,873.41 million, mostly from
deposits, which accounted for 56.62 percent of total
liabilities.

At the end of 2023, the Company’s equity was
THB 1,470.35 million, slightly increased from previous
year due to revaluation surplus (deficit) on investments
measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income. The Company have paid dividend during 2021-
2023 and dividend payment was at THB 19.25 million,
THB 23.38 million and THB 50 million, respectively.

As for capital fund, at 2023 year-end, Capital
adequacy ratio stood at 16.77 percent, higher than the
minimum of 11 percent as specified by the Bank of
Thailand (BOT). The calculation of Capital Adequacy
Ratio based on Basel Ill.

Page 9



ANUINSSUNISUSYN
Board of Directors

1 uwsssuSad  hoyryuIdans

2 Qs.uwWaa DvIua 3 ungdrynyn ssosulsau

US=5UACU=NSSUNSUSEN / NSSUNSMAUALIASY .

NSSUNNS3as: / US:SUANI=NSSUNISASI9EDU NSsLNNSods: / NSSUNISASIvEIU /

Us=sUANZNSSUNISIAUAUIFEY
Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth dol hind
; ; Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda

Chalrman of thle Board of Plrectors/Memberof o dPPt - /9 Mr. Panya Chanyarungrojn
the Risk Oversight Committee nependent Jirector Independent Director / Member of

Chairman of the Audit Committee P

the Audit Committee / Chairman of

the Risk Oversight Committee
4 uNYWUUAY 9IUSIUNS

NSSUN1SAAS: / US=8UANZNSSUNSASSHN
lazMKUAAINDUINU / NSSUNNSASIIEDU

Mr. Pathnasook Chamonchant
Independent Director / Chairman of the
Nomination and Compensation Committee /
Member of the Audit Committee
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7 un9IsaU yana

. —— . NSSUMS / NSSUMsassiiiazinuAAImouInu
5 UWADWUIISSIU IVFIDASINA 6 UNYUIUW QUNSASWYF

nSsUMS (H81Un99ANNS) / Us=suidklnAusHns nssUN1S (J&UN9TANTS) / NSSUNSAINU M:r. Varut Bulakul

. AYIAEY /fBo8US:SUINKINAUSHIS Director / Member of the Nomination and
Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul

Authorized Director / Chief Executive Officer Mr. Manop Oulansiripong Gompensation Committee

Authorized Director / Member of the Risk
Oversight Committee / Senior Executive
Vice President

8 ugoaus nSwyndna 9 UWADNUSUY WSASTYIU

nssun1s NSSUNS / NSSUNMSASSKAllazMKUARIRDUINU

Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul . . ..
Director Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom

Director / Member of the Nomination and
Compensation Committee
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Board Self-Assessment

According to the Company’s Corporate Governance Policy, The Board of Directors and the committee
members should assess their performance once a year in order to review their own performances, issues and
difficulties in the prior year and to increase work efficiency.

In 2023, the Company has therefore initially conducted the assessment of the Board. The Board self-
assessment was divided into three types.

1. The assessment of the Board as a whole

2. The assessment of the Board on an individual basis (self-assessment)

3. The assessment of the Board on an individual basis by other directors (cross evaluation)

Here is the scoring system 5 to 1

5 = strongly agree/excellently conducted
4 = agree/well conducted

3 = fair/moderately conducted

2 = disagree/seldom conducted

1 = strongly disagreed/never conducted

Self-assessment results for the Board as a whole and on an individual basis in 2023

Self-assessment Type Assessment Criteria Average Score
The Board as a whole 1)  Board structure and qualifications
2) Roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board Level

3)  Board meeting

4.66 from 5.00
4)  Duties of directors
5)  Relationship with management

6) Directors’ self-improvement

Level
Individual 1) Structure and qualifications of the Board
2) Board meeting 4.46 from 5.00
3) Roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board
Level
Individual assessment 1)  Structure and qualifications of the Board
By other board members 2) Board meeting 4.87 from 5.00

3) Roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board

Committee’s Self-Assessment

The Company’s committees appointed by the Board consists of 1) Audit committee and 2) Risk Oversight
Committee 3) Nomination and Remuneration Committee, which are required to evaluate their performances and
submit the report to the Board annually. In 2023, the assessment for such committees as a whole as well as on

an individual basis was completed, whereas the results were already reported to the Board.
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Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
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The Board of Directors plays a key role
in formulating the Company’s policies, business
overview, business plan, supervision, audit, and
performance evaluation in accordance with the
set strategy and business plan. The Board also
manages the Company’s business consistent
with the laws, articles of association and
shareholders’ resolution with integrity and
morality under the principle of accountability
and code of conduct in business operations, and
supervises the management to perform in line
with the specified goals and guidelines for the

most benefit to the Company and shareholders.

The Board has three major duties:
formulating policies, supervising the Company
to ensure that work process and resources are
adequate and appropriate so that its
performance shall be in line with the specified
policy, and ensuring that the Company provides
auditing and  monitoring  performances
according to its policy. Apart from the aforesaid
duties, the Board shall perform duties in
compliance  with  regulators’ laws and
regulations and financial institutions’ corporate

governance and good governance principles.
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waus:lgsunSeAmoulnunssunisdnsull 2566
Benefits and remunerations of the Board of Directors in the year 2023

nssumsAdFmrUatuguSHISVouUsSEn« nssumsAlUIduguSHisveuussn«

usBnd ludnsdrewaus:lesudulanrinssunisii Amauinunssumsiluilugusms (HsueylAan
AkuvIdugusisaAtyvouusEnd na:gusmisitounslu AUs:suawyy doRuls=910 2566) Usznoudoe 13U
n1s9AN1s uaninliovnuanauinuiunisivudng su Amouinus el Adeds:su souiDuITUNVEU 4,149,677 .-
Ruidou Tuda na:waus:lesinaseananuiu 1usu un

waus:TegtinazAmauinuvosnssumsusdnia:gusisiliSunusdndg Tud 2566

s1edonssums SN 2565 2566

N nssuMS (J6unedanns) /
1. UWAIWLNISSTU QIAGASING L
Us=sWRAAUSKIS

NSSUMS (J97U99ANNS) /
2. UNYUIUW QWISESWIF WEoUs:sUIFIMNAUSS /
nssuMsiAUALIFEY
, Us=s1uAru=NSSUNSUSEN /
3. UNgsssUSAL KoUrYLANS ) o ) 490,000 819,677
NSSUNSAEs: / NSSUNISHNUAIIZEN
, NSsSUNSaas: /
4. ps.uwna Dvdum 860,000 875,000
Us=81UAM=NSSUNSASIVEOU
SSUMsods: / 590,000 630,000
5. U1gWRIUEV 91Usuns Us=81uAruznSSMsasshilia=nKuAIAUINU
NSSUN1SASIVEOU
NSSUNNSAAs: / NSSUNISASIAEU /
6. uadyryn 95s815ulsoU o ) 780,000 865,000
Us=81UA=NSSUNSANUAIUIAEY
nssuMSs
o NSsUN1SasskliaziMKnUAAIRBUINU
nssuMms /

8. U&a19NusSu WSAStgU . _ 345,000 375,000
NSSUNISAssHllazNIKURRIMNBUINU

9. ingaus nswdn3na Assums 210,000 210,000
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Directors in management positions and Non-executive directors of the Company
executive directors of the Company

The Company does not pay any benefits to directors in Remuneration for non-executive directors (as approved
the key management positions of the Company non- by the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the
executives with management power other than year 2023 ) includes annual compensation, meeting
remuneration for normal work such as salaries, allowances, totaling 4,149,677 .- Baht.

bonuses and post-employment benefit, etc.

Remunerations paid to the Directors and Executives in 2023

Director Type Position

Authorized Director /
1. Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul
Chief Executive Officer
Authorized Director /
Member of the Risk Oversight Committee

/

2. Mr. Manop Oulansiripong

Senior Executive Vice President
Chairman of The Board of Directors / 490,000 819677
3. Mr. Thammarat orboonmasuth Independent Director /
Member of the Risk Qversight Committee
Independent Director /
4. Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda 860,000 875,000
Chairman of the Audit Committee

Independent Director /

590,000 630,000
Chairman of the Nomination and
5. Mr. Pathnasook Chamonchant
Compensation Committee /
Member of the Audit Committee
Independent Director / 780,000 865,000

Member of the Audit Committee /
6. Mr. Panya Chanyarungrojn
Chairman of the Risk Oversight

Committee
Director / Member of the Nomination and
7. Mr. Varut Bulakul 345,000 375,000
Compensation Committee
Director / Member of the Nomination and

8. Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom 345,000 375,000
Compensation Committee

9. Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul Director 210,000 210,000
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Meeting of the Board of Directors

ACU=NSSUMSUSENElAaRTATNSUs:suagwalIduamunrinuAliaouniin InelnisinauniudeldryUs=suna
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s19a:I3enINganUEasnmsaun la:iUnlennalknssunsusenismianandaouaaRua:3nouluds:iundAny

Tud 2566 N1SUS=gUAMU=NSSUNISUSBN Y ATUzNSSUNISASIVEU ANUENSSUNISAITUAIIUIAEN lazAfU=NSSY
n1sasskiliazfKuAAIRoUINU Tevd

. . ARUENSSUMSESS
AU=NSSUMS ACU:NSSUNIS  AMUENSSUMISHINU .
4 e K1 llazriKuR
$1g8eNnssUNTS usan ASI9EOU AWIdgY )
. v o AmeuInuU
Us-8USaU 6 ASY  US:USIU5ASY  Us:§usal 4 ASY v
Us=3Usau 2 ASY
1. UNEIWLIISSIU NIFABASING 6/6 - - -
2. NYUIUW QWISESWIF 6/6 - 4/4 -
3. NgsssUSAL Houuans 6/6 - 4/4 -
4. ps.uwna Dudum 6/6 5/5 - -
5. Nawiruugv 91wsduns 6/6 5/5 - 2/2
6. naldiyny 9ssensulsod 6/6 5/5 4/4 -
7. UNgIskU yana 6/6 - - 2/2
8. uwaanusu wsrsteu 6/6 - - 2/2
9. ngews nSwendna 2/6 - - -
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The Board of Directors shall provide regular meeting as scheduled. A notice of the Board of
Directors’ meeting and relevant documents shall be submitted to all directors prior to the meeting date.
In the meeting, concerned management shall be invited to the meeting to explain proposed matters. The
Board shall be given an opportunity for to discuss or express opinions and make inquiries about the key

issues.

In 2023, the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee, Risk Oversight Committee and the
Nomination and Renumeration Committee meetings were held as follows:

Nomination
Board of . ) Risk Oversight and
) ) Audit Committee ) )
Director’s Name Directors . Committee Renumeration
. 5 Meetings . .
6 Meetings 4 Meetings Committee
2 Meetings
1. Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul 6/6 - - -
2. Mr. Manop Oulansiripong 6/6 - 4/4 -
3. Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth 6/6 - 4/4 -
4. Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda 6/6 5/5 - -
5. Mr. Pathnasook Chamonchant 6/6 5/5 - 2/2
6. Mr. Panya Chanyarungrojn 6/6 5/5 4/4 -
7. Mr. Varut Bulakul 6/6 - - 2/2
8. Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom 6/6 - - 2/2
9. Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul 2/6 - - -
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Management Group
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Ms.Panawan Wongakkarakul
Chief Executive Officer
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Ms. Kwang Emmanoch
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Acting Head of Investment Dept.
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Management Group
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UNWOHKNY N1avu1INY

ugnaiay FgudScud
Wauaen1s thedryBnisivu

génuoenis thendunsodssivduido

Mr.Kitidech Chayanuwat Mrs. Porhatai Dangnawong
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Ms.Nuanla-or Triamkerdsap
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Assistant Vice President, Acting Head of Compliance Dept.

Assistant Vice President, IT Dept.
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Remuneration Structure and Employee Benefits
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In order to ensure that the Company has a
renumeration structure that reflects the objectives
and related risks for each department, especially in
this rising competitive business climate, the
Company has to retain staff members that are
qualified, knowledgeable, skillful, experienced as
well as honest and integrous to be the core that
drives the Company to achieve its goals. The
Company has placed an importance in maintaining
the staff member’s morale, joy of teamwork, love,
affiliation and sense of belonging and security
towards the Company by putting together a sound
and effectual renumeration structure that reflects the
objectives and risks of each department. The
renumeration structure’s efficiency should be
regularly monitored and assessed in order to
improve or impose extra measures to ensure the
renumeration structure supports the operations of

the Company in every respect.

Page 22



ssfivauIdo
Lending Business

1. guif 0859 (Commercial Loan) 11Uy
Us=Noumans witisg gnannssy ssio
usSs 1uidu
1.1 JuUNs:9:919 (Long Term Loan) duuauu

duido W oaunuludunswdn1os d1nsu
msaunulri néaiomsvenaau, Auido

2.3 991U Stock Finance d1Sugus=naunis
0dun13undwd nlUunSonaulRdIdEUN
aswiadondona:fodnisauidelus:g:-au
W oIW uaniwnaa ey Inalguunio
nouladideululasinisuvdauuntu

. _ . nanus:=Au
IWo Refinance 91NIKAVINUIAY KS NS

USulAsua$§19n1aNISITUIN o1 WUA9IW
AdavAdlAgUs-nauNs lazausouiiunisiA
guidoIWudnsuanANAUA TUs:9AN1S
gs=hlin

1.2 1Junuru Uiy gu (Working Capital)
aluayuduideidununyuissuliionis
$0USUNSVENBAIVOISSTINRBINSANIW

Aaoy I 1 o - . =
3. Auiseigrsesnausiwoniswarusd Ineilu

snausIW oUsznaussiavuduauASovUEN
glaeans rSaldlumiomsvevgigndo dududy
s19livoussne nSoidodusesionsUs:nau

1.3 niFoMUs:=AU (Letter of Guarantee)

8519
2. Aueiifossivodunisunswd dnsugus:nou
ssfvadunsunswe nuiuidu
2.1 :)\llﬁwjmﬁﬁu (Bridging Loan) Iiiotsde
AU dnSumiswisuulnsans
oaumsUNSWe 4. Auidesngdes (Retail) [siin Fuionogonfe
2.2 99ITun 1W owWsuu1lAsINIs (Project auidounnaninanUs:=u

Finance) SOU& UIE 95:8:819 1TUNU
KUUI38U Na:uSmsritvdoA1Us:=u

Page 23



1.

Commercial Loans: To support
entrepreneurs in businesses of commerce,
industries, services.

1.1 Long Term Loan: To support for
acquiring assets in order for
investments, business expansion,
refinancing from the former lenders, re-
appropriating financial structure to
having more flexible running business,
and also providing Top-Up loan to our
good existing customers.

1.2 Working Capital: To support for
running businesses, adding financial
liquidity to serve business expansion.

1.3 Letter of Guarantee

Real Estate Business Loans: To support

entrepreneurs in real estate business.

2.1 Bridging Loan: To support for acquiring
land plots for development of property
projects.

2.2 Project Finance: Long Term Loan,
Working Capital, and Letter of
Guarantee.

2.3 Stock Finance: To support
entrepreneurs having some ready-built
houses and/or condominium units
which enable to be used as collaterals
to secure loans purposed for
investments / increasing financial

liquidity / business expansion.

3. Commercial Auto Loans (Hire Purchase):

To support for purchasing car used to
support and/or generating revenues in
businesses of Logistics / Transportation or

internally use in the Hirer’s business, which

contributes to the revenue or facilitates the
business operation.

Retail Loans: Housing Loan, Secured
Personal Loan
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Funding Business

The company offers deposit service to a
wide range of customer type i.e. individuals,
Juristic  Persons, Government Agencies,
Education Institution, Temple, Non-Profit
Organization, Financial Institution, Fund,
Cooperatives or Cooperatives Federation in form
of Certificate of Deposit: CD. We also provide
the various options of interest rate, maturity and
interest receiving term to meet the requirements
of customers such as the minimum deposit
amount is Baht 100,000 together with a choice
of interest receiving term like annually, semi-
annually, quarterly, or monthly. With all these
conditions, our customers will be able to
manage their deposit for the right choice of their
saving needs.

Deposit Protection Agency (DPA)

DPA is a government organization
established in 2008 under the Deposit Protection
Agency Act B.E. 2551 to provide protection for
financial institutions’ depositors, especially
small depositors. In the event that the insured
financial institutions under protection fails,
reimbursement shall be made to insured
depositors under the stipulated amount of
coverage within a certain period of time.
Currently, the coverage deposit amount is 1
million baht.

CD’s custodian service

The company offers CD’s custodian
service to customers. The company has a
separate unit that takes care and maintains the
CDs from the unit that issues the CDs. The
company will send the proof of CD’s custodian
service together with the statement and

withholding tax slip to the customer via email.

Online Account service

The company offers customers to check
their deposit transactions by themselves at any
time. This can check the balance of the deposit,
interest rate, maturity date and accumulated
interest through online channels on smartphone
or computer. Customer must request for a
username and password in order to access the
system to check the deposit transaction for the

first time.
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Data relating to supervisor-imposed fines by the Bank of Thailand

None of Violation of particular section of Laws/Regulations.
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8 | uwonlw mrylnsdlag 66,753,638 5.34
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saugifioAju 10 shensn | 932,794,830 74.62
giioRudu | 317,205,170 25.38
_ sauquﬁﬁanu’*as:néo 1,250,000,000 100.00
msiieuluusénvesnssumsusiEn
anu s1efenssunsusan 11 2565 11 2566 IWUVU/(anav)
T | uwanowunassou 99FdAsINa 104,265,700 104,265,700 -
2 | UgUIUW QWISESWIF - ; _
3 | ueuwna Duaum ; ; ]
4 | ugwsuugv 91usuns - ; _
5 | unedryoyn 9ssesulsad - - -
6 | ungsssuSmU nouryuans - - ;
7| IS yana - - ;
8 | uwanusu wsastgw 125,000,000 125,000,000 -
9 | uwous nswgndna 125,000,000 125,000,000 _
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Shareholder Structure

The Company's shareholder structure as of December 31, 2023

Percent of Total
No Name of Shareholders No. of shares NO. of
shareholder
1 | Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom 125,000,000 10.00
2 | Brooker Group Public Company Limited 125,000,000 10.00
3 | Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul 125,000,000 10.00
4 | Sotus&Faith#1 Limited 112,000,000 8.96
5 | Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul 104,265,700 8.34
6 | Mrs. Daranee Huachai 75,096,125 6.01
7 | Mr. Darong Pornsriniyom 72,304,367 5.78
8 | Mrs. Amphai Harnkrivilai 66,753,638 5.34
9 | Billion Innovated Group Company Limited 65,000,000 5.20
10 | AYK Ventures Limited 62,375,000 4.99
Sum of top ten shareholders | 932,794,830 74.62
Other shareholders | 317,205,170 25.38
: Total paid up capital | 1,250,000,000 100.00
The Company's share held by the directors
No Directors' Name 2022 2023 + ()
1 | Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul 104,265,700 104,265,700 -
2 | Mr. Manop Oulansiripong - - -
3 | Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda - B, -
4 | Mr. Pathnasook Chamonchant - - -
9 | Mr.Panya Chanyarungrojn - - -
6 | Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth - - -
7 | Mr. Varut Bulakul - - ;
8 | Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom 125,000,000 125,000,000 -
9 | Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul 125,000,000 125,000,000 -
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The Company has a policy to pay dividends at a
rate of not less than 50 percent of the annual net
profit. In considering the dividend payment, such
dividends are subject to change depending on
cash flow, investment plans, conditions and
terms of contracts to which the Company is
bound, including legal necessities and

appropriateness in the future.

In this regard, the dividend payment shall be in
comply with the Company's Articles of
Association. which stipulates that the Company
shall not pay dividends unless approved of such
dividend payment from the resolution of the
shareholders' meeting or from the resolution of
the Board of Directors for interim dividend
payment. The Board of Directors may pay interim
dividends to shareholders occasionally, when the
company It is lucrative to do so and report to the
shareholders' meeting for acknowledgment in

the next shareholders' meeting.

In addition, dividend payment must be in
accordance  with  relevant laws  and

announcements to the Bank of Thailand.
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Report of the Board of Audit Committee for 2023

The Board of Audit Committee of Advance Finance Public Company Limited (“the Company”) was appointed by
the Board of Directors with an acknowledgement by the Bank of Thailand.

As at 31 December 2023 the Company Board of Audit Committee comprises three Independent Directors
who are knowledgeable and well equipped with experiences and understandings of finance and accounting matters
to perform their fiduciary duties and responsibilities in reviewing the integrity and reliability of the Company financial
positions, business performances, and related matters, the Committee includes;

1. Dr.Noppadol Mingchinda Chairman of the Committee

(Appointed as members of the Committee on 1 June 2019, and as Chairman
of the Committee on 27 September 2019)
2. Mr.Pathnasook Chamonchant Member of the Committee
(Appointed on 13 November 2019)
3. Mr.Panya Chanyarungrojn Member of the Committee
(Appointed on 24 July 2020)

While serving as the Secretary to the Committee is Dr.Sunetra Saengratanagul, the Company Executive Vice
President of the Internal Audit Department.

During the year 2023, the Committee held five meetings, according to the Article of Association of the Company,
every meetings are taped and recorded, this is to conform with the EMERGENCY DECREE ON ELECTRONIC MEETINGS,
B.E. 2563 (2020). Each Committee Member attended to and participated in every meeting to perform their fiduciary duties
and responsibilities. Besides, officers whose jobs relating to the subject matters under review of the Committee were
also invited to attend the relevant meetings. These includes, but not limited to the Company relevant Line Management,
Head of Internal Audit. The Company Auditor held four review meetings with the Committee without the Management.
During the year, following tasks were carried out by the Committee in accordance with the Committee Charter approved
by the Company Board of Directors:

1. Financial reports : assess and analyze reports of the Company quarterly and yearly financial statements
for the year 2023 together with related disclosures as reviewed and/or audited by the Company Auditor.

2. Internal control system, internal audit practices, and credit review system : approve the Charters and endose
Guidelines of Internal Audit Department and Credit Review Unit, assent to Principles of the qualification and
appointment, rotation, dismissal of the Head of Internal Audit Department and the Head of Compliance
Department, also reviewed and approved the Company annual Internal Audit Plan, Compliance Plan and
Credit Review Plan, consider the evaluation of the adequacies and effectiveness of the Company internal
control system, annual internal audit program and activities, in addition, scrutinize and opine the audit
findings and risk assessment impacts and monitor the Management responses. The Committee also review
and approve annual performance appraisal of the Head of Internal Audit, the Head of Compliance and
the Head of Credit Review Unit. The independencies of these units from the Company line management

have therefore been established.
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3. Good governances and governing principles : evaluate and assess Company operations to ensure strict
adherence to Company policies, procedures, work rules, code of conducts, and business practices.
The Committee also ascertains that all business activities are carried out in full compliance with applicable
laws and regulations of relevant regulatory bodies.

4. Company Auditor : take into consideration of audit standards, audit practices, professional ethics, reliability
and integrity, corporate governance principle, and reasonableness of proposed audit fees.

5. Related Party Transactions (RPTs) : review to ensure that RPT transactions that may lead to conflicts
of interest, if any, are carried out and executed within the purview of applicable and relevant rules,
regulations, laws, and market code of conducts, and that RPT transactions are properly disclosed.

6. Quality Assurance : conduct annual review of the Committee Charter to keep up to date the publications and
releases of new rules, regulations, announcements, of the Bank of Thailand, and related regulatory bodies.
Every member of the Committee performs annual self- review and Committee review of their work
performances to identify strengths, weaknesses, and/or possible areas for improvements in carrying out of
duties and responsibilities of the Committee.

Throughout the year 2023, members of the Board of Audit Committee had abided by its Charter and performed
their fiduciary duties and responsibilities with independence, care and diligence. All pending matters that are brought
to the attention of the Committee and reported by the Company Internal Audit Department, the Compliance Department,
the Credit Review Unit, the Company Auditor, the Auditors of Bank of Thailand, the Auditor of relevant regulatory bodies,
if any, are closely monitored, progress of corrective actions are followed up. The Committee regularly observes and
reports every significant matter to the attention of the Board of Directors together with opinions and recommendations
for the benefit of the Company and every stakeholder.

Last, the Committee opines that the accompanying Company financial statements and related Notes
to the Financial Statements, all material aspects are fairly presented and disclosed in accordance with the Thai Financial
Reporting Standards (TFRSs), without any significant flaws and deficiencies, thus resulting in the reliability and integrity
of the Company financial information. All potential conflict of interest transaction, if any, is adequately reviewed and
verified to ensure its reasonableness, proper transaction value. Internal Control Systems of the Company are adequate
and function effectively, and all operations of the Company are strictly adhered to relevant laws and regulations.
After careful evaluations, the Committee recommended to the Board to propose reappointment of EY Office Limited
to the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders for approval to be the Company Auditor for the fiscal year 2024
together with their quote of annual audit fees.

On behalf of the Board of Audit Committee

Aol ..

(Dr.Noppadol Mingchinda)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
27 February 2024
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Duties and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

10.
1.

12.

Review the Company’s financial reports to ensure accuracy and adequacy

Review and ensure the effectiveness of internal control, internal audit and credit review

Review to ensure compliance with the laws and regulations, governing the financial institution
business

Approve regulations/ Charters and Annual Plan of the Internal Audit, Compliance and Credit
Review

Endorse and review guidelines regarding the qualification, appointment, rotation, termination of
the Head of Internal Audit Department and Compliance Department, before presenting to the
Board of Directors for approval

Appraise the performance of the Head of Internal Audit Department, Compliance Department and
Credit Review Unit to protect their operational independence

Select and propose to the Board of Directors and Shareholder meetings the appointment of the
Company’s auditor and annual audit fee

Review the accuracy and completeness of the Company’s disclosure, with regard to connected
transactions or transactions that may result in possible conflicts of interest

Produce the Audit Committee Report for disclosure in the Company’s annual report

Being one of the channel on Complaints receipt and whistle-blower protection handling

Report any significant findings or any suspicious transactions to the Board of Directors for
rectification within the reasonable time

Perform other relevant tasks assigned by the Board of Directors with concurrence of the Audit

Committee
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Risk Oversight Committee Report Year 2023

Advance Finance’s Risk Oversight Committee has been appointed from Board of Directors’
meeting and has been approved from Bank of Thailand. The Committee includes 3 highly qualified and
experienced independent directors. As of 31 December 2023, the Risk Oversight Committee comprised
of 3 qualified members that has knowledge and experience in financial institution’s risk involvement.

The appointed risk oversight committee included:

1. Mr.Panya Chanyarungrojn Chairman of Risk Oversight Committee
2. Mr.Thammarat Horboonmasuth Member of Risk Oversight Committee
3. Mr.Manop Oulansiripong Member of Risk Oversight Committee

Ms. Nopawan Kertsiri who is Chief Financial Officer also an acting head of Risk Management
and Planning Department. With Mr.Suthep Triamwitthaya as the secretary of Risk Oversight

Committee.

In the year 2023, the Risk Oversight Committee has 4 meetings and all committees had attended
all 4 meetings. Risk Oversight Committee has invited related executives’ officers to attend the meeting.
Overall, Risk Oversight Committee has fulfilled duties and responsibilities as follows:

1. Acknowledgement of 7 risk assessment reports

° Strategic Risk

Credit Risk

° Liquidity Risk
° Market Risk

° Operation Risk
o Reputation Risk

L] Information Technology Risk

2. Acknowledgement of creditability testing report and efficiency of model for calculation for
collective approach reservation (Collective Approach)

3. Approved of ICCAP Report of year
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4. Approved of Limit and Stress Test of Year

5. Approved of Risk Management and Planning Department’s planning of Year

In conclusion in year 2023, Risk Oversight Committee has fulfilled duties and responsibilities

by using skills and experience in risk management as follows:

Provide advice to Board of Directors regarding financial institution’s risk appetite framework.

Supervise management including head of risk management and planning department to comply
with the policy and risk management strategy within acceptable risk appetite.

Supervise strategy regarding capital fund and liquidity management policy and liquidity
management to cover financial institutions various risk factors to be in line with the approved
risk appetite limit.

Review the adequacy and effectiveness of overall risk management policy and strategy including

risk appetite at least once a year or when significant changes occur.

Report to the Board of Directors in relation to the financial institutions’ risk position, risk
management efficiency and status of corporate core culture that aware of risk management
process as well as significant factors and problems which need to be improved in accordance
with risk management policy and strategy.

Express opinion or participate in evaluating the efficiency and effectiveness of Risk Management

and Planning Department’s performance
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Risk Management

The Company is aware of the significance of risk management as the fundamental of sound financial
business operations. The risk management aims to enable the Company to manage all risks to business as targeted
and at an acceptable level in accordance with the Bank of Thailand’s regulations and good corporate governance
principles. Advance Finance’s BOARD of Directors appointed a Risk Oversight Committee that included:

1. Panya Chanyarungrojn Chairman of Risk Qversight Committee
2. Mr.Thammarat Horboonmasuth Member of Risk Oversight Committee

3. Mr.Manop Oulansiripong Member of Risk Oversight Committee

The Risk Oversight Committee operates under the Charter that specified duties and responsibilities as follows:

1. Provide advice to Board of Directors regarding financial institution’s risk supervision framework.

2. Supervise management including head of risk management to follow the policy and risk management strategy
within risk limits.

3. Supervise the strategy in capital fund and liquidity management to cover financial institution’s various risks
factors to be in line with the approved risk limits.

4. Review the adequacy and effectiveness of overall risk management policy and strategy including risk appetite
at least once a year or when significant changes occur. Risk Oversight Committee (ROC) should discuss and
share opinions with Audit Committee (AC) to evaluate that company’s risk management policy and strategy
cover all aspects of risks including emerging risks and ensure that the policy and the strategy are followed
efficiently and effectively

5. Report to Board of Directors in relation to the financial institution’s risk position, risk management efficiency
and the status of corporate core culture that aware of risk management process as well as significant factors
and problems which need to be improved in accordance with risk management policy and strategy.

6. Express opinion or participate in evaluating the efficiency and effectiveness of Risk Management and Planning
Department’s performance.

7. The Board of Directors hereby approves the appointment of the Chief Risk Officer (CRO) and submits the
appointment to the Bank of Thailand for consideration and verification of the qualifications of the person to be
appointed as the CRO before assuming office. The Board of Directors also has the authority to approve the
transfer and removal of the CRO.

8. Take any other action related to risk supervision as assigned by the Board of Directors.
The Risk Oversight Committee is in charge of managing overall risks of the Company by setting and reviewing
strategies and managing risks to ensure a balance between risk and return.
Principally, the Company’s risk management strategies consist of
(1) Risk Identification

(2) Risk Measurement
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(3) Risk Monitoring

(4) Risk Reporting and Control

In order to manage risks at an appropriate level and in line with good governance, other sub-committees, e.g.
the Assets and Liabilities Management Committee, the Credit Committee and the Debt Restructuring Committee have
been formed to be responsible for each specific risk to ensure the Company’s risk management efficiency. The Internal
Audit Department has independence to review the risk management system to make sure the confidence in the risk
management efficiency.

The Company’s risk management covers the following areas:
1. Strategic Risk Management

A strategic risk is risk from formulation of a strategic plan, business plan, and implementation that is
inappropriate or inconsistent with internal factors and external environment that affect the Company’s income, capital
fund or existence of business.

The Company prepares its strategic plan, business plan and budgeting plan annually in cooperation with all
related parties: departmental levels, top management and the Board of Directors. Such plans are regularly monitored
and reviewed by the Planning and Budgeting Committee to enhance the Company’s competitiveness, business
operations and risk control taking into consideration internal and external factors, including economic uncertainties.

2. Credit Risk Management

A credit risk refers to risk that a borrower or counterparty may default on contractual obligations and a chance
that a borrower’s or counterparty’s credit risk rating is downgraded that may affect the Company’s income and capital
fund.

The Company develops its credit risk management procedures continuously and provides clear follow-up and
review of relevant policies and criteria such as conducting loan transactions, loan classification and loan provisions by
specifying explicit approval authority and setting the Credit Committee to consider corporate loans, credit scoring for
retail loans, Credit risk management group for screening and monitoring credit, regular loan reviews by an independent
unit, credit concentration limits and stress testing.

3. Market Risk Management

A market risk means risk arising from the movements of interest rates, currency exchange rates and securities
prices in the money and capital markets which would have a negative effect on the Company’s income and capital fund.

The Company has no policy to invest in a trading book for taking advantage of higher prices or speculation and
foreign currency related transactions; therefore, the Company manages the market risk that arises only in a banking
book.

Additionally, the Company has managed the interest rate risk arising from interest rate changes in assets and
liabilities that may affect net interest income for the next 12 months by using Interest Rate Gap Model including stress

test to ensure that any possible effects are within the approved risk limits.
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4. Liquidity Risk Management

A liquidity risk refers to risk that a financial institution fails to pay debts and encumbrance upon due as a result
of inability to convert assets into cash or insufficient fund or providing adequate fund with unacceptable costs that may
affect the Company’s income and capital fund.

The Company closely manages its liquidity to meet the market condition and competition by maintaining its
fund distributions and depositors’ tenor to conform to loan granting, using Liquidity Gap Analysis Model to analyze and
track cash inflows and outflows, providing liquidity stress testing and setting liquidity risk tolerance, etc. to comply with
the Company’s liquidity risk management policy. In addition, the company has liquidity contingency plan to prepare in
the event of a liquidity crisis, including specific financial institutions crisis or systemic banking crises and both crisis
together.

The Company still focuses on holding high-quality liquid assets without obligations that can be converted into
cash quickly to serve clients’ withdrawal in both normal and crisis situations.

5. Operational Risk Management

An operational risk is risk that may cause damage to the Company as a result of the lack of good governance
and appropriate control within an organization relating to internal operating procedures, personnel, or external incidents
that in turn affect the Company’s’ income and capital fund.

The significant operational risk factors consist of

Internal Risk Factors:

® Efficiency of the internal control system includes structures and environment that facilitate adequate and
efficient internal control e.g. the organization structure, delegation of power, auditing, including standard
operating procedures.

® Efficiency of human resources refers to quality, qualification and sufficiency of major positions.

® Efficiency of information technology and information security system to support working procedures.
External Risk Factors:

® Natural disaster, riots or turmoil.

®  Frauds committed by external parties.

® Disruption of public utility or telecommunication and network services.

The Company realizes that the sound management of operational risk will increase the efficiency in service
providing, control costs and reduce a chance of business losses. As such, the Risk Management and Planning
Department is responsible for operational risk management by emphasizing the participation from all level of staff, holds
an annual meeting to review knowledge and understanding of operational risk management, and ensures that all
departments can evaluate the annual operational risk effectively and efficiently. Furthermore, the previous year’s

operational risk assessment results will be advised in the meeting.
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The significant measures for operational risk management include setting written authorities e.g. authority to
acts on behalf of the Company, transaction approval authority and signature authority in important documents, preparing
policies or practical guidelines for major transactions, exception reporting and contingency plan to ensure the
Company’s appropriate operational risk management. Hence, annual activities covering both internal and external risk
factors are set by the Risk Management and Planning Department at reasonable costs appropriate to transaction
volumes and service complexity as follows:

1. Control Self-Assessment (CSA) based on the COSO principal.

2. Operational Risk Assessment (ORA) categorized by types of causes of possible risks.

3. Operational Error/Loss/Exception Event Report/Memo

4. Departmental Contingency Plan (DCP)

6. Reputation risk management

Reputation risk is the risk associated with the perception of third parties that may be influenced or linked to
political, economic and social issues, as well as the image and expectations of the Company which may affect the
company's operations.

The company has a reputation risk management by specifying risk factors and risk indicator. Then, the
company constantly monitor the reputation risk so that the company can specify the solution or reduce the risk in a
timely manner.

7. Information Technology risk management

Information technology risk is the risk that may arise from the use of information technology in business
operations. Which will affect the system or the operation of the company including the risks from cyber threats.

The company has a process for creating and reviewing operation plan and annual budget. There is an
Information Technology Committee which set the operational direction as received by the management with related
parties at different levels from user level to management level included in the committee. The company is aware of the
risks arising from the use of information technology and the importance of information security, therefore, the company
sets the Information Security Policy in accordance with the management framework and the company's business
operations. In Addition, there is the information technology risk assessments, which identify risk factors, effects, and

solutions to reduce risks.
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Nomination and Compensation Committee Report 2023

Dear Shareholders of Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Advance Finance Public Company Limited’s Nomination and Compensation Committee

consists of 3 members : 1 independent director and 2 non-executive directors, (1) Mr.Pathanasook

Chamonchant as Chairman (independent director), (2) Mr.Varut Bulakul as member (non-executive

director) and lastly (3) Ms.Kantima Pornsriniyom as member (non-executive director).

In 2023, the Nomination and Compensation Committee has performed its duties and

responsibilities as assigned by the Board of Directors under the charter of the Nomination and

Compensation Committee and has held two meetings with the following agendas:

1.

Consider selecting a person who has the appropriate qualifications to assume the position of
Chairman of the Board of Directors for present to the Board of Directors before submitting
the proposal to the Bank of Thailand for approval.

To consider and select suitable and qualified person(s) for the position of Director of the
Company in place of the Director(s) retiring term according to the company’s Article of
Association, Article 21 is to be presented to the Board of Directors before submitting the
candidate(s) to the Bank of Thailand for approval.

To consider and select suitable and qualified person(s) for managerial and directorial
positions for the subcommittee to be presented to the Board of Directors.

To consider and select suitable and qualified person(s) for managerial and authorized
director positions to be presented to the Board of Directors before submitting the

candidate(s) to the Bank of Thailand for approval.

On behalf of the Nomination and Compensation Committee

(Mr.Pathanasook Chamonchant)

Chairman of the Nomination and Compensation Committee
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Duties and responsibilities of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has important roles and responsibilities, as follows:

1. Recruitment roles

The committee is responsible for making policies, determining criteria and procedures for the
selection of directors, counsel, and the Chief Executive Officer (CEO), and selecting and nominating
suitable people for the positions of directors, committee members, the CEO, and counsel. The
committee also has to ensure that the Board of Directors retains the appropriate structure, size, and
balance of skills needed by the organization. The committee should also oversee any organizational
changes so that they are in line with the changing environment and should provide mechanisms or
tools to support the selection and nomination of the candidates for the Board of Directors to ensure
that they have skills, experiences, and resources in various fields that will be useful in executing any
business operations in compliance with the direction and strategy of the company.

2. Roles and responsibilities in the determination of remuneration

The company is responsible for determining remuneration and other benefits policies and for
overseeing that remuneration and other benefits for the directors and the CEO are determined with
reference to their duties and responsibilities. In addition, the committee must establish criteria for the
evaluation of the Board of Directors and the CEO in order to adjust their annual remuneration

according to their performance of their duties, responsibilities, and risks involved.
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Director and independent director selection process

Nomination and Remuneration Committee will consider recruiting qualified individuals to serve as directors or
independent directors with the following process:
1) The process of determining the elements of qualifications for recruitment
« Must not have any prohibited characteristics according to the law and strictly set by the authorities.
« Have appropriate knowledge, ability and experience. Respond to the needs, mission and vision of
the company in the job position.
« There is no conflict of interest or having a conflict of interest with the company.
» Have morality, ethics, honesty and integrity.
« Able to devote time to performing duties appropriately.
2) Selection process
« Interview based on qualifications.
» Compare with other applicants.
3) Nomination process
» Organize a meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to consider selecting
Individuals who have passed the interview process and have the qualities that they deem
to be qualified.
» Prepare a report to propose the names of the selected candidates to the Board of Directors for
further consideration.
4) Orientation process
The company prepares orientation documents for directors to provide information that is useful
for operations.
5) Director development
The company promotes and supports training and provide knowledge on the principles of corporate
governance to the directors in order to strengthen and develop their operations.

The process of recruiting senior executives or company consultant

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee will consider selecting and screening individuals with
knowledge. Appropriate abilities and qualifications taking into account ethics, morality and honesty to hold the position
of senior executive or company consultant with the following process:

1) Consider the suitability of the organizational structure compared to the company's business size.

2) Consider selecting and screening individuals who meet the specified qualifications.

3) Propose to the Board of Directors for consideration of appointment.
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Guidelines for considering remuneration and types of remuneration for directors and chief
executive officers

Guidelines for considering director remuneration

The Company has established criteria and methods for determining remuneration for company directors and
sub-committees by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee have considered remuneration based on their
responsibilities and performance of duties, business expansion, company performance and the comparative information
is based on the same type of industry with similar sizes and business characteristics. Propose to the Board of Directors
for consideration and approval before submitting to the shareholder meeting for consideration and approval.

Guidelines for considering compensation for the Chief Executive Officer

The Chief Executive Officer is an executive director. Receiving remuneration as a regular salary and will not
receive meeting allowances for directors. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for
recommending the monthly remuneration rate that the Chief Executive Officer should receive as appropriate to the size
and complexity of the company's business. Also, evaluate the performance of the Chief Executive Officer annually.
Considering the management within the organization that supports the company's steady growth in both quantity and
quality. (Quantitative & Qualitative) to present to the Board of Directors consideration and approval.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Advance Finance Public Company Limited. joins in
delivering donations to the Mirror Foundation. On Friday,

November 17, 2023, we initiated the social responsibility
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project. By inviting company employees to jointly donate
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and those who need help.
Efforts to join together to donate this time to

unused items such as clothes or other items to the Mirror
Foundation. To bring these items to give to those in need
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pass o items that are no longer used Go to the
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underprivileged Including creating inspiration.
Create opportunities for those who receive them to have a
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better quality of life. and help people with financial
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difficulties and people in need. It has given me strength
and created opportunities for those who receive it. This
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also affects helping to take care of the family.

Page 57




JUNISKNU

$1BNUVONGEDUUYESUDULYIR llaz JUNISKNU
31 SUAU 2566



EY Office Limited U3t éiinau 890e e
EY 33rd Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex H1 33 iTERs
193/136-137 Rajadapisek Road i P
36-137 DS FAIA
Klongtoey, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110 TRyt

Building a better : UYNAADAAY IIANADUAY NTUANWET 10110
working world Tel..+66 2264 9090 T S
Fax: +66 2264 0789 VIR +66 2264 9090
ey.com IN3ans: +66 2264 0789
ey.com

o o

ERURR LR LT TR STLAVETRT)

=

rrueroRofuuDUTENEUNN udaud 1R (UHrw)

5

AU

3/ R a a v a g ¢ o w A w & 3

drud lAesvaensumsfIuvesTdntunu udanud s1da @y @Sn) Falszneudas
= ar H w o =] .

WHAAIFIUEMTEY & TUT 31 Funaw 2566 i lsnanubamde swuaasmswdoulag

o

1 = ] :’: ar = o =
dvoudves unzsunszualuaadmiullFugaiufviiunazinomalseneuaumsidus i
f

ol

w A s
nnemgaylulevioms vyandn

o

=1 (] = .-_-f = s H Y - =
Frndunudneunsfudisduiinansguemsiiu a4 31 SuNaw 2566 wamsauTiuauIRLsLARUaa
o Y 2 ) o = oo e = ¢ o = o
dwmivilaugaiufvaduvestTdnSunu udanud Hiia (umaw) Tasgndeanuiaislumszddaa

a - ] -
VANINUNVDITUIATTUH I sEma Inolagins §IuMITIoN UMY
o =1
N luMsaaIn iU

3/ 3/ 3 e g LV - Y 5 3 g ¥

P IdUFuRnuaswaoun eI gIunItoTys anusuiarouvastmd 18nan 1 luassa
[ VR ol ] = = -

ANuSURRveUvBIdaaLTYFaemInT 1 aouIumMsauluTnuvesdiid dwdianudludaszan

o o A A W e = 2 df = o
YTEnamulszuasssnusinvesdilssneuinwin® saudanasgiuiGesnnuiudassidimues
Tagan1 3w (Uszuravssorussavesdsznouindmin®) ludwiifoidesiumsasivaen
qumMaiEy gt Il iR manusuRayeumuassonussadu q auilszunaissoiussnves

¥ a A w oAy YA @ ) Y Yo oo A gy
RUsznouImnangd wdugemangiunsaoutydnd i 185 udsaneuazmunzauiveld

3 ! o v w
lﬂulﬂﬂlﬁlﬂuﬂﬁuﬂﬂﬂﬂ?ﬂlmuﬂl’EN‘U"I‘WL‘N

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



EY

Building a better
working world

ANNFURAYeUvR LI sz diinTh ilumsinuguadesumsiiu

5 =

' ¥ '
QmmSﬁwﬁﬁﬁmwwau’lumiﬁmﬁmmﬁuﬁmmm'sn&umamTﬂagﬂﬁ’mmwﬂ::smmnmgm

= @ o 1 Qs = - o
ﬂ'l‘iﬁ']ﬂﬁ']'i«l‘l’]'Nﬂ"liN‘LJLLﬁ%HﬁﬂlﬂmmﬂJ@ﬂﬁu‘lﬂTi!mQﬂ‘im‘l«’lﬂ'i‘l’lﬂ Liﬁx‘5UN@'MﬂULﬂU?ﬂHﬂT?ﬂ"J'Uﬂlfﬂ'lﬂclu
&y o= = L1 4 b @ g s Al 3/ Ao 1y d =
ngusmsnnsanNnTuuieldamnsaiahunstuidsmnnsuassdeyafivadedomons e

o o o @ g o1t = = A Y s
owdlumszdag linzfannmsyizaniodofanaia
Tumsvaviaumsitu fusmisfuAasenlumsszaiuanumuisavesuSina lumsdifivnuderios

= 2 oo ) 8 e ) 1 & PR at ] g/ o = g @ e
ﬂ'iSLﬂG‘ELHEJL’i’E]Q"mﬂEJTIﬂ‘LIm3?]%1411!&111@]@1146\3114ﬂ‘im'ﬂmiﬂx‘iﬂﬂﬂfﬂ’,} L!azﬂ”l‘iﬁl“l}'l,ﬂm%ﬂﬂﬁilmu‘ﬁﬁTHiﬁﬂ"Ilfﬂi

v
= g &

T ¥ !
fduiuaudetiouduudfismsiinnuaalafiszi@nisdnaviongadufiununie blannsoduiive
aoiilodnee 114
Y 3 = o = 9 o o ar w o = = o
g lumsdidugualinhnlumshduguanszuiums lumssarsesnumemsSuvesysong

ANNFUAAYRUVR IR U FA0MINTIVAO LMY

9 Yoo < A W 8 ) ' 1 -
MInswauvest il dngszmeamie 1 IdanuFeiusdaumaaurainsumstu Tassauilsirnn
o

/ =% N

i o 1 =1 o ol [ [ = = =
msuaastoyandanedomonssduitlumszddynielu TihnRannmsnisansedofianain

w 4 ' 4 & '
uaziauesBNUYIfa LT IF I wanuuvesiidegdi nnuiesuodumgaurafe

o

& w o e w oot 2 wa v A
anudelu lussangaua b ldtlums fudsedunnsdfiRouaswaeuaumaspumsaeutiad

= - o

¥ o odw oy o G w_ da g w Y  dw 1 oy 4 a
wAINATIINUTBYaR AR YoM sowlumseddy ey ldiaue 1 deyahidadedoifieeseenn

) g

Rannmsianioteranmauaziehilmszddyilomamsaiodaaumaauna 18 15ensAdase
=1 = 1 ar 1 ol e = =
torasaurazsemsnsennsumssiusziinademadadulamunsugiovesdldeumsduannis 14

¥
WNTEUIMATT

Tumsasaevvesthwdmumnasgiumsaoniad i ldqasitiuasmidunauazasduibos

o

ooy

3/
filsznouimawanoanisnsaeden uazdmd IdfiRaudde luidae

= =t 3/ T = T~ o o =
* szyuazdsziunnuidsannmsudasdoyaivanetoimveisduiiuasydriany lusumsty
lihaziannmsisansetenanain sonuuuiazlfiRnuauiiminsadeniienouausg
' i 1 5’) at @ e o o
denNudsIna I uaz Idndngumsaeviydifisamenazminzaudodunuailunsuans
o 9/ 5 o = ] 3 o o = s e o o o & d
ANUIHUYBITIMD ANUEDN lunudeyandanotomssduiumsedmdgydauiunauain

b

= ] = P - 4 = ; o 3
ﬂ"l‘i“l’Ji]Sﬂﬁ}g’q\?ﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬂl'lillﬁﬂﬁﬁlﬂﬂmﬂ%ﬂHﬂWﬁWl Lﬁﬂﬂi]Wﬂfﬂiﬂﬂi%'ﬂ?mﬁﬂ'}ﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁﬁngﬁ’JiJﬂ‘F!
w ¥ ) 3 3 =y Y d &
ﬂ'li‘iJﬁE]ﬂJlLﬂﬁ\iLE]ﬂ?f’liﬁﬁﬂﬁ'}u ﬂ'ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂsﬂﬂﬂﬁ!iﬁﬂﬂ‘“ﬂhﬂﬁ ﬂ'13I,Lﬁﬂ<ﬁJE]3‘JJE’I‘YI]hJ@15\"!@1%‘\]9“’1%1’13\1

HIDMIUNIALINITAIVANN TG TY

¢ shanudlufvrduszuumsaauquaeluiiferdestumnsavaey Mesenuuuismnindey
o g A w L = ' a8 a
TWmingauduanunisel ua ld 1o daglszad lumsuansnnuiiudonnu sz aninaves

= o w
m‘smuaumuiwmmww

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



EY

Building a better
working world

*  Usziiuwanummgauvosuleuiens Tandusmsduaga g aumavesszuains

1
3 = o o

LI =y £ ot o 3/ =
nsuysiazmsiamedoyanifeidesidusnsiam

4 a o @ =g @ o P ' y =
ﬁ‘;ﬂLﬁﬂ‘Jﬂ‘Uﬂ1mmmsﬂmaamﬂﬁﬁ’mmmmimy%mﬂmﬂamsmuuuamﬂmﬁawmﬁmmﬁ

i

=

w v adl Yo 1 oa T e o w_ o @ Ca

meﬁgﬂ%mwaﬂgmmﬁﬁawﬂgw1@smmmm“luLmuaumms:mﬂﬁymﬂmnumﬁ;mmma
o =t = w ' w0 e J = oak -

anumssifiennithungliifadeasdveireiiivddyennuauisnvessisna lunsduiua

foitioanse lu mndmid lddoaguihfianyiniveuiifiaszd sy Pmidnzdosliteduna’l

Y =4

luseamvesdaoutinduestimiddaimsdametoyaiiforfoslusumstu niomndiu
= [ ' T = T & '
msiawmedanan lidisane Srmdwzuansniufindownlada doaydvesimidriiuegiy
[ @ e e 28 ar ced al o e a9 gt 1 o 4
nangumsaeu ¥ Ias v unlussnuvesfaeuiyiuestmi ot lsfiam manise
4 L = Y = ow £ o = "o 3/
vssamumsailuowinnenilumg i inadomyanssufinaudoiions

= o 3 dy = = = 5 A k1
* dsziiumsduaue Inssaduazifionivessunis iy Tagsqy sudamsilamsteyanneitos

_ U = | b é’ ﬁl !
aoAlsziluinumsRuuaassentsuasmanseififaiu Tnsgndesnuiiaasio Tl

Gl

3 3 1 v @ Y 0w q 1 & - |
“lJ']WH]‘]ulﬂﬁﬂﬁ'ﬁﬂUﬂllﬂHWﬂﬁluﬂﬁfﬂﬂﬂﬂuﬁluliﬂﬁﬂw N WITIUNVDVLURALALYIUIRIVDINTTATITADY
s ] z{d o

=y ow ] o el o Rt = g | o
g Idnaneu 13 Ussiauid sAYNNUIINNTAT AL WD unNseehinodhag lussuy

3/ ¥ n s 2 ! 9 E
minugunelu madmidr ldwulussndemsasiageuuosdimd

# Y o o = = o o &
“UTWLleJuQTUNﬂ‘])’ﬁ)‘l]-ﬂuﬁﬂﬂﬂfg‘ﬁllﬁ&’ﬂﬁu'uffuaEWJ'I‘I.HHJ‘LIH

Ve (oot

ATYY HAAF

AaeuiyFTuoyana mumzidoy 6768

8 o

USHN A1inany 90 $1Aa

ATANWA: 27 AUATHUT 2567

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



= oo o d o as
UITHNIUNH HBANTUY 9100 (HHITH)
\‘i‘lJllETGNQ'I‘N:ﬂ']‘SGH

TN 31 FUNAN 2566

Funsnd

o

FIWANTTEMINEUINITUALATIANRUGNT

o 1 =

funsndnumstuiiayamdieyanigasssurhui lsvievianu

funSndoynus

[UaIUgNT

= B 2 ' & P ) =

Rulvaursungauiluazaoniton 19T ugns
w e =

niwdausemsvegns

-

fufulgeemsaiazailnsaigns

Funindaninsldqns

- s Ted o -

Funsndliliduand

= o o = = 8 a e e

aunindn i dsodaind
-:f o =

ARNILBANT UVDIIUAINY
A’ o o =)

gnniinsuiAung

- [ i

Aunsniou

FIFUNTNG

oo ' & a A
‘HLI'lEJI.‘Wi}ﬂ‘i:ﬂﬂUdUﬂ']';‘L\‘lulﬂUﬂ'TluHuQ'LiENGUﬂ'ﬁlﬁ‘;«lu

(WM28: VM)

weIvMe 31 TUIIAY 2566 31 TUIAY 2565
9 1,909,404,817 2,326,017,823
10 75,668,030 110,468,265
1 2,505 2,388,480
12 3,558,765,466 3,988,876,540
i3 6,064,213,220 5,194,529,084
17 421,274,705 593,981,347
18 1,869,684 3,572,805
23 29,058,438 8,158,235
19 7,049,213 9,857,672
38 61,202,248 52,421,077
6,763,332 7,746,803

8,390,550 8,892,950

20 199,827,351 16,158,959

12,343,489,559

12,323,070,040




a ¢ o
UIENEUNH 10U 100 (1MYh)
WHAIFINE MY (AD)

Al U 31 FuAN 2566

A ' v
HUAHURASTIUVDIUDTIUDY

v

<

o
TGV
Rusuehn
SWATTTEN IS HAZAAIANY
4o
AONILEANY
ﬁ 4 X o
Ruaununsmuiients luyuaziannsz oy
an1umsiSunaznemuduaseadurhndieiie
niduamudyyusgns

¥

Uszurumsuiiau
SR OO RN RN
Jq d.
nilduduy
"
1
1 o
L PULTLMLALTE
nuSourtu
yuaanztbou
vuanity 1,250,000,000 Hu yasjuag 1 um
yuhoonuazsizudl
. y
Wuaniy 1,250,000,000 iU yaafuay | um
¢ ) ' Y
per)sEnouduvBITILIBATIVeY
i lsaeen
ar ¥
Saassuda
NUATOIRTUAYUING
da'liidvnass
SINAIUVDAIVOL
FIHHRUIRZTINVB UV

a | & P |
wnomgszaouauns@uiudnmiiavesaumsiuil

2 Corp-tl-

— =

N
\

nITNNIT

(MUY UIN)

MINUIME 31 TUIAL 2566 31 TUNAY 2565
2/ 6,155.908,663 8,112,218,820
22 4,593,500,000 2,662,000,000

22,561,123 26,648,416

19,259,358 10,610,671

23 25,203,168 8,734,767
24 26,019,169 20,247,465
22,942,690 8,684,751

25 7,743,983 5,362,548
10,873,138,154 10,854,507,438
1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000

1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000

26 (191,067,891) (174,301,858)
27 40,024,997 36,666,342
371,394,299 356,198,118

1,470,351,405 1,468,562,602

12,343,489,559

12,323,070,040

vitnduny ubanud Hifa mivu)
Advance Finance Public Cumpany Limited



o s =1 3

UIENAUYY AU S (M)
avmlsvanuiamie

amSuTaugaIun 31 §uanu 2566

(MU V1)
PTRUYL 2566 2565

mlsnIenanu
1eldnonid 32 510,870,799 525,029,156
145 eaenide 33 172,639,579 134,799,816
neldaoniivgnd 338,231,220 390,229,340
swldnisssuilounazyins 34 7,349,263 2,572,508
eldmsssuiisunazuimsgns 7,349,263 2,572,508
PaugMs MRS eilememsSuf Sayardoyatuase sy

Hu lsngouanu 35 (39,108,190) (27,505,094)
ils (vianu) annRuainu 36 (39,149) 83,694
s laitutluwa 3,190,729 9,107,468
M ls (vianu) gninnmsuenindausenisviy (22,413,321) 1,100,435
s101&onnsAuiivendu 4 8,315,720 2,568,468
Huswldnamsduiivau 295,526,272 378,156,819
Al onnmsduiineudu

a4 uReafumineu 79,412,778 78,831,601

AADVINUNTTUATT 30 4,149,677 3,620,000

mldtwiRerfveims sowiuazgunaol 17,499,865 20,591,099

AIN1HDINS 14,344,592 12,267,341

fuq 12,629,729 20,544,491
samA enamaduiinausy 9 128,036,641 135,854,532
HAIAUAIAS AATIAIATezIRR AT RRum 37 82,172,858 134,249,357
flsornmsauiivaunoumlydwndiEaus 85,316,773 108,052,930
AlgwmBau1d 38 18,143,671 21,914,278
mlsgmsull 67,173,102 86,138,652

a ' & e 1
mﬂUl.?i911J3zn’aU»‘mmm‘un]umu‘n‘uwmmmﬁNu‘u




ViIn AUy udanud S1ie )
awmlsnanuidaaie (do)

L) s H:’: s ql s
T UUTHgaIUN 31 5UAN 2566

(Miaw: 1)
WAHINA 2566 2565
VIAY) wiilaiadodu:
swmsiivavzansiens g 1 13 IniSevaanu Tuniond
wnrm;mmnm'si’ﬂgaﬁﬂuamnTuﬁﬂmwﬁﬁwyafﬁqﬁﬁi'm
i lsnayuitiane? 20U (20,957,541) (86,200,214)
mEFu AR Tuesrlszneuvesvianuiinnioty
dmfusrenisisausziansionis Tnid U 131
Arlsussvianulunienas 38 4,191,508 17,240,042
(16,766,033) (68,960,172)
518m157 lusaszansrems Inaidh 1 13 Isuieviany luniend
mlsonmsdszinumsmundnadiamansdsziude 1,727,167 3,773,876
midu1dReaduesdsznevvesd lsdamd it
Amiusemsilisadsznnarens Inida 1y 13T
M lsnsevianulunionds 38 (345,433) (754,775)
1,381,734 3,019,101
'smmﬂnmﬁﬂm%ng‘uqnﬁmﬂmﬁ (15,384,299) (65,941,071)
mlsiiaasesandmiull 51,788,803 20,197,581
ilsaetiu
flsdorfusuitugiu 39 0.05 0.07

= oo ' & =1
MNetMAIEn LU MUITUA UM TRYB I IUNTIRUL



V3EMiSunu udanud 1t ()
= ' v
aumaasmsifasunlasavvesimves

amFuaugaiui 31 5unnm 2566

(W128: UN)
osrilseneuduves
A0 U194 mlsazau
mls @anu)
MM iayamiduainy
Tuasrasuiida
yuiioen yafgAss U 15 TaasIIaD -

HUOIYR wazdszua) VAT oy d1309RUNYHNY g1l lavaass 59U
poAnuKa a1 Tudl 1 1nTIN 2565 1,250,000,000 (105,341,686) 32,359,409 294,722,298 1,471,740,021
Auilunaiiy 28 - = - (23,375.000) (23,375,000)
i lsdmiudl - - - 86,138,652 86.138.652
fls (uanu) iiaedasudmiudl . (68.960,172) . 3,019,101 (65,941,071)
m s (nanu) Wiaadaswdmiull , (68,960,172) . 89,157,753 20,197,581
Toulldseemungning 27 - - 4,306,933 (4,306,933) -
goanaMae i Yuil 31 uana 2565 1,250,000,000 (174,301,858) 36,666,342 356,198,118 1,468,562.602
goanuHAD 1 JuRl 1 uRIAY 2566 1,250,000,000 (174,301,858) 36,666,342 356,198,118 1,468.,562.602
Ruiluwaiiy 28 - - - (50,000,000) (50,000,000)
M lsdmsvil - - - 67,173,102 67,173,102
il (namo Waadagudmiuil - (16,766,033) - 1,381,734 (15,384,299)
mls (nanw) Waaseswdmivil - (16,766,033) - 68,554,836 51,788,803
Touldseemunguine 27 x - 3,358,655 (3,358,655) =
peARIMAD B Tuii 31 F12A 2566 1,250,000,000 (191,067,891) 40,024,997 371,394,299 1,470,351,405

= | v 5 = 4
Huem @ﬂﬁ:‘;ﬂﬂﬂ\‘lﬂ MUy ﬁ']uﬁﬁxi‘u BHUNTINUU




UIEMEuu udanud §1im (i)
WNsEIAEUTN

awmSulaugaTui 31 Funnm 2566

ATZUAEIHAADINNONTINANHUNY

o W o = ' =t a i

M lsenmsduiivaudeumbituld

s1msdSunsenumlsvinnisduivaunoumsEu'ld
WuFuansy (918) Bnfenssududiuey
AndeusImazs eI Ay

AaSIMUIeNETn o Aoty

= e ' a &
HaUIAUA LIRS ARTINIAT9ZIRAYY

LI ' =

- é - = e
viaugnIvInnseionimstuiiayamidloyamigas sy
wui lsnsenanu
viayu (M) gninnduau
WA (M) nnmsdimiheninddusenisune
ilsnnmssmieginaal
PANUIIDMIABBFINSNITUTONITVIE
i lsnndyausing@u
m 1 9onarlse Tesniniinau
mlFnwlumstoias
W
510 ldnonibogns
570 18U uma
i
Juaasuaonily
[uaratioasnidy
uaasuRuilura
Ruaatiwmdiuld
3 a_ & 1 ei = o d Ja a &
Mlsonmsaniiunuseumsiasundadludunswdiasniiauauiivau
= ot ) = A 5
Funswaduiinau (IHuAY) aana
FWNITTEMINTUIAITHAZAAIARY
Rulddureungani
ﬂ:’ s as =)
g ilnsuilsdund
= o #&
Funiwdou
- d X
niAUANTUOURLAY (aaad)
Qusurhn
FIWATIEHTNFUINITUATAAIAIGY
Uszanmsniiau
1 ar i 1
a1l 91f19910
nidusy

Auaagns 1l lufonssudniivanu

a & o 4
ﬂﬂTUiﬁﬁ}ﬂ?z AOUNUMIIIUILUAIU MUV UNITIIUT

(MUY UN)
2566 2565

85,316,773 108,052,930
13,039,973 16,493,518
1,350,453 2,939,543
82,023,136 134,201,167
39,108,190 27,505,094
39,149 (83,694)
22,413,321 (1,100,435)
(351,616) (242,151)
149,722 48,190
(3,987,160) (200,279)
3,600,601 3,297,307
127,868 2,911,035

(338,231,220)

(3,190,729)
470,045,667

(167,920,623)

(390,229,340)

(9,107,468)
545,824,505

(133,353,979)

3,190,729 9,107,468
(14,915,692) (26,551,753)
191,808,542 289,511,658
416,910,993 768,000,116

(715,728,116)

(1,219,297,143)

502,400 15,196,200
7,491,230 (9,252,923)
(1,956,310,157) 229,886,850
1,931,500,000 (147,650,000)
- (6,447,640)

6,049,054 18,775
2,381,435 2,581,413
(115,394,619) (77,452,694)




ViTmAuny udanud 1fa @)
wnsziailvan (so)

ar

SIS ulaugaiui 31 Funnu 2566

NILUTIIUTAINAVNTTHRINYU

4
Ruaaniglumsyauamuluasimsyu
RuaaiunnmsneRuasmuluasiasgu
Ruaaniolumsdetuamuluasiasnil

g 3
Ruaasuanms lansuasiangnil
- 4
Auaatiglunsyegunsel
Ruaafunnmssimiieglnsal
) 1 J = o tet o
Ruaadielumsdedunind bifldau
=1 =y 3 =3
Ruaagnt anonionssuamu
AIZUTEUTADINAVNTTHIANITY
RuaatoRuthuag
- al d" ) -
RUAATUYNMUAYYUBINITIRU
3

Ruan ot dumudoygus
Ruaagnsflflufonssudamidu
RuaaiNIUgNns
Ruae o N 1 unIny

Auam o Ui 31 Sunau

Yoyansznaiuanilamaiiisni
swmsf uleduaadsyneudae

- e fa s 18
Aunindansnis 1y

winumgsznesumsiiuniuaiuniiawessumsGu

2566

(MUI0: UIN)

2565

(105,792,327)

(320,586,636)

103,870,346 420,402,606
(103,582,916) -
277,382,680 10,083,694
(233,050) (461,134)
358411 248,103
= (517.060)
172,003,144 109,169,573

(49,954,189)

(23,348,127)

1,620,000 675,000
(8,274,336) (9,043,752)
(56,608,525) (31,716,879)

4,449,660



oas & o d o ar
UIHNWUNY LEANUY 91NA (HHIYH)

mstigyninemglsyneusumsiy

o s

amSviangaiun 31 §uau 2566

r
=1

=
N 1384

e

Y

s o o =
2 DI N T DAY TUN T It ettt esseee e e e e s s et s e e st ee e et e et e et
3. MATTIUMT T TUIIINIT U TN oo et
B P L BT o LT OSSOSO
g/ = e oot .
5. M3 MRaUNHANAZY T E IS MITATINFITLY oo eseeeasssnres s
6. MNTUTHITOIIETIG oo

o MITAITUTUNBENU ceievecvivirrssessisisssssessessissssss st st

£

8. MITAL S AN AUN T NN T RUAZ N T TUMIINNTITU oo seess s
9.  SWMTTEHINBUIRITUOSAMIARUENT (EUNTIEY vcinsicomismismsiomismiossssosiuissisisssaisssisassissiossses
10, AunindmansGui fayamd g am g s s T U 0T IANU o
1L BUNSNOUAEHTTUOURUS 1o

12, BEUBQIUGNT coovvvcveveesiomsessissssssssssssessss st ss st

3/ ¥
= =t =

13, QudEuFoungnHTNAZANITOMITUGNT oo seeinenns

3/
=

4. AulddueungnniinimswfouulaatoulalnduazmsiSulassadan
o

15, AUNTWITATU oottt
1 d'l 5/ = :;. | = 5

16, AUHOHAWIANUAUIATAANAIATIILRATY ..o

17, NS WIAUTOMITVIBIMS oottt
[ as [ o =

18, A IUUT U a0 T AL DUNTAANT oot seessse s

tg  BunTn TR IS s R
= o dd

200 TUMTIWIDU covvvorereieeteeseseis st o

DL BEUTUHIN oottt et

=1

Ey
22, UMTIEUNITUIMITUAZARIANY (Hﬁﬁu)

230 TIRRIMIT wovvevovrrmmmssesseseseses oo ecesssss s st

v
O (L 01T G e

2o 4
DT L1 (A VL LV,
'3 .:'l [
26, DIRUTENDU DU YDA IUUDIRIUBD oo e e
29 MU TS INEIT oo B e

28, LU U RDIY oottt

DU ettt

¥
UM e

222
.24
.38
.40
41
.41
.41
.42
.42
.46
.46
.47
.49
w0
Dl
v 52
w52
.52
RUSE.
o L
sl
w37
w38
w58



. d o a
UIHNEUNU AU 100 (UmvY)

asUyrnemalszneuaumsidy (de)

a as

MHSUYaUgaTUN 31 Funau 2566

Y oA A o A
UdN 1994 HHIN

s oA qg

29.  AIENNULAEM AU IVVAAVUTUATIMITY e S8

be

& =

30, FUMIAUYAADNT ORINITTAIITOITH coreesesrsesssesremsessssessessesessssesesssere s 59
3L, AAUITUBRUHUII oo rorsmssossees s sessssssesssmsssssess s mssssssessssssossesessisssssssesssesssesssssessssssssesssssensos 62
32, FUIHROMDIY e 63
330 VI IRAONTI e 63
34, 510TARIBITUTUUUAZUTNG covoorreoeesceee s seeeeesssssesesesessssssssesssesessessesseseens
35. mmquqm%mmﬂ%"mﬁamamﬁﬁu'ﬁ*‘i’ﬂu"adwmayamqﬁﬁssmmﬁw"l'm%mﬁuu .......................... 64
36, 115 (UIANI) GNBDINEUAINU oo eeeese e eesreeseseesesseesens 64
37, HAUIANUAILIATAATAIA TR AVUUAEAITADIMY. e 64

38 AU B oo 65

v &

39. m"lwawwuﬁyugmé?
40, YARIYATTIUYDUATOITONIINTITU oo 6
41 MITAUTZANTIIMT IHIUNITEU oo ssessisssssnessessssesisesssesssesssssesss 7O
42, AAMIBIMIUNEITOUTEUZIATTINIM oo eseseesseeessessesesesseseeeesessssmsresesseesees. 70

T OSSO



UIENAUYU udanud H1ifa (i)

nnemalszneuaum sy

amsuiaugaiui 31 5uau 2566

1.1

vayanali

b7 u:t oot
Yoyai lvesnitna

T o ¢ o w = oas , 5 aa dau &4 a0
UTENEUNY udaNud 31n ) “usana Wusidyananianivululszimalne Tasiinog

=

¥ v v "
wanzifiouvesuS¥nansegiauh 872 ¥u 40 1158015 5N1103 sRaFFuAAA auwINg LVAN]

WALUNUIU NFANNUNIUAS

UTENIanzDoua s gy AUS ENUMIYY WAL 2535 1 3UTN 26 woun1Au 2547 uaz 1dTy
Ty 19INNTENIT19NITARUNDIUN 20 FuNAN 2517 Taed U AUNEIAUFIANUIUNUAIY

WILNBUYUAFINVADIUUMIEU W.AL. 2551

]
oo

Aoedusielvy o Suhl 31 Sunan 2566 leun U5 vimwes nJi e ) @evuiesas 10)

: o o=y \ @ g o e =
Fuduidyanandaaeduludszinalng ureaadusu wisdtdoy (Hofuiovas 10) wrwous

£e

a fa ¥

nindnina (@euiovaz 10) uazwwauInmi ol @euiovay 10)

d @ o
NUNNITIATNINY ﬂ']'iﬁu

b

=) o ar q?‘ ot ol at o g =) H o
WMIRUAMSUTaugaTui 31 Suay 2566 907MUUAILLIATTIUMTTIVNIUNNNIEUNTIMUA
Tunsenaiyaiadnanwind w.e. 2547 uunl uanemsdysidsemalasanimdniyFuas

H
= &

- =oae ar =5 [ o [l

BUFiamenstnFnsuses ) ludszmalne srufsvdninanvessuinisurialsanalne
H H - a 3 4 :‘ o

(51Un.) MAwrtes uazmsuaaasems luaunmstu ldmawie 1ty laudedinuavesdsenia

5UN. N aua. 222561 [Foa msTaimazlszmaeuns@uuestsentunuuazSinasdavlosdios

ag9uTN 31 gaau 2561

3
o =4 = 3

e ik e o ¢ ' o o o |
wm‘sLauu"lm@mﬁuuiﬂﬂhmmmim11ﬂumm’mLmi}:"lmﬂﬂmmﬂui}mmuiuﬂmumqﬂs:ﬂ'a‘u

- 2 ar

WMsRudon 4 GosagiuTeviemsigdndiAsy

=1

= @ =) = ar Y = = as
sumsRuatune nedlusuns@uativnusna lddluniesnmsaiungrnuie swasiuatiy

3
=}

MEI8IngEuYaunINIuMs Iuatune Inell



34

3.2

4.1

MATFIUMINENUMINSEaU]IHY

=Y Tn;nz‘u =1 VY =4 L7
WMATFIUMINBNUMINSRUInInGusratwulylud)doaiiv

Ll

1 ool o =3 as o o ar é =3 ar oW
Tusgndnad vidvaldihinaspumsssaumemsSuntivySulsssnunaenty Sainaildy
Tddmivaumsiuniisevszeznaniain Guluviondsiui 1 unsiau 2566 1NdeUfiR masg

= s ] U as o = as j)::!é‘ aiil Y ‘g ] = o
MITBNUNIIMIRuang 1 Idsunsdfnl s eda ldiwie Iflidlonumiienduinasgu

= ' 1 (=1 = 9 e = @ ad [a wa
MINUNIMIRuszrINlszma Tavd vaitlunisesuelidanuferduitlfianenis

e 9 S e LYV 2
Yayauazms Iuunlgiamemsiydiudlauinsgu

!
o - o ] = ogee T 1 =1 6w 1
MIINIATTIUNMITTBNUNINMTEIUAING DU ial lulnansenuedralumsedidayde

JUNISEUVDIUTHN

[
L= B )

= .m'. = o ¥ o o = :;cl s =
N"Iﬂ‘.iﬁ'l'ufﬂ‘i‘i'lEN'I1&111&?11‘5!3141’\‘%331?’4@‘1!\1?]‘1]111?#1'H‘i‘UQ‘lJﬂTSNHﬂNﬁﬂ‘lJ‘J&EIS!?ﬂ'I ﬁllu'liﬂlﬁﬂ‘l—lﬂ‘a'ﬂ

HALIUN 1 UNIAN 2567

= @l

andnandyd lddsznalduasgiunssenunemstuatudiudyivatoatiy Fasinatdy

lddmSvwmsRuiiiseusseznafydiFuluniondatuii 1 unsiau 2567 1NasFIUMSTIBIN
a  w ' Yo o A v yad A g oyn & 1A @

n1ImMsuaIng 1 lafumslsulganfedaldfiume e vumufiousvinasgiumssisa
= ! 1 ' g = 0 @ | W oas (oo W

MUz szme Tasdulvaidunsosueidanuneiduisdfianimsdayduazais

Wil guamenmsydsudldinasgiu

| = ool y ' o -3 et ' = o ] a
douinsvesuTunaie insdiuljanasguiies lifinansenusthaiumsydrdaydosunsitu
VDIUITHNA

el

s dﬁﬁlo
Weemsiyindngy

b ﬂv ' s = e, A
*am"lﬂﬂam'u guazaldanIun mm’lﬂ [3521% T3]

a g

] 2 . & Y w A A va w e .
nelaneniissuiludlsnievianudiudasinenidisiuiaze dasiaenidefiunase (Effective
M w aq e = o = N ¥ A
Interest Rate) An8n7 1% 19Anaalsvnamsiuansulusuinnnaoaoigiaanisa Huodun3esionis
= o~ [ a:‘lz: 1 | A s @ 1 o qé’, 9 = o o
AREISE" W?E]clu%'lﬁl?ﬁ']‘l"lﬁuﬂ?u!gﬂuﬁﬂﬁ"ﬂ“ﬂﬁﬂgﬁu LW@CL?Tvl,ﬂiqllﬁﬂ?ﬂ'}uuaﬁf’ﬂﬂ]ﬂﬂu‘l]f]ﬂﬁuﬂ'ﬁ‘lﬂﬂ’lﬂ

ARETERY

o o ¥ | = a ar " = = w = i
TupisdusasiaendonuisidimiumsosonemsSuuenm o nduninenians S uii
9/ L) = ) - .:i 1 ) s = d‘
AMIABUMAIUATAN VTENUszanisnszuatuaaluswinanaiainez 185y laofiorssaou'ly

ar g} 4 = 1 1 ) 4 U = lg
AMUTYYININUAVBUAT0ITON1MTEN 1A 5T Iwavianud unsaniimaivznaiy

o o -l:g‘l - 9 = 9 o 1 = & o o
msfudanaendeiuivieldsmdununmisiisiomsuazasssuflondauiluosndsenonues
@ A4 ya g o 2y ' 4 dd oy ” w “
DATIADAVEUNLNDT ‘Fluﬂuﬂ"lﬁﬂ'lﬁ'lﬂfﬂﬁ5'Jlmﬁﬂﬂﬂ'u'C’T"JUL‘I“H.I“I’ILﬂEI'NJENTﬂﬂﬂ‘ii‘lﬂﬁﬂﬁl’lﬂiﬂﬁ‘iﬁ]ﬂﬂﬂ

AUNTWENIINITETU



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

E
| Qs o = w & = W o ' =y w = '
Eﬂﬂ”l‘ﬂ’]ﬂﬂfy%qjugl}umﬂﬂﬁuWﬁWEﬁ’l’l'Nﬂ‘liN'u ﬁlﬂ 51ﬂ1num@ﬂ7ﬂu1&mﬂ@ﬁuﬂiﬂ&ﬂ’]ﬂﬂ’lﬁmuﬂﬂu

ol 5 1ol al a e 1 = agi
diugedenuienavianuanunsaniniailnghaiiy

q

¥ o o @ e w o = | ' = w w § A o ow
pt1a lsfam dmfudunsninmemsfuifinisdesmidunsanmondamssufidesuusn vsna

[ : =

L dy = ar dy = = o g = o J a
wivinuldaenidenuisasmendefinieialaofusunaseaniignimaad (yann1uiigy
U

=4

d‘l 3 =

1 = 4 ' = g 1 ar & o
nAuAuHBHAvIaNUA LIRS ARTAIATIILIARY) nindau Tuntendsdunsndnienis Gy

aQ

=
i

=e

) =

9 ] = ] a 9 :f ci ar o 1 el
13AoemAnITandnde 1 msduausie ldeenideszildounduldduaunnyamauiyd

)

= o
VUAUVDITUNTWE

=0

3
e Idnenidisuazduunaiuoinduasy

y P = v a . ¢ Y o= o e § -
3'1Uhlﬂﬂﬂﬂl.llUﬂ’]ﬂNu'ﬂﬂqu1_|u?’lﬂLﬂui"IEJhlﬂﬂ'mmmcﬂﬂﬂﬂN L\"!'LIﬂuﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂu%’lﬂjuﬂ'ﬂiﬂ'jﬂiﬂﬂﬂu

Hea o=

TuunusEnanans lasusuiluna

8t 1 = =y
51 lan 155 s HERZUS M

o

510 ldA1sssulonaz U A1T 925y

= a

Y 4 Y = T a 4 Y 4
silegnAigenauguluuinisdlesauluiasdouds
FmpuununUIENamIadians Id5unasinsldinsaainlumsiiosansimazinarluns
1 A =y ] a g g/ & A oar Y ] =
daueumInugy elsziiuingiuineld a narlanamilmsesuaasatisnamiia sndu
1 91 " = = &2 o o as g = 9 = = w o
510 l&uaza ldiedsssuflouuazusmstuiuesnisznevvessasinendoiuivs wosduning

o
NN SRULAEHTFUNI9NITEY

Vv
n)  aoneIy

:’!’ [} [V T~ { 1 9 a £l o W g P 3 =
@1E]ﬂL‘]JEJﬁ]"IEJ'i‘UEL‘]JHFlﬂ‘lf‘i]'ltlﬁl']%]tﬂmcnﬂdﬂ']d@l'linﬁF}GI'E'IWE]HL‘LIEJ‘HLL'}"I%‘N

! 3 L o 3!
¥)  Amlgnesuiaunasingdig

s (nany) gnsanmiesiemamaiuiifayamdioyamgisssuiumlsuienanu

1oy ' = 1

Al (nanu) guinniniesdoniemsuidayanidroyadigdsssuriud lsuiouiany

U o El

=)

Usznoudieirlsinuianuainnisdiniie msTayaigdsssy viens leuwldeulszinnves

- w o = AW ' ' = ' o : =oow o [ 1

Funindnamstuidayamdoyamigasssuiiui lsvsevianu Fauivnasuinemdmarniy
L | ' 9l A a o 1 = & a

5w lansemldnuiielimsfayanviadionasoms

=Y

NUHan

= == = =1
[uan nuend Juaaluie



4.6

di =1 =3
IATDIHDNIINITNY

o oy A 2 =
NMITUIIATBINBNINNIGNU

= ot = al o = yq - Y = oo [Y] o
USEMasuAunindnemstunsenildumanistu Weusinadiilugdyanauterimuaves

L'

4 A = &
WTINDNNHNNITHNUUY

= =1

a 1 a o d = g,
ﬂ'l‘ii]ﬂ‘l.liglﬂﬂ‘i'lf.!ﬂﬁ!m%ﬂ]‘a'%llﬂﬂﬁﬂ'l‘UE)\3Eﬂ!“ﬂ‘é‘Nﬂ7!1Qﬂ'l‘jldu!lﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂuﬂ'lﬂﬂ'lﬁdu

3
FuninimanmsRulszinnasaisuil

= w = as = A d a o a A '
viEnaTadsziansemsdunindniansiulsannasasnilidudunindnems fuidayanlu
AN AR WTIANUAATIMUIEVS a8y an18ATssuA TN TUIAATSNY (Business model) ¥oIUTEN 1y
w = v a w = o = w d = b
MIIANTAUNTNINIIMNTEULALANAN YU VDINTZUNRUANA TN T YYIVOIAUNTNINIINTITUTY

Taodailszinmilu:

= @ & & A () @ o ' A ] ) 9 -
= fﬁ-lVlﬁ‘wﬂﬂ]Qﬂ’l'ﬁmuW'Jﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂ’]ﬂ?ﬂ'ﬁ”lﬂ’]ﬂuﬁﬂ%']ﬂu']ﬂ UJEJLGU7N'E]‘Llhl"ﬂ‘ﬂQﬂﬂ\i‘l]ﬂrluﬂqﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ'lll

]
= Ad oo

¢ A w = o o o = ot
TumagsnonldnglszasdiesunszuaRuaamudayn uazdomnuanudyrvesdunsue

1

o =1

= o a = Y o ' = ;
NNNITINY 1’1']&l“l’ai}!,ﬂﬂﬂixuﬁNuﬁ@lgﬁﬁLﬂufTI‘ﬁ]']ﬂ“lﬂ‘i3I.WENL\"I’I-JﬁutlﬂgﬂﬂﬂlUU%’]ﬂUﬂﬂﬂﬂLHﬁﬂﬁlﬂﬁ

= o =:i o = o - 1 c?w A = 1 = ot |
Fuduluiundimue Funiwdmams@umaiifuisomsileGuusndioyanigsssy o Juf

@ & g

¥i318M3 (Trade date) uagiayamlunendsdisnnnudasiviiegninnauionauinu

9 a o 1 = g 9 =
ATUIATAANAIANILINATU (D711)

= o = { o 1 ' = 1 o o o ! A A
- Auniwimamstundayamidisyadigasssudum lsnanuidaaiadu ioddou lunades

dolunsfensosmulumagsneniidnglszasdiieSunsruaSuaamudyauaziiovis

- [ = o o = a o = o = ) =Y =&
ﬁumwﬁmmwuu Lmzﬂlsj"ﬂﬂ']'H"LiﬂG’ITNG‘EUUELIW‘IJ?N‘ETUW'EWUﬂNﬂ'ﬁNH ﬂWiﬁLﬂﬂﬂi&LﬁNuﬁﬂ“ﬁq
w

ol ' a =t = 9 = A = 3 ai s = w o
L'ﬂuﬂ']T\]WE!”H'I‘;T3I,WENN'LIG]'I-Jl.l,ﬂ3@1’E)ﬂL‘UE}‘i]']ﬂEJ’E!ﬂﬂdiﬁaﬁﬂjﬂﬂﬁuﬂuiuﬂu"ﬂﬂ']ﬂuﬂ AUNTHYN
= 1 yw ¥ = ) 1 - ot 1 al | =
mM3EumaliivinemaileGuusndisyamgasssuuazdayaa lumondidioyanigasssu

o =l = w 1= é.f o | = =1 '
M lsvseunanunds ldnadunnnsnldeunasluyamgasssuszuaauiiusems ludavves

3 o

Bresiud lsnenuiaeswusuningdmie FayFuinah lsviovianunnmssimie

a

a ' =) e o o =1 = ' o =] w
asemsdenarutiud lsuievianuluwm lsvenuiaese daudlsuievnianuainsas

.=I 3 P | i - PR T 3 e 2 & 3 =
Llaﬂﬂj'ﬂﬂu HaUIANUATUIATAANATANISINAUY HASADNIVUTUBIAUINAIITADNUENLNDIS

o

3 o =1 <
vrgnius lusum lsnanuilamde

G



=

= w o i 1 ' = 1 a 4 a
- Buniwdnumstuiidayaaidasyameasssurui lsnsevnanu disdeasesmuluaagsng
=)

=n.

ted a ¢ A w = ar o o = o
hidaglszasmiiosunszuaiiuaanudyyr viededmuaniudyyivoedunindnis

L}

o =1

a o Y a a 1 o ¥ ' a o k4 -
M3y MlvnanszuaRuaadn lulddlumstiesiszissuduiazaendonnsonnuridovss

= w Ao = v a i i y A P
Auduluduiidmue FunindnmamsiumaiisuisemsiloFuusndioyamgfsssunas

o
] - o

s 1 L = -:; as 1= 13 cs'. 1 =
ﬁuﬁﬂﬂuﬂ”lfl‘}’lﬂx‘lﬂDFJIJ"ﬂﬂ'IﬂGl‘ﬁi‘ﬂJ ﬂ"lul‘iﬂ‘iﬂﬁj'lﬁ‘lquﬂﬂdulmﬂﬂfllui'!'!ﬂﬂ'l‘ﬂﬂﬁUHLLﬂﬁQHﬁﬂTQMﬁ‘EiN

G a

o = o a g LY T { o = 2 & =
“ﬁgﬂ']vlﬁ‘r’T'iﬂ‘U’lﬂﬂuWLﬂﬂ“UNinﬂﬂ’lﬁgU’lUTUgL‘]JHﬂ’lVI.i (’U'}ﬂﬂUJ ANTIINATBINONIINTTIU

o 1 = ]

Niayamalsyanigasssurui lsnienanu

a4

Auniwiniensiuilszinnaiiasny

= w = & a 54 YoMy 1 A o = L= o
vidnalszinnIuasmuluanmsyualade Hinedudtefie ngusasdiFinagns viodlu
w o det W - v = { o i i a i
nanninenenlanudunInvossagy udunindmenis Suifayamdioyangfsssuriy

o o 4 o ' : o ar @
flsvanudaaiedulas liawsanldeunissadszanlunendsld amssadszinnions
= =] ° A “ 1. e a =
wnsaniuseanas dlswsenanuainmsasuudadduyamgisssulumovdsvesuamu
¥ 1
Tuasmayuieiud lud lsvapuidaadedu uazez hifins TeulUSudifud lsvionanuluay
o = = w M a ' = o 1 - po
flsvnagudaeielunordulesmieluamudinan TasszgaTou lui lsazauumnuy Fuiy
HavINEUasyuaIna1Tui lusui lsnanutames duudludusadinanizuaaeiadanui

=] Sor A £
Hums WsuAuvesdunumMsamu

E
MHFUNIINIFEY

; F a

Vitnaialssiansemsuazdayad muauniansQuaesnmuaat e viaunianisQu

| = w 1

AenansuinemadieFuusndloyanigisssuuazdayamlunondsdissimmudadivie

7

N1361A319M1TA5 DINONINNITNUOBNDINU YT

FUNSWENINNISITU

UIENadaswMsFunindnansueonnniyFilodnimuduanfie 145 unssuatuaanin

= [ [d = o ey o oy [ -:li

aunindnamsiuruaoigrielims Teudnilumsiunssualuaamudyanlugsnssuiaany
- o o P > = a & - 3 - o
IHUIUAZHANBUUNUYDIA MU U IVDIUADUNIHUAVRITUNTNEN19N5 3 baan TounsS e lunsal

a4

b 24

A A ow R A "y & Yl = g &

T’!U'i‘l&l“ﬂ”lvlﬁ lﬂﬂﬂiﬂurﬂﬁE]]{Lijhlﬂﬂill'lmﬂﬂ?'mlﬂﬂﬂtmzNﬂﬁ]ﬂﬂkﬂ’lu‘ﬂﬂﬂﬂ??i\lkﬂumﬂ]@Qlﬂ'ﬁ]ﬂ‘l’lﬁﬂﬂﬂ“ﬁg
e P = ar & = = w8 = aw o = 5 '

Ti'ldna g amsaruguludunindmamsiu vsdvatiufinsemsdunindmemstuiude luaw

YDUUAVDIANUINEITOIADITBINUAUNSTNINIINIT T



ar

at = w = a [ 1 ' = w o
cl‘uﬂ1iGlﬂ3"lEJﬂ1iﬁuﬂﬁwﬁwTQﬂW‘isﬂua@ﬂﬂWﬂumﬁ HALANANNTSV NIYANTAIHUYTVOITUNTNY

o

=}

1 o 5 o I =) o el o a
(m3eyammulyiHdaass IdundIuvesiunindneziimidasiomseenainiiad) uaznasinues

o

i i il 1
(1) wanouununez 185y Gaudedunsndlvunldsule q Wndroniidulninaianisa 13) uas
o = w9 o =1 S A & e 5/ e A
2) Mlsvsevnanuazaunsuilumlsnanudaadeduisiudlud lswiovianu

1
a = | o o

Sruaud lsusovianuazaunfoflud lsvanudaaddudimSuSuamuluasiaismu

'
= o 1 3 o

o ar = ' o =1 g4 A 1w ] A
qﬂﬂ’l‘ﬁuﬂclﬁ"]ﬂﬂﬁﬂ’]ﬂﬂTi‘33NW’]Uﬂ']ul?ﬂ'lﬂﬂulUﬂlﬁi%ﬂHﬁ:ﬁl‘llﬁﬂ'in],un']hliﬂiﬂﬁﬂﬂnulﬂgilﬂ'lﬁ

a a a a

a as ' ) c:‘ = T = | : 4 o
aasensasiasaenaneenniay asndels q luduninenesnsGunlougaditon lumsda

v o [ Y= =1 w [} =oa o 9 o) = o o M :gm 1
'SWEJﬂT3ﬂﬂﬂmﬂﬁﬂg“ﬁﬂh’&ﬂ@s{.‘ﬂlﬂ@‘Hiﬂﬂ&ﬂ&'ﬂgnluﬂiyﬂﬂ'iﬁghﬂ‘uﬁu‘ﬂi‘wEJH‘S?JHH’:TH!I.EJHG]’NW]FI

vFEnatiigans sudainig TeuAunsndasudusunaasgiuznmaiuuddensnnudoauay

&
s

F\IEIG]?JUL!TIN“UENﬂTIﬂJLﬂNL%'I‘UENﬂQ‘rﬁJﬂ‘l’TS‘E)Lﬂﬁ]‘i_l‘ﬂﬂ‘Hilﬂcl‘u’du‘1’!'51"‘1?.1“161lﬁﬁﬂﬁ13ﬁﬂuﬂ}ﬂﬁﬁuﬂﬂﬁlﬂ

o w. 1 a o =t
lunsiit Funsninlouss ligndaswmssennntad

¥
HIHAUNNAITIY

:
=l

| ¥
VS HNIAAT 10T HAUNIMIEUD0AN iy“]fLﬂJ‘E}ﬂ"fi$Eﬂﬂu‘ﬁﬂuﬁmﬂﬂ]ﬂﬁﬂ@ﬂﬁﬁ agnian wds'awﬂmq

112

UIEnaaaswmsuiiguniemsiuesnnntyivininisalaswnlastou luiegnszumiuannnns

Wasuuaani Fudanuuandiseiad NELEREY Tﬂﬂ‘m‘mummNma'swiwmrmunmamﬁs 51

faztouiou lwidvudads

1 w A w

ﬂ?‘iﬁﬂ‘iWEJﬂ"I‘i‘HHﬁUV]'Nﬂ'ﬁNui}ﬂﬂi]']ﬂ‘l_lﬂl“}i Nﬁ(ﬂN‘E“’ﬂ'}'lx‘lilﬁﬂ'lﬂ'lﬂ'ﬂfy’ﬁﬂGlﬂ'i'lﬂﬂ'}‘ihmwﬂﬁﬂﬂ‘l_!lmu

fixesty Gaudedunind® il5Guand 18 lou Wvient fufsuan) Fudlulsnsovianu

= - ! =) o o - c:lya =
ﬂ'lﬂi]ﬁ&.‘l.’“l]ﬁdm@u ?“Hﬁ'uﬂSWEj‘nNﬂ'JSNHUE?&’?’?H?(MV?NFNENM

= o d =
THNTWENNATTINU

A - w - a o oar = ' = =) w
windeu lvludunswimams Guiimsnlaowlash widngaezdlsziliuinssualuanvesdunswg
Mldvulashlaenn@uedsihivdngrio il

o o aooa

winnsguauaauanaeesliodidey nfamudaygvesnszuaduaanndunindmemsSuiy

a

w = = =t gt

fodmuanigll Tunsaidand1d Funsnenems@uanazinisaasienisesnvintiyiuaysos

a

' =

= w o = ' [ : : ' ' 1
AuningnansGulnidaeyamgasssuuandisdunumsinsemsndidon v nadeseniiayan

o = o a & o = o = oW ] " :
autiyGuesdunindnmemsiuduigndneenuasFuninamenstulng Sufiluaumilsuesna

vianuvInmssesm luauvesitlswsevianu



4.7

4.8

i = o s s o ow 1 W o 1 1 =
vinmsiasuudasludunindnisnisfuindayamidiosiamudadiniions eyan1gass sy

ar L'

=4 = oar

' a =1 =1 ¥ 1 1 o = w = £¥)

iui lsnanudamdedu bidiwadenisdasionisfunindninisSusenaintyd uSina
o 1 sl -:15 ) ] 3 oo cf d: W o= = = @ o ar ]

e amyama iy riuaulnilaglgdnsaondenuiss uduvesduninduazdsul jawa s

= @ ! o =
wayuvesmswlasulasdenanludlsvienanu

= a & 4 Yy - o - =
viinmslasuiasfavuiiesnndglszaulynimienisdu dlsnienanunamilaouudag
o 9/ 1 o s = ;’i =1 3/ a:ty ='E o Gl
LUARITINAUHANIAYUIINAITABEAT dnFunsdloutuuaautlusieidaonidodeduan Taol433

1 1
9310 NN

3

WHAUNINAITIIY

: ) '
UIEnadasemsnidumenmstuesnninigdiledesmuaiimsnlasuwnlasuaznszuailuanos

3 ' o
e a o or

L
vHAuNIMIRuinldounlasiulinnuuandeedieilivd iy lunsdidinangfudnilduma
msulnimudesmuatudoundaslddroyamodsssy anuuandissznayamauiadves

u i

nHAUNIMIGUAdaTemssenntyduazmaneuununswivdlum lswiouanu nanouunud

1 = a o ol o1 W = ::fna = 1 Y
050D JoudunTnan i laaunsuwdnieanmssuiazvdaunians ey lvun 1asuun

Lo | @w o |

T o a!
minm3ifasundaniidumemsiuiuiuiuuy lifinsdaensesnnnify® simmudasivine

L 5
¥
oo

¥ " +
voenHauvzinisiulnlnilasfaaanszuaduaanudsunlawdidiesasnonenunas afy

warh lsnanuainmsndounassuilumlsvieunanu

T
Rulfauweungnyil

3 a’{ ot ' g

= = 2 | ¥ = | i 1 al
sulnFureudgnniluaaidistoniudy gaviaudyuidouaasyamaudygisidendig

L'

= = ! o ' =]
gninnuoanuriovessie ldnenmsGunds liteduswld

As1EsOUNUE

'
1 =y Lo | ar ar 1

o ow W - w oy o o
PYIENA 31.|fiJmﬂﬂ’]iinuiﬂmﬂﬁﬂﬁ’]ﬁ’]ﬁﬂwwuﬁ@jfﬁ]ﬁﬂ’lﬂﬁ‘ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬂ M AUNMIAUUN l!ag']ﬂiJaﬂTELUﬂTUﬂﬂﬂ

& og al

1 =

5/ 1 = os 3 f_1l at 1 o =]
Awyamgdsssy Tasuimaasuudasvesyaig@sssulunmendsludiuvesdlsvieviany

a a
1 b= 1

L 2 = o w o do a o o = y o
el YT seyiusiludunindnemstuiieliyangasssuunadigul tazuang

o gq = A ] = 9 1 a
AuniaumamsQuilolyangass suiaungul



4.9

ANHEMANIANHAMIATANNAMIANDZIRA ULV ITUNTHEM I TR

oo o - 4 1 = é’ o o “a at —1 ﬂf ar 1
Ui¥nasuimavianuiuinasanfiniadnnzietudmsudunininenmsGulszannil §u'ldun
1 = = ar . a = 4 ] 4 = n ::i|I
TIMITENINTUINTHALAAIARY (@unind) Guldduieungnnil uazluasmuluanaisnil
(-7 =) = y o %’ ol = 1& ar 4 @ o 1
sfantszrniuduldfuirenazdyanailszfumanisitu Fadayamdonamudaiiviie vio

3y '

= ' o a g & St o 2 w
Areyaf1gasssudium lsvianuidaiaiodua1uisn1sna 1y (General Approach) Tapu31m

e

a o = o E\‘J o = 3/ = o 3 VI )
daFunindnns@uiu 3 tumumadasundaslunnuduesduasfnfudwasug swns

1

1 8
WG N At

Lo

:-r :tl = e = =) 1= a' :‘S" [ | o e qll - =
VHN 1: ﬁ'uﬂﬁWEf’”'J3ﬂ?5£\‘.’”ﬂlhiﬂﬂ]ﬂWN‘TﬂJ@E’JNNHﬂﬂ’T VIR NNITYIMHIATARN (Performing)

Q ol ! = 4:‘Q ! & 3 1 L - as ::l ot g: 1 ar
dmsugiuranussansangs lulimsiiuiuedidsddnuennudssiudwdsuisems
A = t:aI = dl 1 1 =) u’fv ' a = oAl o 1 y
Wosuusnuazitlugugaudvsduasani hidevadnunsanaaudizunen Wiimasuiauidonn
= ! 1 L=l 5 o =3 ' o = Eﬂl ! = 13
VIANUMUIATAATMATZRATEA e IuIvR UM R URavIAUd uRTAnAna heziRatu Ty
= g/ @ o A = [ o o aa I 9 1 4 = o L7
12 1hpudani damfuaunindmamsuniiszeznmaunaedesnit 12 @eu Yivnaoe 14
1 = a waa o i o
anuiiazuvesnsUfianadya nasandesiuszoznmaunie

L ' L.
@ = P | ' v

w = o ar {
YUN 2: FUNTWEMINTTUATM SIANT U 9TWEFIAYVOIANNTHIA1UIATAR (Under-

Performing)

! =

o s i = A lﬂl g s o s ! - o C’I:' L

ﬁw‘H'ﬁ‘ugmxﬂmmﬁmﬁ’mmmmaﬁmSmmmBmwuﬂmﬂmﬂaamwm%mﬁ’mmiﬂﬂuumumuﬁ’
d'{ = 1 ] L3 = - w8 d‘l = .:s'. [ - cg 3

swmiLumiuu'smm"luﬁaammumwm ‘Lli‘H‘FI'JIS‘Llﬁ‘Fl’lLW'fJNﬁﬂJ’1ﬂ‘lﬂuﬁ"ﬁ‘ulﬂ'ﬁﬂﬂ‘l’lﬂTﬂ’ﬂ%Slﬂﬂ‘Uuﬂ’Jﬂ

a5

] = roow = c; ] - 5 r.:“l = e =
SuaEuihnuRavanuAuasAnhimedezfaiunasaeighain ivesdunindmamsu
o o = w a e 14 I8 = ¥

YHN 3: AHNTWENNNTTNHNNATIABEAINTHIAIAR (Non-Performing)

= as o £ = ' 1 = ! = o : ot

FunswinemsRugnilszluidesaiduasaaiiemamgnisainilavienatomanisainels
' = = ' = = w = & a 5 o o
ﬂﬂrlﬁl,ﬂ@1Nﬂtﬁﬂ'ﬁTUﬂﬂ“lJ'ixlI"lﬂl.ﬂ']ﬁﬂ3$ZLﬁNuﬁﬂclu?)U'Iﬂ@'!WEN'CT'L!‘I"lTI"‘IEJ‘VI"Nﬂ']'ilﬁuﬂulﬂﬂ‘tlu a1y
s w & aa ' = = [ 1 y = i ' a &
ﬁ'l-l?l'in.T’r']'lQﬂTﬁNuﬂﬂﬂ]iﬁﬁ]ﬂﬂ‘l@sﬁulﬂﬁﬂ@ mmwi‘leTmLﬁ?JNme%guﬁ’mLﬂiﬂmﬁmmmzmﬂﬂm

o Voo = ] ] = 5 ] 3 = o = é’,
freaumnuravIayud LA AannaziRaiuaasaginia 1ivesdunsndmens Tuiy



=oas o =

3 i = a a @
NNAUITDUNITIANITIUNU UTENA ilz‘lfﬂf’ﬂ‘i‘lJiSLﬂJu’Nﬂ'NlJLﬁENﬁ"IHLﬂ‘iﬂﬁl‘ﬂﬂﬁﬁuﬂiwgﬂ'l\iﬂ'l‘ﬂ U

[ '
g 1 1o = = o =1 1 =4 = =owae e

WuvueiltdgTund SunGusunomnse li TasnSeuifeunnu@esninnsd §iiaaa

ar as

= g o | »E:; = o/ Iﬂ
fyarfimadnefatunaoaoigianld u Sufisiwan uazanudosdiunsen o Suittuiu

e

£,

= ot ' gi = o = = o = o
510m73 lumsdszdivdesnaniy viema linasisaSnanesdquainaioluvesuiivauag

dd o' = = =) w o = '
Qis}auuﬁﬂ1ﬂﬂ’15mlﬂumm°ﬂ1uﬂ1Sﬂﬁgtll‘l-‘lﬂ']3ﬁﬂﬂ3"U'C'J\'}ﬂﬂ!ﬂTWﬁHuLﬂiﬂﬂ‘]]i)ﬁﬁuﬂjvlﬂﬂ'lﬂﬂ"lﬂﬁu LU

o

= | o = o o g W oar LY L g,
Aadsziundt 30 Ju szeznadanwanwmsaisseniidm fudyal fudgalaseademil Su

Y .ﬁ'. = ' 1 dlni al 2 " i :fd‘ ) Vet 4:;
vauwonoglunguinddaya a5z 3a (Barly waming sign) gnuiinedlunguiilinnuiaseguns

a4 9

- }

A a4 g

= 3 £ v o = = LT V) ' = 9y
Vs ManuseiaseTuilune msnlasuunlassuduanuiurefionunsdameluvesddiiv

.-;2\5

¥ w

uATuRGusuIsems uagnisgniasuduanmingedodnasdaliisusufisind sz

¥

AU’ (investment grade) 130 AT nszilnanIuzA N IFelofuInsAnuDfeennI1as

o

o - Ay 2 v
dwmsuRuasmuluasimsnilld dudu

o o s s

& dd o '
Tunmsalse mmm1msﬁmﬂmmmmwmuamwuﬂﬁmmﬂuummu nGusuiswnsnield vy
= 9/

a = o [ w d g o 1 t e w
Asuntuswdyyimieduivunguauning dmfumsdsiumsdosauuunguiuniwg

= o4 ar

‘Ui‘H"fl"lﬂﬂﬂflNﬁﬂ‘r’l'ﬁﬂﬂ‘ﬂ?Qfﬂ'jL\‘iuﬂ'lilﬂ'l']mﬁﬂﬁﬁ’mtﬂ'jﬂﬂﬂﬁ NHUZIINAY IFU ﬂﬁ:mw?ﬂm%’mf

= o al ' = o ar ! 4 ﬂi 3
TI\‘INH'CTLIE%’?J E]Hﬂﬂﬂ’ﬂi.ll‘!'u‘ﬁﬂﬂflﬂ'lutﬂ‘iﬂﬁﬂ’]ﬂiuﬁﬂ']uﬂﬁmﬂ'lfm']iz Ltﬂzﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁuﬁlﬂﬂlﬁ?ﬂﬂ Wudu

= o o a =] t A a L) = 2 = Ed ¢ & A
ﬁ‘u“ﬂ‘i‘WEl‘ﬂ"Nﬂ']3!\'1H%Bﬂﬂ??MﬂTiﬂﬂUﬂ']ﬂ']uLﬂiﬂﬂiNﬂLﬂﬂLHﬁ!ﬂTiﬁuelﬂlﬁG]ﬂﬁﬂlHuﬁﬂﬁﬁ]ﬂﬁ'lﬂ

=}

mamsaifvhlfifanansenudeszmamsnszuaiiuanlusuanvesgdaan Taondnguiuaas

7]

[7) [ 1 a

A a = ' = o = '
HaumIndmamsiudmsdosmidunsiasawiamsfeiszdunth 90 fu wieldeusd g

= g

yg ﬁuﬂtummammuammuumﬂty madhiudeiimuamudya aouzduazaionionis

o

ﬂiuﬂgﬂﬂsaﬁmﬁuﬂaaﬂmmw

'
=

a = y ) 4 ' ! = L.
Sulddwreungnniindnisanasionlalnid iewnndddszavdynimenisSuazdodndy

e a 9 = A3 1 )

FUNTWEN NI RUNTAMTOI AT AAAN U D195

Dy

s nﬂ. 3 \B &3 ¥
AUV IDADUATIATUIATARN BALINDE
1Y

ol L7 o o

od
=1 -I:I' 1 ﬂ:ir ci 1 Pas (= ") 1 (=)
waﬂgmmmm’Jmammmmx"lu"lm's‘um:umaummmm;gmummaem WedAy uag laiide

=)

9
UVADUVDINTADEA



vidnafinsaninlszaumsainavianuluednisuilzadretdeyaiiduna 18ludvguuazuandy
m'ﬁﬂmmiﬂfﬁﬂn:msygﬁﬂueu1ﬂmﬁﬁﬁuﬁuu“lﬁ'uaxﬁmmaumqﬂma syuans 19qaefi
strummzanlunsdszanamsravianudinsaaiinadiezifatu uazriinisdszidiuits
aoumsanlagiuiasnsmamssianagrsugieluewina uazanhezdiusraimiinludag
anIuAITal ﬁaﬁmumsdﬁuzm (Base scenario) HAZ#014N158191849 (Downturn scenario) 31149/ 11
m5fi’mamwammuuﬁmmﬁﬁmﬁﬂm’hmﬁﬂﬁu msldaulsmarsygivunansaulunisdiuim
Taondn'1d ualisidaifios sasnstanu dafismedmiiuning dudu Wil 13imasalds
MINDUMULATNUNIUTTNS Teauufgiuuazmsnianisaianizasugilusumnaetieioy
Tazate

= o ' ) ' o = d oo ar
”lummmmumnu’tumwmw Piayamaeyanigasssurum lsnanuidiamiadu vsanasus

u
g o 1 Y = | 1
wﬁfumnuﬂmLﬂ‘smﬂﬂ’lmmmﬂﬂmusl,um"liH%M‘lﬂnu LAZAUNDNAYIANUAIUIATARTIAIAI

= ng o =] @ ::’ ) =1 o < | LY = 3('
wzifaduludaudsmiilum lsnayudaasedu Tasyamauiyivesiuamuluasiaswil
Aanan IauLaaIgIUEN1IMIRUgnILEAI 0y aA1gAsT T

= tﬁ‘ = !

= | A\ lg o ar =) = o 1
NavIANUAIUIATARTIAIATIzAaTud S unssyniudu 1R Rude Ao yariTigiuveananis

Al q

=y

sgndenszuatuaamudyyinasmivuadisgniniinninldeluuasnssualuaanysing

M1z 145y daums'}'ﬂwmmmuﬁ’mmﬁ“ﬁﬁﬂmiw Ratuvesdyanaiseiumanis i

o
¥

= o a A ' | o Yo YAl Yo o = g3/ 3 = o ]
ilB'Wﬁ]TiEIJ'Iil1ﬂﬂWu]ulﬂuﬂ?ﬂﬂ’ﬂﬁ]ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂiﬂﬂ U 1%3 salse ’Q‘ﬂﬁﬂ’lﬂﬁﬂﬂ?lﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ1ﬂ’ﬂ
v 1Asufu
=

1 .-ﬂ' a = d' 1 = 3 ;&25 = s as
ANUNDHAVIANUATHIATAANAIANTIIZINAVUNAUWY (89) VUNN ﬂg L‘WEJ (an) ﬂ']i“]ﬁﬂﬂiu‘iuﬂ’.l'lx%ﬂ

Tuauvesi lsnsenanulusud lsvanudaade

@ g ' 4 =] a Ao 9 g =
MTARNVTIV YA TONNDN NMITINHUNUMTADENINTHIATAR

ud‘a‘:

,ﬂ', .ﬂl. = - =y 1 1 =4 1 TR | 1 3 as
Wiatnsoalionemstugnitasandit ldansasenauld dauvesyammuigdiuduszgnda
o ' v v A ) v 9 v & s B e e A | @ T
Tmdegiuaudemsdosmiiinerdosiuduldduieny Gulddudedinanzgndasenainiad
s o = u’: = o g g 3 o 1 = ] o Yo
NaInNA NN UM IMNTUA RS U U vuand) Imsdsziuudrn ludanudnedulums 18Suay
waz laNnsantawavianu yas i 185 uAumondminmidasmiwesnnniadizsinnaasmauma

3/ a o 1 = gi - e A o =)
NANUAMIRIAATMATINzIRAY UYL IR Fude Tud Isus suienu

10



410 Funiwdmamsduiimsubeumasteulymsisulassashminiidam

A e A e &

i 1 &
WelinisnsnimeseslnivseinisasundasdoululunissiseniinSedSulassadaviiveg

w o oaley

o = = ' | = ol = 1 N
unswin1an1situ wieFunindnamsSunleggaunundleFunindniansiiulnil esnn

Y

e D

£ ' o =

- = oe o = w = ow ]
ﬂﬂigﬂﬂﬁﬂgﬁ"mwﬂ'l'ﬂ&u UﬁBi’l“’EﬂS‘l'l’]ﬂ"l‘i1J‘§3L?J‘H"J"!ﬂ’]'iﬁ]ﬂ‘i'lEJﬂ'IEﬁL!‘l’I3Wﬂ1ﬂ'1\3ﬂ'l‘§lﬂ14ﬂ~3ﬂﬁ']'§ﬁ]ﬂﬂ

a

2=

o

) s i - ﬂ. 1 (= 5 o qy
VNt dnie 1 tazdayanwavianuaunsaniniaazifaiiu fail

e A d'i M 1 e TR as - a o = o = =0

- onslasundasdeu Ty lum diinisdasiemsaunindniansiuesnnntiyd vSyng
3

vrAnayammuiydtuduvesdunindmans Gu vl Tagmuramyamilagiuuosnszua
= = 1A o 1 a 3/ o 4 A Y o= d A = w
RuaaianadlvunSenldouudasInd fraadrooasiaonDoNuRes UL oG UL NUDITUNSNE
=S = o ol ] =) -:l .-ﬂ' o =1 c}l =4
MM Rua uagiufuai lsvsevianuoinaldvunlasiou lulud lsvievanu delunsdl

w
' ' = @ =
Haz hifinavanuainmsdevaivesdunininisnsdu

1 U

al = & o @ 3 as - o '3 = Y| )
= mﬂmﬂaauuﬂamau"LﬁmﬂwmawmwmﬁﬁumwUmammuaaﬂﬁnﬂumﬂf 0D IYAN

U

= 9/ w .

= = w = ' = o . d =3 =
gt iSﬂJ‘U'E‘]\"lﬁuW’Ii?{ﬂﬂ'lﬁﬂ'lﬁl\‘luclﬂﬂl:ﬂUﬂﬁ'g!!ﬁlﬂu-ﬁﬂq@\ﬂ'm‘u'ﬂﬂﬁu'ﬂiﬂﬂ‘b’l’l-ﬂﬂ'ﬁliumn W AUN

b

@l ' = [

AnT1UM3e0N1INYYF Had1svesyam YR uyan1gAsITNvesFUNTHEMINT U Ty

a

Caing

Tumlsnsevianu

I}

L |

o o a 9/ :%.J o e:‘ s 1 = o c’l’.ﬁ;
win o Tuhdyadiulaseaiani ldditeu lumsdasiens gnuilswdinangiedlugnniii
@ - w o s A A -:g ' @ a o | a
Tadsziamdunguiunindmensuiiimsiudvedeifsdiguesniudosdunsan (Stage 2)

af af
' I o = ar ar ' = 1w
ao laundgantlszaimsatiszSuadyandsulassafamil v lddadenwiluszozinm

- P o = 3 1 1 o Y o = o o = cl:i
3 AOU Y30 3 939N15 T 5LEUuduas ez larg N viovadsunnugunswonensiIuninig

o

Ed
AouA1a1uInTAn (Stage 3) lanaarundiiganilsisdanainsgainisosiefiszmudyyidsy

L7 1]
3

¥ 1 o ] ' w o e o
Tnssa$ranilIndIdidusseznar ludesndn 12 @euiuninfuifinsilSulseTassadanil Taazgn
as o = w a a A (=1 = ¢¥ | = o o o 5/ -
vasztnmiluFunsngnienisGui lufinsiisiuedslisddngueinnudesduinsan (Stage 1)

o o ar a a c%r 3t A s a o -4 = 1 =) I~
uazvn o Auihdygndiulaseaiimiduseu lunisaasiens Funingniemsauluiezdedy

= oo ow

B e o Ay P i - .
FunindmamsGui liimsmviuedeivodidyuesnnu@usduinsan (Performing 138 Stage 1)

d” o o Gy o e o wes v o A 9/ ' = c:l
HaNNU ‘l_J'i‘hi‘Vl”l"lﬂﬂﬂﬂ{]llﬂﬂ'lw;tuﬂjj;]‘ﬁﬁ‘l’ﬂ\iﬂ'l'a' Y I.S'E)\“LL‘LI’JVI'Nﬂ']iiﬂﬂ'l'm‘lﬁlﬂ!ﬁﬁﬂt:]ﬂﬂﬂ

]
=

as =) g o
pld5sunansznunnlsadnds 1hialalsun 2019

11



4.11

4.12

4.13

ganssudgenannindlasiidyanoznefwgsnssunewanniwdlasiduanhozdony

o

A‘I’ o o oo 1 4 & e o LY o o =t
"l‘i;5ﬂ'i'i11313'?3ﬁﬁﬂcﬂ51"!81‘5]511ﬁillﬂ]”l'l'ﬁ]g‘l]'lﬂﬂu'ﬁiﬂilﬂ']‘imTﬁiﬂﬁﬁNmTUHﬂﬂﬂﬁWﬂIﬂﬂN

3 u o
g =) o o 4:1 ] ] = | ! -] af s as
goau Tasimsmuuaiuiazsimfuduoulusuinn Siuiutuinedvmiundnnsng
= o ' =Y o o f w
o lnolidyadnzneaulusmaauaaududunindlusuuaasguznmsifumeldiad «swms
| = = g/ = o o a w o 9w & w ' &~ o
TENINFUINSUAZAMARUENT (A UAUNIND)” Taondnningnelddygrvieiudinaniedu
@ .v s w v ) 1 & = 2a
nandsgdu luvagindnnindunelaslidyyiinegeiuluowaauaaailuniidulusuaasgiue
=Y 9o e 5 1 - kT dvc- 3/ a o o 3l
m3Rume At “s1emssgnnesumsuazaaiadu @uniiau)” fedwaudunldfunnnns
i w  dw i o o o 3 o A‘l’ P R T - o @
Weranningana lasranninonwladyandenuioilunanysziu

w Y =&

. : 4 ; y
HOANTTN TN IMIFOUAZITINIVIBILYNTUFMNTLEZIAVBI NI Faassweglusie ldasnide

a“

- ' 3 & 3 ! =t
Wi lanreaonitlouduansal

o da
NINaaHIBNIIUVUIE

v da

NINGAUTOMIVITAYAAIAILYARIYATS TY o i’uﬁ%’uiauﬁu'ﬂ?wﬁw?agawﬁﬁauﬁwﬁiuﬂﬂﬂxﬁa
Hasunngnine udaudsia laagdind Tﬂﬂyathﬁﬁ‘asmhzmmmnﬂmﬂmﬁuﬂ%\iﬁwmqﬂ%
nndszmamsildielunisne dmfuunindivsinadideninnisvisneanaiaves
nsuifafund uSimasuiausimiusinadeuandarl#9 0lunsiuTeunssuaniuasindas
Yszanmm 198ennnsalunisvie

T o o o 1 o da o
vianuanmssesisuiludm lsudovianu dlsuSovianunnmstimionswddusomsvieiud

Y

o ) P 4 A gy A A o o |

Wusw Idnnmsdutiuauduvionmldiedu q Welmssimie
o o

aaulsudgsomsimnazgilnsel

nssuiuazmsiayan

= as o’:l' =1 - -:f =
AUNTWIMDUNTTUANTVOININIT

1 at 1 o o ' w1 y 1
dudivlpsmmamnuazgunsal iayaidwsinmuinaiiousimaz auiaznanunnmsdosd

(%)

PnmuTiRuunnssiinetossums lduvesunsndiazdunumans et 4 fioatossu
mssamauninditelddunndiuedluanmiinfousz1dou1damanulseasd Aunuluns
%amaum‘s=uuﬁwmm:nﬁuimxﬂmuﬁﬁliwmﬁum%’ws‘f dmsuinsosiiofinugu Taviuaniaonduas
Falimnsarhan 1§ lavdnandvanisendinniulideoh fvansverduaisanandudiu

& ¢
nilavoagilnyal



daudsgnouvnsnienisaaud il somisiruazednseluaazsienisidiengnis s Toad

'
A o a

Timidudoniuiinudazaudsgneunlifvdduondaminandy

a oo [ : [ o 1 4 Y] y o [ = o ]
UTEnaAaemsaulivljeemsuazglnsaleenvintiyd et miedunindvieniaii

vz 1 1d5udse TerdBamsugin luomannnmsldnTemssmiefunswd

o a 1 ' o 1 L4 ' .ok o
M lsvsenanuanmssimibeduliulemsshuazginsel Aewasmeszninimouimugnsi
IafunnmsdimieduyamaniyTuesdiuliudjsensduazgunsel Tassudludlsvie
VAU

3/ J dy o
dunuimnnayu lunenas

3 o ) v ogd & 1 @ e | w
aunulumsulfouunudidsznevszfudiludumilawesyamaniavessiemsaiuyfulss
] = ' 1 A ow w LY a
ontsiuargUnsel Sriinnuniuly Iddeudrauniiuiimae 185udse TomiiFursughlueuinn
¥ & ' ¥ ] v
MINTIMIHU nagmusadayamduyuuessenisiuldedininietie Fudiuignidvuimuag

o B

] ] ot .r-:; = g ] (-] 1 o ]
gadaTismuyamimuyd duquifadulunsdemhyediulfuljaoinsuazgunsal
P xg o) o w3l a A A - .3
nmnavuitulsghngiudlui lsuionanuidofaiu

ANADNTIA

oA o 1) 1 @ 1 ¢ & g/
ANABUIIMIMIUIUNAYAAUToNAN MVeId MY Tuljeemaisuazginsal Falsznoudiesia

= w oo M4 g = A v w 1 & = ot o
T]H‘llﬂﬁﬁ“‘ﬂ’a'ﬂﬂ‘ﬂiE]G]‘LIﬂUnlHﬂ"liL‘IJﬂFJul,Wluf’]uHﬂﬂ?UMﬂﬁﬂTﬂﬁlﬁﬁﬂﬂ]ﬂﬁﬁu‘l’l‘iWEJ

1 2 o =R =1 1 91 o | o =ed g -4 g/
Audensiaduiinidualdneluilsvionagu furalavifiduasiammusiongnis v

UsglomiTaodsznavesdanlsznevvesdunindudazsenis Uszanansogms s Tond

v
=]

= o o 9 ar
VoadUNINoLaad lang

daliulyeomsan 5 1
= (4

Aoy uAesIazglnTl 5 9

dll 1 - 5 =

A3 DINNLIALIAZANAD 5 9

- =

PIUN TN UE 5 9

= s - T y o w e W de ' a ¥
UEna hifadudeusimdmiuaunindiogsznitamsann
et a1 A N 9 L4 a w o ' & I
pMsAnAuAeNIIN 91gms Iise Tomivosduning uazyamauniegnnuniuedinfosiiqa nn
¥

o

Auseuiiyduazdivdymuanumunzan (&)



4.14

4.15

= a 14 o

aunsne lusicau

= o n"Ml (=" & = ow ﬂs.‘ = 9/ o o as [T ) 1 & [l
Funind lutidaunusinagenuaziognisldausidaiayasidieaimuinaidasiviing

dzauLazHavIAUIINNIABsRIaL A (1)

5109100ONEINTTYS 510015

L1}

' s w g YR - { = o & A ] i = o = =
TUNYNHAINTTUFTIeM T Uil udunindienaliinalss TeniFaasugisluouins
¥

£
et =t a ]

It = e gt & w /g [ = 4 = :g
Tavsauiuduninonanmnsoszy ldnAeadesiu mldsesuivgludlsvienanuilonaiu
AT INUIY
t W@ 1 3 = LU | o P 3 w g 1 A
?ﬂ‘ﬂﬂi]']?fﬂ']ﬂﬂ”lﬂ')ﬂlﬂ']ﬂ51ﬂﬁlﬂu‘llﬂqﬂ'u“ﬂ‘iWU'ﬂ'iﬂ‘i]"]uTLI?J'U‘ﬂ1‘EILT1H51ﬂ1nuﬁﬂﬂ?ﬂyjﬁﬂ'}ﬂﬂﬁﬁa

adasiniiesuilum lsniounianulaedtiduas i lasdm Ingaziousduunimaiieg 145y

o = = = o a"g‘ - i Blas o = w d
sz Tvliyursygio luswaaninauninduuaiuszoznanaadng lasudse lominndunnd

@t

=) A @ 8 ' = w A et A4 a ar (5 a ot kY o
ludidanu TasGudasiviedunind luidauidodunsnoundounoz1vdse oy szozinan

s

ﬁ‘! 1 ar a Qs = -y - g
Ameadng 18sudse TemidmsuilTeeivuastlu sufouvesdudniaonsias Tavdseum 53

k

w

o o | o 1 W& o gl ' o
U5 llAeadadmied msuaunsnenegszniumsanns
e . o 1 = 1 W as a 1 = 127 c?
MMIAATIMIe szegannadieg 1asulse vl uazyadinamaes: 1dsumsnuniunniu

seutliyruarilsulymuanummz e

1 =y o d'dl. LY @ d =
M3neemuaIauNSNaN iy Funsnaman sy

£
=

nIUTUIOUTZULIATIWNH UTENAsInssziiunisdesaivesnan e1n1suazginsel

W
w = @ W 1

N

= = = Y M = @ fel 1w A s W g

ﬁuﬂ'jﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂ‘lﬂ‘h‘ H5@'51’1“’15“51’]"lllﬂ.lﬂjﬂuﬂusuﬂQ°LJ5°H'ﬂH1ﬂn‘UﬂUQ%'JTﬁuw5Wﬂﬂ\3ﬂﬁ1381‘I'l
9/

9]

a w9 =) = o o

1 o = = a ' 4 e 1 as [
puAntlusel vSEnafugneguInmsdssaileyaifiinadies 1dsuAuvesdunindliyam

H ' U w e = v 2y ::r 2 - T w 4 = ar
anyamamyFvosduningny Ml yamnaaiez laSuiumnedayasigasssuinduny

L]

Tumsuevesiunindnieyaninnns Idaunindududsimlarzgenh

= oar o ' ' o = =}
UsHNaEuiemsHavianuannsdosi ludiuvesii lsnionanuidaade i)



4.16

o 1 el ] Slor A
msFuIayamnnIe IA5uaY

(1]

e ' o e = v de [ (=Y o = =5 ! al
Mﬁﬂ']ﬂﬂ'lﬂ’ﬂﬂ3vl.ﬁ"iﬂﬂu“uﬂilﬁuﬂ3Wﬂiﬂ1ﬂ1ﬂ5ﬁuiﬂ‘§WUﬂwﬂﬁNu My Qﬂﬂ1%1ﬂﬂ1§1“ﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁ

L | '

= = w ' ' ' =
Aunindvieyamyasssuvasduninednaunulumsvioududyanlasegandy lumsdsaiiv

k' L}

b

] 5/ = w = - ar = [~1 1 w
YA IFvesaunIng Ussnmmsnszualuaaiee 1asuluemanzdnaaiuyanidogii

w = ¥ o Py 4 Ve = 5 v &

TnglasasfAnandeudilefenmBiuldineliazdeuyafiendsziiuldlunaatdeniiu Fauuls
1 i 1= w ¢ o PR o o’ (] = = a =

Tdamnanmzanuaeaniiaaduning dmfuduniwdn lunelfifanseuatvansylaedaszain
= w A = Vo ] Yo A o ] = w  de Y a e oS w
Funsndduzinsanyamnmaieg lasuauswdumizssduninifde lfinaduaanduning
&l 3y
Tune9d2
MITAAVTIENITADYA

3/ ] = o ot 1l (= a o a4 P o B =1 =
IanUINMITAIAIvBITUNI NN IulyFunindnenisdudu q Iinesu Iutlnousygnilsziiu
X ¥ o
w yniunnesnssaunidels¥seinisaeeninie i vianuinnisdesainegandusionis
= = a9 s P i Yo A b, !
minimslasuudasszinamsnlalumsmuiayamnaaig lasuau viayunnnsaoosi
¥z gnnausemMsigaiiyaniaiyiuesdunsud liAuahyammutiaFaendainauien

JIMMIMIAAT LI tadlauniie lumelmstuiinuianuinmsaosaNInou

d o
patlszluviiveaniinau

¢ a ar o & (7]
wayse lvrivaioonanauvesmiinutaznalsy lowiiszozo1duveaniingu

o eg o
Hailsy Tﬂ“?fﬂ?&' SAHYBIWUHNNIN

=l o = =

9/ () W =3 W =) ' 9t P
VTENATV] [u@eu M9 Tuda uaz@uaununeanulsgiudenuilualdiodenasoms

yq £ rdl

UiEnasuniifudroyamnmadiesdwhsaiiouiimaimsegniuaungminenionsegniy

= ' v g { @ 8 =t -
Tagoyuiunzdessesuiluwamninnsiminau ldmaulilueda uazmszraiuiiause

Uszana ldedeaumgauna

Tasanisaunuey

LY o w 4o 1 ' = Y]
mszeniulumsaunud Inssmsaunuduergniviiflualditeluseuszognariminagy

o

1dviraulddufams

Taseniswad)se Terinnua 13

Y - = oo del o o !
MITHNMUANEVeIUTENanIn Tasemswnalse Toyindimua 13gadunauendraminifuse

o = a o w =] o
Tasenisnnmsdsznanalse oyl luemaaiinannnsmauvesniinanludidegiuias
1 o ' = = 4 o ' LY
Hnou  watsz Tsnidndn1dlnsAnannszuaiiuaaiioliduyadlogiiv

ar o

o o ¢a o v L) = 4 & W
MIMuIMMIZgnNUY0e Insamanatsz Teadidimua inudam laninadinmanidsefusiy

P Yar s a 1 ] = 3/
1'|1@iumgﬂgmhmmﬂammawmawﬂixmmmﬂa

15



4.17

4.18

= e

v [ & o dal o LY 1 &

Tumsdayam Indvoanii@unatlss Tesindmua 1igns dlsnsevianuainmsdszuumsay
o = L3 o w o Y 3 ] g & v a4 & oo a é‘
nanadiamanilseiunvzgniuisemslumlsvianudaasiguiui vsanammuanenide

' P I o 'y o 3 o = dq 9o ' o
Vwvowmildunalsz TomifidmualignilasldsaAnanildiayadiniszyniuainTasens
¢ o { s da o ad o
nase Tord o duilTaeshilafeamsavunlaale 9 luniidunadse Tenidmualignidailu
HavINMIAUNURUIEEMsTeTsenals: Towl aondetiegniuazmldnisdu q ninerdesiy

Tasansnadse Tenisuisems lud lsnieuanu

1 1 ﬂ‘ 1]
Wetimsasundasnase TeriveeInasanisnianisanauinlasinis msiasundaslu
el at a = = 2 a = a w
watlse Tominneatosdumsuims lueda viem lsnsevianuanmsanvuialnsanmsdessvug lu

) = L= R ) ) o 1 & ¢ w A e X

M lswounanuiui ussnafuim laarnanuannmistissszrass Tomiminaudefaiy
o o 4 =

wailse Tewilidioana N

& A a o = [ | o o : ' Ef = 5 1 4 ) '
natlsz Teniile@ndrezsufidualdauiiodulatunilne liifavunou Weus ¥na limunse
a @ 1 1 { & o ) ar [
sriAnYorauenis 1iuatlss Tomidenaa 189nde 11 violouSynasuddunudmsunis sy
1 d = 1 s ar &
Tasserde mnszoznaimstenalse Temliiundt 12 @euiunndudusesuszeziiaisvaiu

o A = 9 = =
Ni‘lﬂi&:’IEJ‘D"HLN’E]Lﬁﬂ‘i]']ﬂi]%gﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂiSllﬁNuﬁTﬂ

dszanamsniay
e o g E = ow = w =) w
Uszaamsnii@uasiuifadolouTunalnsgnnWumuNQuUIENT 0n15 AR UIINATTBYNIY
s = 5 LI T I - -4 = a a ¥
nRavuludagiusuduwamnnvansa luefedesusolssnuduiuvesnssyniuld
pthadu¥eiie uazlinnuilul1ddoudraniveuinlse TvriiFuasugivezdoagniteliNedhse
LY [
MsgRARUAING Yszananminiiduinsaiinmsanaanszuaiiuaaioziielueuian Tayld
o = ) 1 o = £ P 3/ 4 3 3 o = [
sns1anaalunainogiuneudmiilatemBin]d o ldazdousuiunerntsziuldlunaia
ar é c; cizzi 1 gﬂ: cs;q 1 -ﬂ' 1:_!‘ l_zi A'!

Jagiiudans munawasanudeanlaeniay dssunamsniidudmnmuindesswinna,

{ @ i =
A T5dudunumanisidu
M3 InyamyAssIu

] = = o 1 ar = w o M = A 9 1 2
HaNYanITl nign i']ﬂ'ITIﬂ7ﬂ"ﬂ%3qg{i°]_|ﬁ]1ﬂfn'J'QU"IUﬂuﬂiﬂﬂﬂﬁ@lﬂu51ﬂ1m%$ﬂﬂ\3§}']ULWE]TE]H
3/

Vel

dwq o T a da A - ' shg £ £
Hauldgoulagsiwmsainarutiunemsinavuluaainidndseningdouazguie ({5l

=2

a 1 =oa

& A L i i T
ama) o uNdayan vsEnaldsnuauesevieluamaniianmadeslums iayadgasssuana

as 1

= w -:?n = a & 3 o i k4 !
ﬁuﬂﬁwmlﬁﬁﬂuﬁu“ﬁﬂﬂﬂig'1'1.-lﬂ']'§'3TE!\"I'TLE‘b’ﬂ\‘.lﬂ']'iNuﬂLﬂU'J“UE}\‘lﬂ"lﬂﬂﬂmLﬁﬂ@ﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂﬂ?ﬂ?ﬂ%ﬁﬂ'l

LT

'
=l oo =1

= E e 1t e 1 g o a o ol A ﬁ?q o
Unnssu EJﬂLTIUTLlﬂ‘Eﬂﬂﬂ"liillﬂﬁ'lﬂ“r’mﬁﬂﬂ”{ﬂﬁﬂQ?H‘HE‘U'ﬁ'u‘ﬂﬁWUHEﬂﬁuﬁuﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂmtlﬂﬂﬂﬂu
=l 1 é.'ly ci::l 1 1 o o 1 - oW
wio llansomsnauausdevisluaaiaifanimaaesd vsinavzilszinayameisssulaoly

= o= ¢ a ' L8 ! @ :
wmadamslsziiugamimuzauduuaazaniunse vazneiwwlddeyaiaisaduna 189

a
-ﬂ; ar 1 = g:'

1 af 1
ReadpstuRunindvieniidunazdayanigasssunivlduniga

a4 9

16



4.19

4.20

4.21

4.22

Y
W oo ' a

° = o [ ! = ' ] =) w o A =
dAvruveyamgAsssunlFiayanuasllaweyamedsssuvesduninduaznilaulusums sy

' a o 3 A e o 1| wod
uuseandumuszaumulszinnvestoyaitinldlunsiayanigisssu el

as 3/ -‘j oot 1 W& w o M ::‘n i =y o
1TAU 1 clﬂfﬁ"lﬂuﬂu'ﬂ"]ﬁ'ﬂ“U”!Uciuﬂa']ﬂﬂilﬁﬂ']Wﬂa@Qﬁ.lﬂ3ﬂﬁuﬂi“ﬂ”ﬁﬂﬁu’ﬁu@ﬂTﬁL@ﬂ’lﬂu

¥
ot ]

3 3t A A ar Sy 1t M 9 a T o o A -:?m
TRl 2 ”I,wauuaaummzmammﬂ"l@1mﬂﬂﬂmamwsamaaauﬁmsummwﬂmwuﬂuuu

sy w S &

a g3 gl 5/ Q. | -:fc:n ] £ ot =
szAu 3 lgtoyan liemnsaduna lddmiudunindwienti@uiu wu deyaneinunszuedu

g 2
TueuiaainansUszuiniy

3

o &

oo o o @ ! o w &
niudusousToza ey vsEnvezlsafiuanusuiulums Teusiemssevdesdiausuves
3/ [l ET) 1
yamgasssudmiuduninduaznildunteoy o Tufuseuszoznainenuiinigfayan

a

=Y = & o
gABI UL UIAAYU ST

£y
AunfudmansSuuaznilfumams Suesihninnauduezuaasiwauans lusunansgue
' 1 ar o v
MItudedaniawnguuislumnidmauniui Buinnavauniidu uazdslafezidse

o o o 3 e = oA :: - o o = o = T ) o Jq
‘i]']‘l-l'lilﬂ'iﬂgbl?ﬂ'lﬂﬂﬂﬂq‘ﬂﬁ '}’Tiﬂfﬂ\ﬂ%1’1’ﬂgiﬂﬂﬁgiwﬁuﬁ]"lﬂﬁ‘LI“ﬂ'ﬁWEﬂunﬁ’]lﬂEi'JﬂU“-"'I%"lU‘ﬁ'l'im’iﬁﬁu

Eumm'uﬂm"qmﬁami'ﬂmjunzﬁ'ﬁumsxuuﬁmﬁum'jﬁmm:ﬂaanuﬁummﬁur}hn

i 3/
auduhdudinesuiiensluyuagiannszuuaafunsGuuaznesnudunsesludn

o =5 o 1 E o 9
Punmdua 14918910nUNAIA

MIHNNaY

[

[ ' o ]
Phreillousinaddniiduldawnguuislunisianauswantunsuiuazusinaaslad

¥
3y ° e oAl e

= = w oA w d o Ya o
VEPITLAIWITUIUNUGNT T‘i3@?\\51%1’]ﬂ%?ﬂﬂﬂﬂ‘iﬂﬂtm&]ﬂixﬂﬁﬁuwgﬂhﬂu

L ]
Aunininemsduuazniidumemsiuezinnaviuiononu lusuuaasg e Iudes o
qn

o

MIZHANUIIIUTUIT

7] a = & =1 ar = L1 = i s d'! et
MIgunTURUTUE UM s gygniuvanans lums M sannmeladomuuanazitou luniinig
o T 3/

Myua 13a2911n
== ki
vl
A ldnemdiu lddmivillsznoudroniitu Idvestlifryiunazndtu 1dsodatad ndiduld

= o e 3 @ w Aw Y o A ) | ' o w v Y
waetJagiiuuazmbitu ldsedaysiui lud Isusevanu duualudruifeadusomsifus

a

, o o C
Tawassludvesdvesnsem lsnanuidaaiedu
() mBRuIdTegiu

e gl =1 w ¥ o ' ' ] =] 3o ;] ] @ E=)
MBdu IdvesdldegiuldunnmBnnadinzsiudisenie 185 udse Taomuimnnd lsvie
vianulsziiilideudond Tavldoasinminsznmaldniofinmadnlnatieduld o Jun

518914 AreaIuMsUSuljamemEnAeInuswns lullneu 9

17



4.23

4.24

4.25

ar

() mBRUlAToARA

o W o= 5 [ 1

mBEuIdseantnydiuiin Tnsduiannnaunndesinsfiiaiusgniayammutiaives

= o o a:fa o = yé'i. I =t e 4/ o oo e 1 o Y
duninduazniduiagsiuauilanennugsnanemand miauldsedaiydoe hignius

L &

A & | & 1 g o e w A -:fq =1 =
Wefiaannauand13rIns1ade 1l mssuiaunindvientidulunswsndauilusionisi

M =

a
Tilgnssaugsiagzsienisiu iiinansznuded lsvanumatiainiemani

1]

ol

1 = o 5 [V i) Y =5 ot et = ot et
13 mgam‘ummyNu"ImEmﬂumﬁmeaﬁmﬂaumwaﬂizﬂumamy WSNAVINTNHUSITNT

4 a w 1 3w s = v 7oA 1 ) P i W A
nuTEnamadiez lafunadsz lordnndunindvsevzsrefiszniifuauyaiinutyd
a

L '
w oA =

TUNTUIDUITLUZIIAINTITY

a 1

miduldsodaindiayani Taoldsasiminaaing lddurauandredans e inisnduy

a
1

s10ms Tavldsnsiniifsznmaldviofiniadniinatiesduls o Suits o

FunindmiiGuldsedavadeiufindededanudiullidreudrauidii sitedond
Tusmanvziisiwaufivanetumsldlse Tomivianauand1edinsndinan d'lsieidons
Tueuinndesfinls i enIsnaUTIBNITHALANAIIFIAS 1 RREIT0 FunindardTuld

v
=1 =

sOAAYRYIILgANUNIY & NATUATIwMIazezgn Fuanaui s Tuminemilez il Tone

B o=y
gnlaass
o 1 k
lsnetu
aoas o ! Y 5 g L) L w o ' 9 2 J o o
visnauaast lsaeuaniiugmdmiuiuadny dlsdefuduiugiusunalaonsmsdls

Yod o uainoLTENId T iuaniyfiooniimiie

A = N I T,
UnnarisanamInineIvaInu

o

yananieRinsMifuatesiu nuuds yanandefemsiiisuteniuqunienivqususua
s waznedounielidninasdeimsydrdy lunisdadulanmeams@uuagmsusmsves
U3Hna nioynnaniedamsfiegnsldnsniuquidsasunivognieldsninastliaszd iy
@EINUAVUTEN 14?au‘s’ﬁwﬁa"mwmugm?amuﬂuéquﬁuﬁy’ammsmaxmaﬁ’au Wi ol

o
'E]T’IﬁWﬁE]U'NiJﬁW53??'Iﬂiycluﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁuiﬂ‘l’lﬁﬂﬁlﬂutmzﬂﬁUﬁ‘r’lﬁﬁ!ﬂuﬂﬂﬁ'ﬁ%ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁuu
SIWNHUMINSIUMUDMNTIUNY

HaMIANHUNUUBIEINIUNIIBNUGeANENTTUNTUS TN (T edaduligegadiunis
] o ¥ 1
Autluan) sznaaderensimatusndiuauduivauiulaoaseswiesemsildsunms

tudIuedsaumaauna



426 Ty

oo L ] 2

o = W 1 = = o ) | '
a AuGuduvesdyyud vSEnavzlsziiuhdyaniludya v etsznoudledyairvieli

o 1] U oo

as [} o = d 3:

Taodgyaziludygsmielsznoudiodygyum Adeilodygniuiinms 1ddns lunmsaiugu
s =

mﬂ“ﬁﬂmqi‘wEjmxu"lﬂﬁ‘mmmmmwuammﬂum3nLaﬂtﬂaauﬂUﬁ&ﬂaunmu

i () ' o £

uTHnaldTsmstadiRerdmiumssusenisuazms Tayamdynusmndyen Buuddyaie

ooa q

L osley w Y moA = L o o w

o
srozauuaz Ay N NaUNINIS 10 lyai i o uRdygunGuiing uifuninddradamieu

o
& = o da e A ar

= oo LY a oo = w o = =
1w v enaiufinduninddnsns 145 waasdns lunsldFuninddredunsniaunmdyan

or

BRIUNT T EAN Ty

= w da. a2
aunsweansmsly

= o  da e as ' w1 y i
AUNTNIANTNs 1 Tayan1a205 1M NURRAUT DNS I AL AN HAVIANUIINNITABIAITL AN LAY

s a [ 1 n:l’.‘:a ot 1 = al dea = £ [l
Yivlgedenmsiayamaesnii@uanudyyua lnd sinmuvesdunindaninms9lsznaudae

)
ar 1 @ Y

o = ya 2 i = ag o = iy
AUV EAUMUTYYUTINNMITTUSEUNSN AunuNeesIEuUsnRadY S1uIuRuRTY

1 ! ' E
Fsvaudyyun o Fuhdyyunisuiinanienouduidyyumisuiing Yssunsdunulunisso

L] o

@ & 5 -

= = o td = = ?{; = Y] -
aounazmMsvudroduningdrads uiensysuzFuninddredavioaniuiasvosdunsngsrads

1
af L

wagrindledega lamudayg i 1d5y

oo

@

Andousimvesdunindansmslémunninsinimulasitidunssnmeydyaviooyms

a o

e

v
s Toani lasdszanavesdunsndansms 1Fududszoznarlavzdunin fail

01A15 1-3 9l

qunsal s 1

o 4 = as ¢y = 5 9w o dr & ny as 1 AL
winanuilumivesluduninddraddldlen S inaiiedugaeydyyurvs os1nmuans
o ot o ar 1 k1 = Yo = M d’(’ 1 A o 1 '3
guniwidendarldsoudamsl4dniidende Audousinivzdiuinenergnis iy T

Taelszinauesdunsneg

HHTUMNTYY UL

L4 [}
nidumudygunayandisyamdegiivressutuideseaudygumaasasigdaa i

U

o kT

SuIutundessiomudyyutiilse ﬂaumarﬂmmm*nwﬂmaaawhmmmymm A s

e
13 1 o -1 = ar

VHUDYNUABUHIDDAT *a“m:mmmﬂmmmmwmﬂ“lﬁmi'mﬂi:ﬂuyamﬂamaa i’limﬁﬂﬂﬂ‘]fﬁﬂ‘ﬁ

E
T I | nj‘c.ﬂd

" ) | _=oar = = g 1 1 o 4
UBDIANTIRADNYD mam’mJLmuauammmw;ﬁnwaﬁumw%:wﬁmuu memimamﬂ‘smﬁams

5 = [ 1

a W ' o W 1 = ' & oo e ey
snidndyge mindesimuavesdyguiuaaslimiuinsimae 1 ans lumsonidndyaan

g

a o w & 1w an 12 o @ oo AN 2 gy ~ ¢ A A &
‘U‘i‘mﬂﬂﬂuﬁﬂﬂﬂil%’lwmtﬂiﬂulw‘uuﬂg il ‘Iiu‘ﬁ‘iaEm‘EWL‘IJ‘LIﬂ?ﬁl‘}jm&liuﬂ‘lﬂi’]m%ﬂ'lﬁiuﬁimwuul‘llﬁlﬂ
= ) al 1 a ﬁ’: Y = g
Lﬂﬂ‘!“llﬂ&ﬂ'uﬂ’]‘iﬂ‘lt}‘]ﬂﬁsuuulﬂmm!u

19



4.27

H
L9 o =

vs¥nanaaayanfegiuvesiiuauiuidesnvanudyguindiusasiaonidonuiivvosdagyui

U q o o

v
A W = v A e ' =)

n3odnsnonilen1sgindiuiuueaysEng naniuidyyunGuiine yasauiaves

cga o 1 = g g yﬁ ot 1 ' o v'—‘l
MUAUAINTYYUIIANIUIINADNTIVOIM U AU T Y YUY UAZAADININAITIWFITLHITY

(1]

1 ar 1

¥ 3/ '
AT YUY UBNINY Yamraulyrueantadumudyayuyivzgniayani iviilelinis

] al o
1 )

Wasuulasergdyyus mswdouudaimstiesiszandyyus viemndasundaslums

L | g = w8y s
Use I UANTLAONFDAUNITNID 19D
o r i) o s w ¥ a A T8
YUY NV 1ITHEaHUUAST YUY U 1YIaHUNINYD 1O INHAM 1]

s A =

.‘-' L% i atf s 1 :
B 12 1@eunsedeunIniuaua Tui dyaurisuiing niodyausids

L ]

e
2
2

.

=

-

=

b}

(]

-—
e

e
2
2

ot 5 or i

a a i o a3 ! ' =,
Funinwdsredefiyand veiiuiindlualdiennisiduns wasaydaya

L]

1
L - |

oo 5 1 & & el Y = &' o
il GUAMans ¥ See uuamamsidanuyigmasgnyuinldsunansznuanlsadae ha

o

Talsu1 2019

= =4 o a4 W b = onas o =t -:'a 7 ' =) c’::i s
an Ity Iddsemalgundfuameansty® Ges uwmems anugumdoganili 185y

& A @ P ¢ A d ' &
wansenuan lsadae 1asalalsu 2019 TaeldnodszasmmailuunsmsHeudsusinsii uas

]

3
=1 1

TRilumadensuynfsmsildanugiemaeganilauuuimavessuinsuielszmalne (s1n)
£ 1 '
Tasfinis Idanuaemaognuiidand12szndnadui 1 unsiau 2565 DaTufi 31 Sunnu 2566 3o

MWN sUN.zInsavulag

al

Ed 1
meldnurlfianenmsdydatuil vimaczamnsofendfianudefmuadeaoandoiy

(]

]
=4

ar M = s t:i ol d:l -

WHIADI0UVDY 5UN. 1 5UN. Huea2.9. 802/2564 837U 3 AUBI8Y 2564 1399 HUINTINIT 1A
1 y ;ﬁwta‘ oo = dsl’ s 5/ dy (] & A

ANuFImasgnuili lasumansznuin Tsaaade Tafalalsu 2019 Gnasmsudniiediedadu)

a
Qs =

[ L
FagsauunaIsmsdivilyelaseaitmilld 2 ngu dall

1. msﬂ%’uﬂgqTﬂsm‘?wﬁﬁ”lﬁ’u.riqﬂﬁﬁTﬂﬂﬁmuﬂ;?@u“lv”lumscﬁmaﬂmszmiiiwﬂ?wswﬁvum
Qﬂﬁéﬁwmﬂ’j”ﬁﬂﬁﬁlmﬂﬁxEJ:LTIﬁ'Iﬂ’I‘E”l?'lﬁxﬁikﬁﬂ&ﬂﬁwaﬂ’! msanuemaegiuuui 1)
Taomsusulgalaseadront ludneasiiiinadendmiuuiimalunslfinasnis
HoudsuansmaiyFdmiums sasuuaznsfuiudses

¥
ot

L ' =t 3’: | 1 = 45 ' o ow e ow
- dagugnuiindslidesqunin (Non-NPL) Huru lifinsdiuiiuedalifodidnues
= 3l = . ) oo A =1 =
ANMUITOIRIUINTAA (Performing N30 Stage 1) TANUA ninlin1sszyswazidvauny
.d:l [} ] :’i’ 5 - W ' a = ) =1 1 .:’g’
e lymaswiiseniiludennasnsedyan Inalidanu uagiivisanuduiuigani

ansolfianuitou ludsnanld



S
=

o 3‘, = o - g
- FavugnnilfdosnmnIn (NPL) 1T uay Performing 150 Stage 1 18 ningnnilauise

at
o - o o = ' = 1w o
FrszRuaudyyrliudsalassaiiani v lddadenilunar 3 ideunse 3 9Ia

e a

mMIszEuuduaszezinalaszuiun

Y & e & g a ) & = ' o 4:? o = =
- s lduwemuanNe AU aes uan waaes Iigariamsoautiugsno
] ] Y ' o 1 L = ! ' a d
laedhsaaiilosluseniemsdiudsaTassadranil annsadatulidudodumiudu
e o = o 1 g a wa
%W Performing ¥3 0 Stage 1 187ufi vanfivisanuduiudigavilainisad fiday
A ] o d.y £ 4 ar 1 8/
Foulumsedsgniinudeanasmiadyaninila

3

¥ o
ar ar = o =i

= H 2 :g ] e ow o o | =
- daduganililusuniniaiuivedsiidoddyvoanmdueduinsda (Under-
3 '
performing W39 Stage 2) JAETITUURMZNNTIHIUTUA N T2 AUAUNT 0RO UAAY

19130 T4 v3e 1 Ao HuuaTud s muamsyaudyaviodoanas

o c'.tv = Y = e a = o ' @ = A A (w
- lHdasmenlenudasdlniidudanfadiuruyanidegiuvesdudendsulgs
L o i w | a a 1
Tassafranil1d vinmsdSulsalassafraniidhisasmenidofutes udn luaysiou

" [ v
Uszinamsnsziatuaaneg lasuannduderiund)

ar 5 -: a ] 4:'!.‘”I = ' = )
mydFudyalassaianildungnuii Taunsveteszoznaufiveod 19 15U n15voIY
o cf @ = - dy . =)
sTogaIN1ITIsenil Mg Ivszuznatvasaiuduuaz/mieaoniliu (Grace period) 130
o o g y 3: =1 4 [ 4
msdsvanyuzvesniinnrilissurduidlunilszeze1d (mMsldanusismtegduuui 2)
o 3 gl’ o -r:? = oas 3 = o oass ot 3 as = o
mydsvlgelnssaiianiludnyasil uSEnavzaesdolfuanmstasuLaznsiuRud1T0q
AIUNIATTIUATTII0IUNIINTTUNAEITe9 uadenam I ToduINIINITRITaN
Q‘ g ) ol Q Qs :; =y ol = i
msmuAuetsiisddyuesnnuEssiwasAnm e suuDveIriiedouuos sUn.f
Y =3 é';u = o [ 3’) 3
suUn.Hue2.2. 8022564 1 w1 lHTunuamadesdulumstosundasunissayutlusu

Under-performing E Stage 2 ¢

a e =y 9 1 =) -='lv g ] = 9/ ]
usEnanasa ldanusiemasgnuil luns 2 jluuy uazideniisz lduasmsdoudsy

' £ 2/
Frn51am9igFnndeaiuunrdfiianisnstydaduilunisiasunaznisiuGudises

3

dmums Ianuomte ugduuu 1 daumsiianumomdelugduuui 2 Uiy

@
@l A o g

ol iR TAFULArMIANEITIMINNINTFIUMTTIVNUNTNSRUNNEITD

DI

¥ o

o = o a v w Y Tg : L
a1 Ui 31 5unau 2566 nuadfuamemsvysisdu ldaugans Fausumaiiganinlinn
1 =1 =4 = it 1 = Ve g‘
FrumAenuTeaziten lunuiomglsznousumstude 14 Taodwuinis ldnosaes
1 b 1
A150UNUAYN (Management Overlay) #9111 Fhousvisueauisnaiyednee: lilnansenustig

g = 1

= = = - - e LY
HumszdfyassumMsiuyeIuTEnannmsauganulianisnis ol



5.1

52

5.3

54

W aa v Ad e w
ms g gaeitosnzlszanumamaTysnang

Tunisdaiaumsifunumasgiunisssaunieansiu theusnissuiludeddqasitway

i [} £
nsdsgnanisluGesdiinnu ldiuewaue misldgasiiazmsdszuansdsnaini

=

danansznuaeuduitaaslusumsiuuazaetoyaiuaaslunuiomglszneuaunisitu

o

wasaouanae landauidssunams 14 msldasitauazmsdsaanaumsiddey

o

T ! i a 2 = w d = Y] = y
AUHONAMNIANUMUIATAATINANIZINATHYR IAUNTWAMINTRUTINDIM sTRMTINITUAUT e
wazdayanmlsziumam st

[ = oo 3 3/ = A b = o ! a &
deusmstuiluaeslggaoniio lumsUszuian1sanonavIANUAIUIATANNAIAIIIZIAATY

:
af o o

' 3 1Y '
dmSuduldduseungnuiluazaonilisfeiusnBemszgniuasduduieuas dyanadsziu

O

A

e -] 1 4 = :sr ' = g o g L") ’
NINFEN MIAUIUAURBHAVIANUATUIASAANAIAIIIZINATUVDIUT HNAVUDgALITOU Tuns
Ysziilumsiiuiuvesnuifgadansan nswannuuassiadududouuaznsldyadoya
auuAgiunateya saudnsidendeyamsmanisaianizasygn lusaann 1§ luunudiaes
.é gd o/ -:1‘. :i o a o Ei -:5 = .:E = 1 a
Fan15U5 LM HUAL s NAEITDIT1HIULIN AU HaTIRaTU DI THANA1e 1 InT AN

flszanums
1 ﬂl i 1 =
ANNDNITABLAIVEIIHAINY

VI HNANNT A UHDNITADEAUBITUAIN U HOWDNIYARIYATTTUVOITUAINUAINATIAAAIDENS

U q
af
(]

= s @ [=1 = A o 5/ 1 n) = T
Nﬂplﬁ:ﬁ’]ﬂﬂg Llﬁztﬂuixﬂm‘m1‘u1u H‘ii)lil’é]il‘tl'f)‘ljd‘]i‘umﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂ1 “ﬁQﬂ?']“:Jﬁqigﬁ']ﬂfg lag

a =

5 45 1 = U =
T5U2UY VUognUgaeiivvesrhouTms
oA Y T v da
AUNDNIINDUATUBINIWHAUIDNIIUIE

Vivnafinsananienisdesaivenindausenisvisionuyaninainiing 1dsuduves
@ e e 1 1 1 w e = Sia @ e

nindauiyamanasniyaniamyd douins 1dlagaeits lumsdszaamssanianuen

msdpem lasiinsannnsnszdiuvenindau Usznn uazqudnyuzuemingdu szoznm

' i ° " i = =
fimadnz i lduazmslfounlasvesanizsugin Wudu
Y ot a L5 Y Sa
M35u5uazmMIaaNeMsaUnINduazniiay

g = VI L | [ = ) o ga [ - 3 5 ]
]HﬂTﬁWﬂ"ﬁﬂHﬂ'}ﬁﬁ‘Ug‘H'5i’]ﬂ"liﬁ]@iWUﬂW‘iﬁﬂ1’13WUlLﬂ$HHﬁﬂ ffhu’JU'i’l’Hiﬂchl“WjﬁUWUﬂ‘luﬂ*l‘i

'

= 1 = oo 5 A w ) o = w o Aa o 1 9
wmﬁmnmmw"1ﬁT'e)m‘iiesuiauﬂ'nmﬁmmewaﬂ‘iﬂwuiuﬂumwmmwuﬁumﬂannm

wio'li Tavldgaviituuiuguvestoyaiangansud 1dluaniizJagiiv



85

5.6

5.7

YU

msmmuAegdyyunRLansnin@en lumsvengergdyyusmIesniandyy 1

s

o o Voo = o o = e =Y 1 = = T
Tunisdmusergdygyuan houimssuiludeldgasiinlunssziuiuiimalianuuivey

o

Yo =M

l ] = ot 1 =4 = ol 1 o 2 4
pdsaumgaunanse IRy l9dnsiHon lumsveeonydyyusnieonidndaa s Taodileds
Y o H a . 8 o

= = | o { a 4 = e
Joimavswazanmuadeuifeitesianuaimidinadas s lumassygfvdmsuusinaly

¥
m3levse lildansiaeniiu
o o o vy &l
MIMMUABATIAUNUN TSI UL

Fy
viEna llamuisadvuasasiwansuunuainisyesdyyut iy deusmissududesld

" ¥
qasiidalumsdimuadandununisdiudiuivvesusinalumsaaaaniidumudayain

]

= EY

o gl 1 [ = P o = 1 1) a A e o 4 3 ¥
Tavdndunumsgoudanuiu fo dasinusdnaszasetiolunmsdiuduisuduie 1814

£ =

& e al el = ' = e a C= = RN 9/ a o
%ﬁﬁuqﬂ‘iﬂU‘ﬂMﬂ,luﬁﬂ'lslﬂ’gmﬂ\“lﬂ‘ljﬁuﬂﬂ"iﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂ'l'il“]fcluﬁﬂ'}wlnﬂﬂi)il‘r’l'l\‘llﬁﬁyjﬂiﬂﬂﬂ’ﬁ'lﬂﬂﬁé

ar. ol 3/ =

=t L s
Taediszoznaimsgounazranisziunadionis

1 = drl 2 =
HAMEYATITHUDIUNIDINDNIINI G

= 1 = d'! - = :;w ) = -:1 1= &‘
Tumsisziiiuyamgasssuveunioeilontamsiunsud lusuuaasgiugmsdu 7 luimsdevislu
' i d’!’ T | = £ 3/ o = '
amauag awsomsn ldluaaiadeviendes dhousmisdesldgauit lumsdszidiuyad
- A =1 = @ ' 3 = o = =) =g 3
gAnIINYOAUATOINENIIMIRNAINA1) Taeldmatianaziundiassmstsziiuyan dedusils
Tunpuiaedlduinnnmsifisufvsdudan)shlogluaaia Tavfiilafannundosdruinsan
| o e o - 1 4 =
anInAdos Jeyannuduius uazmsnldvuulasvoayaniveuniesiioniamsiuluszezen
z g = = A A 9/ @ o g 9 o =] ' !
nansasuiasvesauuagiuinelvosnuaunlsnlylumsmuanondnansznuasyan

Il ¥

gADIIUNIAALY IHIVIAAITIHEM TN tazmITamemAUTUYDIan1gATI TN
1 s 1 L 1 lfi

amlsuiljeomannuazednsa uazau@ensim

o 1 4 [ a ] Cal = o ol o
Tumssusuaudensiavesdiulsvlysomseuazgnsal dheusmssuiudsainisdszan
5 o ] = & = kY i [ 1 L4 3/
9193 1M sg leluazyamaunasiaan lgnuvesaiulsuilyeomsiuazgingol uazdos

o P | 2 | = = a &
nunIUeIYMI 15y lewiuazyamaamae numnimsuasuuaunayy

= = o & @ ¥ 1 ' ar ' Ui ]
uenvIni housmstlunesdeumumsassaivesavliulgsermsauazginsalluuaay

1=

129981 uaztiuiinuianuaInmMIsesR I Inyannnaee IdsuAudnyamauiydues
= v od o = o o £ a aa e o o L4 EY ' a
guninduy lumstidhouimsidudealdgaeiisnfeadesdunmsaanisalselduaga g

& o & w oo O ;]
luswinaranouto N UTUNTNIUY



5.8

5.9

5.10

= Qs 1=f os

aunsnelalsicau

Tumsiuiinuazdayanvesdianuiivunazdunswd hilidau o un'ldin aaeasumsmaasy
] @ = a o = | ' W

msaeunluniends deusmssuiudosdszunamsnszuatuaainiaiiee 1d5ulusuianain

= Qs d ] = [ el = = 3{' o = |
FUNTNO W50 vuwvesdunsSwenne IMiIAaTuaa s2uNInIsIRensas1Anaatmzanluns

)
aamyamagivveanssuaRuaaiy o

a w o d = oa 3/ LT |
ﬁumwmmmm“lmamwm Y

Y] oy ot =

us¥nazsuaunindmiinu 1dsensdadayddmTunauandadinsniliinmiuaznanums

i ' i o 1 [ o o =4 {
18l lelanuiul) 1ddoudrunilusdnavzlid lsmamd luewnafivanefiaz 14
L3 1 <& ] 2y = o & 3 i o w
YszTeminnnauananngansiouazvianuin lumstidhousmssulludoalszanamsiuiing
w 9o = o = 5/ @  w =t od o ' = &6 o =
AsfuFnumdunIngn Bty ldsenmsdaigymiiudiuauile Taednsanfssaud lsmend

fmadvzinalusiiaaluuaazyianal

¢ w LY d
wadszleyiinaseonainnuussnnnualasimsnadselevi

£

= o [ o g s =
NUFuAIN1ATIN1THalse Tosuna998n1NIUYRINI NI UsLluA UM IUrANASARaAS
W o 3 o gl o 1 5 1 a = as 13 = &
sz BenoedvtoauuRgIuA1e q Tumsdseanamsuy 1 oasianan 8ns1N1svuSAeuly
a a = o ar =1 3/
2UIAR AT INTE tazenTInslasun)asludwauwiinaw Wudu

[
= =

= ¥ c‘l’ = c‘{
afvlpaSp iz HiauN N

a oo =t a’vq - = 5 g = L 4 = =

yignainiaunienisifiniuainnisgniesdesSenandonie Fedhouinis1daasiidalu
a e v A 4 da = = = 4

msdsziiunavesndngniosdownsi¥oliudnlszuumsniiduninanuidonioionnfaiy

o ' r-':; @ =5 9 ar lg) = -t =i
aananftuinn 19 o Jufuseuszezna1s Ul uIuINeIWe
MSUIHITANTES

NFOUNITUTHITIANISANMTE

= a = a.-“l’ P — = w = = w ¢ A 5/
nmsusmsanudsuduiuguididylumsszneussisanidumstu Tiagiszasdiialy
YIEnamsaautumstamsanudestua 9 Masandosnudhmineuaziuszduanude

- o ' o 1 @ -
newnsoveuiuld lavegmivldnguamvessinisuralszmalnouaznansssuniuia

AMENITUMIVTHNIVIUTHNa AN uAaren Taesaulunstaldluazmsaiuquasouns
' ¥ 1 [l

UIMITANTBIVBIUTENY AMENTIUNITUTHNATAAIANLNTTUNITAIALAUAN MU T U

FuraroulumsiatazAnauy lew1onsuSnIsANUEIeILTENY ArznssumMsMAuqua

ANUITIIIETIUIUMTA NI UMITAINATADAUENTIUNMTUTEHNADE 19T 1D



6.1

AMZNTTUNITMAVYUANMUTYS (Risk Oversight Committee) HnthATuAasouluGoan1suTHIs
| = W a = = w a
AMUITEe 15 WV0IU5 N4 TAUNITIINAENTHALNUNIY AADAIUAAMINMIUIMITTANT IHING
anuaNgaszrranouunuuazaNudesIavldvan lumsuimsanudus Usznoudao (1) ms
d' = = = = d' g:' dy é.'l £
FEYANVFOL (2) MIYsziiuaNudes (3) MIAAMUANMALI (4) NIATUAVAIUTEI Natlie 11
.ﬂ. 13 ot | ot o o o 1 z
anudssng luszauimimngen uaziuldmumdnnssiuguanonisiia (Good Governance) Bn1a
PAaENITUMIAN 9 SuRareu lumsusvIsTansanudsd luudazmuTaonse (U AngnTTUMNS
= - o ym = y o »ﬂv =
UiMsAunswouazniiau angnssunsauie uazauznssumsdivlgelaseafrnil Judu
& E = = o 1o a a 4 2
e limsuimsanudsatiu ledeililsgansamaiiu

ﬂ;. ko =
ANHITUINIHIATINA

@

} = od : - = 1
anuissdunsiaduanudsnnmsgadoniansiuvesus ing mindduagz/ms e daygam

1]

dlu 4 = (] = oaaey a ar é 1 b 9}: .d'!
inseailonamsiu liaansndfuamumszgnwuaudyg ¥elaod Ingifannms Idaude
u loy10aUIFe/ATOUNITANTUIIY

melduTonsuaziuamemsuimsanudssdiuasia v3ina18saldlinsquofaniuias
AuRuANMEsIAIAsAn TavsaliTinsdinngianuasimshgsnssudududonugiluuy
wazanuimnzaualszianduide vounuioliihonududeimihifinseidude uas
thesundunsesgsfedudonelfmoauuimsanudssgsfndude Fudunissnudasziy
fsafunagszynuiduainsumsigsnssudingn waitauznssunsdudedugdfisms
TumsAnsaneyifduiennzdadulafvatumstimuaiuiuduidonsensnonasyniuias
douluranouimunazsasaenidofimnzay fmsaiuquaniuzanudsidaemsnszaeni
doadunsanlfanazdiugsnauazngugndia g meldszfumaiuanudesiisimua 13
anenvuAamuguanunndueliinssamsetumumzaunaziuldamuToueiuddna
MruA

Tunsalvestulvduseiidsngodlusuuaasguznsity #adenogegqauoInIdsIfInsan
C}{ - 13 o oad I ol = =y = y = o
forvvziinvu ldvesusinafeyamanigiqnivoeiulnduie lusuansgiugmsiunann
o T I o ' o =& .8 ' o o d’f =
vinAuNaravanuaie q uaa Taodalildmilsdayanvesnandszdula q uenniniianu@ss
- ¥ | d
AUIATANGIDINNADINNTZHNIUYBITIONTUBNILNAAIFIUEMIRUINNS A 52TLBY 7 fao

& ¢
YUNDUNITOUNAT 1Y

Tugruueamsnnsanldaudes usnaduiumsdlennusziasz Jiseuaou lasniuminosu
of =y L] 1 Qs 1 A g:‘ =
#nuanvesgsnwazanuansa lumsiszuiifunazinguszassuesnms i auide saumisiing
o ¥ [ = [ {g o T 4 [ | a:; ‘ o
Muuaou lunssarauninemlsenuiaiudude ludaaiuiilsansuasiviisa e soa5y
: (% r_%)l Y y 1 = o al as -3
anudonehornfadulunsainganil ldeusod §iamuniseyniuaiudya TasuSung
1AsZUIUMT IUNTAO UM UFUF 1A IAND UAZHIINAILANANATWVOITUTBIND 111
a A Ay Y A ' a & w Aa 1 s w 9 g a [,
AuideNdeenunmioenge ludiuvssduireassgunmilogusyna laiimsaanuuazud 1
dy 1 é‘ 1 1 ¢'{ c‘.'i. n ¥V a ¢ )
winguilotisdeliios e lvifanalsy Tesigagaunysung

25



) é
miaiaeumuauiye

= oar o At ' = 4 & o 1 = ! = & 1 [
vsEnammua lviivisnuseumududedullumissnudasznndodude nissauliuilss

5 -:;J (] = ar da a LT ==Il dy | dl 5}!:'; 1
Tnssaiianiia wagdwaudszluninddua Tasdimihiaeuniugnniludaz oo ¥l

" 3
n3zuIUMs lumsiinsanuazeyiaduise msdaniuguagnnil nszuiums lumsyiuTassad

C%I ars B w g g v a4 = ow o o w =1
niluaznisdatunazmsnudiseuilulamuuloenusinadimuauazaeandesiungszidon

VBINTNIG

6.1.1 gruzilaseanudssmunsan

! & 3 = @ a0 o g = t ! a &
?HT]\iﬂﬂqﬂullﬁﬂqmﬂw"ﬁlﬂﬂ?ﬂﬂj.lu$lﬂﬂﬁE]ﬂ'ﬂﬂiﬁﬂﬁﬂ']ulaﬂiﬂﬁuﬁzﬂﬁm"IﬂqﬂuvlﬂjﬂQTkaﬂﬂ‘Uu

o @ = e A [} l:?l M 1o =8 =4 [ o o - Udg 3/ -éll.
dmsuRulvauweungnuil TaeldfiladmdnsziuasmsUSunsaniarududu 4

FUMITTHINEIMTUAZAINEY
@unine)

Investment grade

Non-investment grade

R

W AieraaquATIR AR
fmadroziaiy

yam iy Fgnd

Al ¥ auieudganiinz
aenidefasy

e

fatise 30 U

fMathse 31 - 60 T

A19952 61 - 90 T

Wnnd1 90 Suiuly

57

in AuNeravIAnUATUIAIAR

= ]

- J
fnmeziaTy
YoMy T

MIzNHIIRUA U
& = d
A EHARUIETUTULYD
Win Auiorananudnunsan
ﬂi ) =] J
GRCERRERETIY
' e =
yar1muiyrqns

(MU2e: 110)
31 TUIRY 2566
Y L ¥ i
¥UR 1 ¥uh 2 FUN 3 59
1,909,409,494 - - 1,909,409,494
1,909,409.494 8 - 1,909,409,494
(4,677) - - (4,677)
1,909,404,817 - 2 1,909,404,817
4,568,735,795 64,331,892 E 4,633,067,687
291,570,633 13,284,146 - 304,854,779
. 17,236,249 2,739,534 19,975,783
. 44,643,561 . 44,643,561
# = 1,618,324 972 1,618,324,972
4.860,306,428 139,495,848 1,621,064,506 6,620,866,782
(30,123,046) (9,520,190) (517,010,326) (556,653,562)
4,830,183,382 129,975,658 1,104,054,180 6,064,213,220

350,188,070 = 350,188,070
(1,897.586) - = (1,897,586)
348,290,484 = # 348,290,484

26



31 THAN 2565

(V1170 VM)

u 1 Fufi 2 it 3 570
‘!']Elﬂ"l'i‘5%11’510‘51—!1?11?11613(5]@}?]!3“
(@Funsne)

Investment grade 2,326,025,391 - = 2,326,025,391
Non-investment grade = = = =
59 2,326,025,391 - - 2326,025,391
fn Auionaaqudnasan

fimadnufeiu (7,568) - . (7,568)
yama sy 2,326,017,823 . - 2,326,017,823
AiliiEuieudgavtinas

aenitiedasy

Taifna 3,456,746,168 110,724,377 3,032,586  3,570,503,131
A1ethse 30 Tu 397,104,858 10,005,398 4,002,798 411,113,054
A1995¥ 31 - 60 Tu ; 97,456,608 2,265,703 99,722,311
A1943 e 61 -90 Tu - 1,204,015 1,204,015
1A 90 Fuah - - 1,545,222,435 1,545,222,435
tRetl 3,853,851,026 219390398  1,554,523,522  5,627,764,946
in ﬁuﬁaﬁamm]uﬁ’mmsﬁm

fniniwzfadu (28,795,736) (10,634,850) (393,805.276) (433,235,862)
yarnyFand 3,825,055,290 208,755,548 1,160,718,246  5,194,529,084
mazniinaduduie
R E T TR EETTE 582,534,946 1,000,000 - 583,534,946
Win Aufonaniaquduinsin

A (2,950,772) (37,711) - (2,988,483)
YA YFINT 579,584,174 962,289 - 580,546,463




6.1.2

al 1

1 ¥
Puzidadeanudssdunsandmiuluamuluanasuiindayasiaoyanigisssurium’ls

LT

=1 o y W A o = @ W = ) = o
VANl 98U a1 uh 31 FunY 2566 LAY 2565 ©19DINOUALINTARUDILT N YAFDUNMIADS

e = oW -fay o o s e c'avowd‘i e as S
W33 UTHN Andisnae (szme ng) 100 tazuTen nsasndae 10a e ldsudunsaanminu

(MU2w: 1)
31 UL 2566
U | i 2 Fufh 3 39
WHELATIgLIa
AUALIATAN BBB+ 3,519,971,682 - - 3,519,971,682
HHUnlONYH
BUAVIATAN AA- D9 AA+ . o - -
PUADIATAN A- 9 A+ 38,793,784 . - 38,793,784
(MU0 1N)
31 FUIIAUN 2565
Fud | it 2 T 3 5
WusAsiguIa
IUALIATAN BBB+ 3,587,050,662 - - 3,587,050,662
Hulenyu
PUAVINTAN AA- B AA+ 25,750,263 - . 25,750,263
SUAVINTAA A- DI A+ 376,075,615 - - 376,075,615

7] 7] \ s v =Y dls
nandsznuazaudiudysnunsinau

ar 1 = o s

:
YBNINMS MANNAIA AN TN ITAANNAINIT0 I TEITenil vSEnad lianudduiy

o o

o o 1 o o o o H s LT A [ =)
‘IJ'imﬂ‘m‘!ﬁﬂ'ﬂiSﬂ'uLlﬁm‘g'ﬂfﬂ‘l’i’ﬂﬂﬂ3xﬂUﬂUTM']ﬂTﬂﬁxﬂUﬂ'IﬁQEJJJﬂT!PJ DYV T TLNIANUR YT

¥ EY
o -] =

aow A =y @ o o A o ol = @ Ca |
YoIuTHNa lunsangnuildadamissvl dimsuvandsenulszimiduedamsunindgnse
o = o ¢ o oo = =) [ L as del a w o [¥]
daauning UsnasziinsdsaiuyamdunindaunaninaumiusEnamruaiazaeando iy
IR LN T sEma Inedvua Tasdszianvosvandsznuuoausyna Taun Qusuen
] = Qs Ld y a v o =
asramanulunnudeinisvesaain edanisuming suwinug 0509907 nandszduniagsie
=] 2’; r_f o e = ° = = w o w w 1 g/
Whudu netivsimalimstimuannuilumsnumuyamauninendndseiuudassznnuay 14
9/ = = = o Y = et W = = o a A
AUsziiuamdassauiudieimaniguautannsniazdssaunmsamslsgdunmuizay

o s o

o o o o o [ Y g 9 o
LLﬁ:"l@g{':"iJﬂ’J”iﬂJL‘rTHGHE]UilTﬂfTTuﬂMHﬂm&ﬂ‘5‘3‘1Jﬂ1‘a‘mﬂ‘l_l‘Hﬁﬂ“niWEJLLﬁS@mﬂﬂ'ﬁmﬁwﬁllmﬂu
o et o

= & o= as o = 3/ = ! w
rﬁ’ﬂmmu'ﬂm ‘i’JiJﬂflilﬂ"l'ii]‘ﬂ‘ﬂﬁTENTLIﬂTi‘lJ‘i3&311!‘E"I'Fﬂ'ﬂiﬁ]@llumkﬁ3ﬂ'\i'3lﬂ31$?fﬁ‘]iﬂﬁﬁtlﬁ$

' W o o = o o = o
iﬁﬁﬂ"ﬂ@ﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂ%?ﬂ’]‘ﬁﬂF’]i"lﬂ"l‘lif}ﬂﬂmzﬂ'ﬁ‘iNﬂTiﬂﬁSLﬂJuﬂuﬂiWﬂ‘ﬁﬂﬁUﬁHﬂq

28



o i
(51'13'Ii'l?’tﬂLl'ﬂul.m‘ﬂ\‘iﬂ‘33Lﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂi%ﬂuM@ﬁtlﬁ]ﬁ$ﬁﬂ‘b’l%‘°ﬂ‘lg‘}’ﬂﬂﬂﬁmu o IUN 31 5UNAY 2566 LAy

o

2565 Hadil

(M2e: 1)
Usmanvosgruzilamumsin  mnomg 31 54932566 31 FU91AI 2565 Uszianvesnani sz

uzilanennudoadiu
= arooof
nsAnURIRUNTHEUY

AWHAAIGIUENTIAY

Auldduieungnviinay 13
g
AoRIA19SY
- Rulddui¥eungauiisuden 152,971,210 215,681,254  fauuazanlgnadie Vesya
= = 4 Pt A i e i =
- Aulddugennnguiuie 6,461,975,478 5,403,432,506 WAy Wauuazdulgnaiie
a P ——
PR Woaya inTeedng lurfu

IUMIMUE vanysenu
N1353A9 agtins@uen
- 4 1 J
- fuirelnde 5,920,094 8,651,186 eIUWINUY

v

Quaanuluasiasnil 12 3,558,765,466 3,988,876,540 4Tl
giuzianen Ny

a a ar
INIANAUBIAUNITNEUDN

ammmgmsmiﬁu

MIZHNIUDY 29
5 | e da &
- msAsziudu 70,327,793 92,671,940 WAy Mauuazawlgnaiie
A ot o =]
(AT99n3 Vasidurhn uay
wanysziumagsne
- 2uide 1 A a1 350,188,070 583,534,946 A RauuazFulgnade
A o o=
Committed line Wosyn 1n509vns asSurhn

Tuvtu nazndnilsdu

N9GIne
3 = 4 A A o = & I 1
ﬂ?ﬁ??’fﬂ’mﬂfﬂ!W@ﬂﬂQ@?ﬂﬂlm&’ﬁm%ﬁﬁ'?h‘l;ﬂﬂﬁ

[ ay [ =y 5 = =] q’; & W e & dll = 1 LY " c&v 1
msae Lt adinsdneoniilusudmiviuldduireiiofogerdvungnuilsodes
frwsandaums iauderonduyad mdnilseiiu (Loan-to-value (LTV) ratio) LTV fuam Taslsh
o/ [} I = Sl A ar 1 o ar 1 o A 3
sanduveayamuoaIuliduee myiayarivemantsziuliswmsdSuilgela q wems 14

¥
visounenanyseauiy yamvemanlsziusiadninsianlsziivaiga



v 1 N ) 1 o v .
amm'mmﬂwauwamwnnyﬁmmanﬂszﬂu (LTV ratio)

YUN 1 UAZYUN 2
£l @
Youni15ouay 50

31 FUAY 2566

(WU 1N)

31 FUIAN 2565

36,247,420 78,209,976
fouaz 51-70 68,763,940 70,895,551
nAnITeuaz 70 8,991,548 19,638,025
374 114,002,908 168,743,552
fusedous W MIATAR
Weunidovaz 50 3,386,033 5,776,545
Souag 51-70 12,144,893 25,834,023
1nndouaz 70 23,437,376 15,327,134
391 38,968,302 46,937,702

=

o= - [ I a - a = & ] cﬁv
U AFuyeunnguuyegsNouas auyende

5 ) ) @
ViEmagudumsinsananuaiisalunisfiszriivesnguauiessnuaziuiyemnye 1

@ oo o g} 1 gt 5 q’: o = o o o =1 & o o ar
aoandosiutnglszasanisduazyaiuldganiihaunindins e esnindumsyseiu

e 1
T |

ol & a 9 = = ot o o o/ o) = o o dy
A1TRUY MIUIWIAAAININUITUIATULIATAR ﬁuﬂi‘l"lﬂ‘l’iﬁﬂ‘ﬂ'ﬁBﬂuﬁ)TﬂLﬂuﬁU'ﬂiWUﬂJ@ﬂQﬂHu

o 9 ar d’.‘l = ' o el e 9/ a =::J o a = .:'4 =
YAAANINGIVDINUYANUMIDUDINGNEININNEIVRINUgNYH Yszinnranysznuvesauiaogsng
i 3
4 =

= ] ‘g; @ = o o o = ar o = o i
warAuyod@olsynoudleniadanisunsnwduasdanisunsng vSEnas muanualunis
=S ar 4 o as 1 () s y ar

nunIuyamauniwirdantseduuaaziszion Taenandsziulszimniniostnsuazounivue
= o ' = o &

umsdiulyayameumaidensiantununou

1 ¥ »—? 1 ar el s U .:t'i 1 1 = ¢'| = =y d’l 1 g 1

ms1ae lfnaaayanauiy¥tulnduseudnguiviegsiutasdudomndouazyanivos

ar ar C; o g ar
wandszAunmiuimlsenu

(MUHL: 171M)
31 SUAY 2566
1 o e as a w
yam MUty nanysznu
3 1 ¥ :{
PUN 1 UAZYUN 2 4,911,016,458 4,905,096,364

WU 3

y 4 ¥ 4
FUN 1 Hazyud 2
YUN 3

L s ¥
"yarmandsziunansdioyamigegavearaniseiuua liifuyaniivesduldduideiu

1,598,705,471

1,580,153,091

(MU90: 1IN)

31 FUNAY 2565

yama iy

nanysenu’

3,930,077,589
1,523,906,245

3,930,077,589
1,521,647,769

30



o clr @ 3 = a:!: ! a &
6.1.3 maymﬂmn‘uwmm‘qummmmmnmmm:mmu

o ot

' 3/ I
MIAVTUOENTUFIAYVOINNUTEIAUATARN (SICR)

]

Y = I i ﬁi - at a 4 4 =1 =) ':-!l j 1 = Q s
eI nudeszAaiatszwil (PD) veunieadiomemsRuiimsiiuiusdiifodidy
die - 4

Huudiunsuiswnsiesuusaniely vSimafinsundeyaiaumgaunanazaiuayuds

5

1 ] ! 3
nerdoanzannsam idlaghideslddununiennumuviuiniuly Fesmsdoyaids

= = r'd d = = oo B
AunmazdTuna aaensunsdnsizd lneldlsyaunsal lueRnvesuSinauazsumnnis

Y
o e

Aosanmungugnigal

1 a d’l = = c'a 1 &
I3EY TUHITDEINVUDZ AHIY DY IV

' o T & ¥ o A Yy )
= ﬁmuwauﬂmwummwuh HAZ YaNMUUANKNA 'EN‘]J{]UW

o

|
o

- doyanlafuluszninseuszeznainuniuisludude 18un sunmsBuirmumsasiedeu

=

Uszmamananisauiuauiazuna Tdugsne Jeyanamsduiiuau feyanldanudidy

au

T8
18un dasraauilsdudu ns1auInsaa319M1971313 (financial leverage ratios) AN A1N5D
o dy - oo A Y e = a::J 3 o e -
lumsdrsgnil mslfuanwdon ludofdmuaiignuilde §1iA (covenants) Mstlasuiilas

Taseasienisuims dudu
- YoyannAumudedsdnunsaa 912 unanuReadumandouiasvessuduinsfnniouen
I = é Li
nQUAMIYR WL
Voo & 4
- anuzHautIsEninuEeu 1y

a ' a
- deusnidymanmadoanainstiuiionnnsgnuaeselduazanuansalunsdisenil

3 v
=
U

o = a o =0 ' -:?I o .:
= mmmmmmﬁnﬂaﬂuuﬂmmauhm'ﬂmzﬂ mmwwmmmmm-sn?umwmwuamm

]
== a

gnwil dnaningseni (Defauzr)

I 89e  w o gdvlquua L ]

¥ o
Tumsiszidundganiagszniinie 1y usdnannsandedstaadelail
£ 1 ::’1’4::.
RN IRG TSRS pRYALN
3 =]

W
- ganidediszRuduuaz/mieaoniboiiu 90 Funie 3 @outfuniniudsdmuadise T

"
@ 1

o A& Al A o -~ = oaow A i o =] Y
2t llawSeu lansaounamudyan visduiudimanieauneseniszau udug
o @ 2 = 24 a a o =
Julavzfienou saufagnuilignenianiaiu wienstinasudvuadyiuds Tasfunniud

gnenEnNEIUNIeTuNas U Muadya) ududnsdl

31



Y 1 & a
VDU WLPIF DN TN

= ot

o
as

- wandsgduiluur Tduee lueuisadiduansGondos ldanssuou niaBendeslddinn

]
=}

¥
REEALIARAE

ate_

=

1
)]

o

ﬂ?o = = ar o A o = =
- gnihRu ) 14dadnguszesd wSongamsauiiugsna
=

= | & P
nrHegIznINIMsBuvan i3

- o :;’ =t o 1 a dyd!
- amsdsganamstiseuil Nﬂ'l'iﬂi3“11’]!;!'51@]3!5]@?“']%]3"I.ﬂi‘?ﬁ"lﬁgﬂuﬂu‘ﬂ'm YT

.:’.’ g 9 1 o~ =1 | 1&”
- gonil lilianuswile vienisdsde Tau lifunangna

AITOATEAUAIUAEIA1LUATARN

" 3 ogr 3
UIENA ﬂ‘F]53‘F]‘Uﬂ11NL%UﬂﬁTﬂLﬂﬁﬂW%1ﬂﬂTﬂﬂﬁ%ﬂflHN‘LJ51ﬂﬂlLLﬁ%E’INﬂmﬂTWﬂJﬂﬁQﬂﬂuiutlﬂﬁzﬂﬂ

I ¥ "
Taulddeyaniaunson ldvesganiiuazninmisianumsHoudisy usinasaszauanudsad

= oo 5 = = 3/ = L g' tas gt A&
nsAndu 3 Pumumaasuudadduanuidssiumsaaiuaamsug siemsiieisunsn

N1TNTZINAIVBNA DT INATUATAR

= = s = = =1 = o
UTH“ﬂ”lﬁﬂ?59’1‘5]91111’115ﬂﬁgﬂﬂﬁ?ﬂlﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁliﬁﬂﬂﬁlﬂLﬂ'ﬁﬂ@l.ﬂui’]flﬁ}ﬂﬁ’]ﬂﬂﬁﬂ\l ATTAATIEHNTINTSTN

' ' & ¥
drvasnnudesdnsaa i i dudeungnnil Ruamuluasiasniluaznszyaiiuleitu

(ATIS RIOREY

YR rvudy

Ruaanuluns syl

MILYANUINEUTUIAD

MINTLINAINNATINNTTY
U3En
QAENHNATIUAMINAALAZMTWITYE
= o = o o ! 3/
§3N00TIMITUNTWANAZMINDATI
mamssg Inauazusms
510808
w o bl
fuyerionogode

[
a

fuireynnanivanisznu
- dll 1 ‘;
duFornye
fgua
a0niumIdu

(M9 11M)
31 TUNY 2566
= Ve 4 = a
Rulvauae [UAINY MIzNHY
£ L4 )
uAgANL Tuasiansntl NRUTUIAD

6,620,866,782

1,181,064.702
3,626,705.514
1,654,205,262

149,378,461
3,592,749
5,920,094

3,558,765,466 2

= 350,188,070
8,733,607 22,973,128
£ 307,214,942
30,060,177 20,000,000

3,519,971,682 -

32



6.2
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§ ¥
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39 4,895,583,544  5,353,687.477  285980,717  1263,373,248 11,798,624.986
HLAUNIINSETY
Jusurin - 6,155,908.663 - - 6,155,908.,663

§I8N13TEUTNTUINTTUALAR AU
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39 - 10,774,611,831 - - 10,774,611,831
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31 TUNAN 2565
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3 7 = 3 =3
fasmenids  dmsimenity Auide
Al G lifinonidle  Aounainm 57
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- < 2,388,480 - 2,388,480
- 3,988,876,540 . - 3,988,876,540
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2,125,274 6,372,077 16,705,817 25,203,168
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AUMIMIEY
(MU 1)
31 TUIAY 2566
wioadlonumsdu  1ndeafiomemsiu
fiiayanida fifayaridas  mIesiloniemsiiu
YamAsssY YamyARISUAII fifayafida
A ls ilsananu ERLRVILF
i au1ANY anadadu Andmity 39U
= = 1,909,404,817 1,909,404,817
75,668,030 = % 75,668,030
2,505 = = 2,505
3,558,765,466 = 3,558,765.466
z 5 6,064,213,220 6,064,213,220
75,670,535 3,558,765,466 7,973,618,037 11,608,054,038
e = 6,155,908,663 6,155,908,663
= = 4,593,500,000 4,593,500,000
- * 25,203,168 25,203,168
= 10,774,611,831 10,774,611,831
(vMau: um)
31 FUIAY 2565
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yamgAsssY YangRsITNEIY fifayaniday
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2,325,860,656
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a w d Jn w
aunInduazniaueuwus
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Advance Finance Public Company
Limited (the Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December
2023, and the related statements of comprehensive income, changes in shareholders' equity and
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Advance Finance Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2023, its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Bank of
Thailand'’s regulations and Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of my report. | am independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants including Independence Standards issued by the
Federation of Accounting Professions (Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants) that are
relevant to my audit of the financial statements, and | have fulfilled my other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. | believe that
the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



EY

Building a better
working world

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards and the Bank of Thailand'’s regulations, and
for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of

financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company'’s financial reporting

process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that | identify during my audit.

| am responsible for the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report.

Saranya Pludsri
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 6768

EY Office Limited
Bangkok: 27 February 2024

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Statement of financial position

As at 31 December 2023

Assets

Interbank and money market items - net

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss
Derivative assets

Investments - net

Loans to customers and accrued interest receivables - net
Properties for sale - net

Leasehold improvement and equipment - net
Right-of-use assets - net

Intangible assets - net

Deferred tax assets

Accrued interest receivables on investments

Receivables from Legal Execution Department

Other assets

Total assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: Baht)

Note 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
9 1,909,404, 817 2,326,017,823
10 75,668,030 110,468,265
11 2,505 2,388,480
12 3,658,765,466 3,988,876,540
13 6,064,213,220 5,194,529,084
17 421,274,705 593,981,347
18 1,869,684 3,672,805
23 29,058,438 8,158,235
19 7,049,213 9,857,672
38 61,202,248 52,421,077
6,763,332 7,746,803

8,390,550 8,892,950

20 199,827,351 16,158,959

12,343,489,5659

12,323,070,040




Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Statement of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2023

Note

31 December 2023

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2022

Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Deposits 21
Interbank and money market items 22
Accrued interest payable
Contributions to the Financial Institutions Development
Fund and the Deposit Protection Agency payable
Lease liabilities - net 23
Provisions 24
Accrued expenses
Other liabilities 25
Total liabilities
Equity
Share capital
Authorised share capital
1,250,000,000 ordinary shares, par value at Baht 1 per share
Issued and paid-up share capital
1,250,000,000 ordinary shares, par value at Baht 1 per share
Other components of equity 26
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Legal reserve 27
Unappropriated
Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

© Gy
i

6,155,908,663
4,593,500,000
22,561,123

19,259,358
25,203,168
26,019,169
22,842,690

7,743,983

8,112,218,820
2,662,000,000
26,648,416

10,610,671
8,734,767
20,247,465
8,684,751
5,362,548

10,873,138,154

10,854,507 438

1,250,000,000

1,250,000,000

1,260,000,000
(181,067,891)

40,024,997
371,394,299

1,250,000,000
(174,301,858)

36,666,342
356,198,118

1,470,351,405

1,468,562,602

12,343,489,559

12,323,070,040

Directors

- . - L)
'I.I’J'H'I'IN"'J'IJ HOATIUY QINA (UHIYH)
Advance Finance Public Company Limited



Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December 2023

(Unit: Baht)
Note 2023 2022

Profit or loss
Interest income 32 510,870,799 525,029,156
Interest expense 33 172,639,579 134,799,816
Net interest income 338,231,220 390,229,340
Fees and service income 34 7,349,263 2,572,508
Net fees and service income 7,349,263 2,572,508
Net losses on financial instruments measured at fair value

through profit or loss 35 (39,108,190) (27,505,094)
Net gains (losses) on investments 36 (39,149) 83,694
Dividend income 3,190,729 9,107,468
Net gains (losses) on properties for sale (22,413,321) 1,100,435
Other operating income 8,315,720 2,568,468
Total operating income 295,526,272 378,156,819
Other operating expenses

Employee's expenses 79,412,778 78,831,601

Directors' remuneration 30 4,149.677 3,620,000

Premises and equipment expenses 17,499,865 20,591,099

Taxes and duties 14,344,592 12,267,341

Others 12,629,729 20,544,491
Total other operating expenses 128,036,641 135,864,532
Expected credit losses and impairment 37 82,172,858 134,249,357
Profit from operating before income tax expense 85,316,773 108,052,930
Income tax expense 38 18,143,671 21,914,278
Profit for the year 67,173,102 86,138,652

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2023

(Unit: Baht)
2022

Note

Other comprehensive loss:
items that will be reclassified subsegquently to profit or loss
Losses on investments in debt securities measured at fair value

through other comprehensive income
Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income

loss will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 38
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Actuarial gains on defined benefit plan
Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income

will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 38
Total other comprehensive loss - net of income tax
Total comprehensive income for the year
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share 39

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(20,957,541)

4,191,608

(86,200,214)

17,240,042

(16,766,033)

(68,960,172)

1,727,167 3,773,876
(345,433) (754,775)
1,381,734 3,019,101

(15,384,299)

(65,941,071)

51,788,803

20,197,581

0.06

0.07
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit from operating before income tax expense
Adjustments to reconcile profit from operating before income tax
expense to net cash received (paid) from operating activities
Depreciation and amortisation
Amortisation of withholding tax
Expected credit losses
Net losses from financial instruments measured at fair value through
profit or loss
Net losses (gains) on investments
Losses (Gains) on disposal of properties for sale
Gains on disposal of equipments
Losses from impairment of properties for sale
Gains on financial lease
Employee benefit expense
Litigation expense
Net interest income
Dividend income
Proceeds from interest
Interest paid
Proceeds from dividend
Income tax paid
Profit from operating before changes in operating assets
and liabilities
Decrease (increase) in operating assets
Interbank and money market items
Loans to customers
Receivables from Legal Execution Department
Other assets
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Deposits
Interbank and money market items
Provisions
Accrued expenses
Other liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: Baht)

2023 2022
85,316,773 108,052,930
13,039,973 16,493,518
1,350,453 2,939,643
82,023,136 134,201,167
39,108,190 27,505,094
39,149 (83,694)
22,413,321 (1,100,435)
(351,616) (242,151)
149,722 48,190
(3,987,160) (200,279)
3,600,601 3,297,307
127,868 2,911,035
(338,231,220) (390,229,340)
(3,190,729) (9,107 ,468)
470,045,667 545,824,505
(167,920,623) (133,353,979)
3,190,729 9,107,468

(14,915,692)

(26,551,753)

181,808,542

416,810,993
(715,728,116)

502,400

7,491,230

(1,956,310,157)
1,931,500,000
6,049,054
2,381,435

289,511,658

768,000,116
(1,218,297,143)

15,196,200
(9,252,923)

229,886,850
(147,650,000)
(6,447 ,640)
18,775
2,581,413

(115,394,619)

(77,452,694)




Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Statement of cash flows (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of investment in equity securities
Proceeds from sale of investment in equity securities
Acquisition of investment in debt securities
Proceeds from redemption of debt securities
Acquisition of equipment
Proceeds from sale of equipments
Acquisition of intangible assets

Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid
Cash paid on financial lease
Cash paid on lease liabilities

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash

Cash as at 1 January

Cash as at 31 December

Supplement cash flow information
Non cash item

Right-of-use assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

2023

(Unit; Baht)
2022

(105,792,327)

(320,586,636)

103,870,346 420,402,606
(103,582,916) s
277,382,680 10,083,694
(233,050) (461,134)
358,411 248,103

2 (517,060)
172,003,144 109,169,573

(49,954,189)
1,620,000
(8,274,336)

(23,348,127)
675,000
(9,043,752)

(56,608,525)

(31,716,879)

4,449,660
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Notes to financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

1.1

General information

Corporate information

Advance Finance Public Company Limited, the “‘Company”, is incorporated in Thailand and
has its registered office at 87/2, 40th Floor, CRC Tower, All Seasons Place, Wireless Road,
Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok.

The Company registered as a public company limited in accordance with the Public Company
Limited Act B.E. 2535 on 26 May 2004 and had been approved by the Ministry of Finance on
20 December 1974. The Company engages in finance business in accordance with the
Financial Institutions Business Act B.E. 2551,

The Company’s major shareholders as at 31 December 2023 were The Brooker Group Public
Company Limited (10% shareholding), which was incorporated in Thailand, Miss Kantima
Pornsriniyom (10% shareholding), Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul (10% shareholding) and
Mr. Somphote Ahunai (10% shareholding).

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023 were prepared in accordance
with Thai Financial Reporting Standards enunciated under the Accounting Profession Act B.E.
2547, Accounting Guidance announced by the Federation of Accounting Professions and
accounting practices generally accepted in Thailand including the relevant regulations
stipulated by the Bank of Thailand (BOT). The presentation of the financial statements has
been made in compliance with the BOT’s notification No. Sor Nor Sor. 22/2561 regarding “The
preparation and announcement of the financial statements of a finance company and a credit
foncier company”, dated 31 October 2018.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where
otherwise disclosed in Note 4 to the financial statements regarding the summary of significant

accounting policies.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the
Company. The financial statements in English language have been translated from the

financial statements in Thai language.



3.1

3.2

4.1

New financial reporting standards
Financial reporting standards that became effective in the current year

During the year, the Company has adopted the revised financial reporting standards which
are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2023. These financial reporting
standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting
Standards with most of the changes directed towards clarifying accounting treatment and
providing accounting guidance for users of the standards.

The adoption of these financial reporting standards does not have any significant impact on
the Company’s financial statement.

Financial reporting standards that became effective for fiscal years beginning on or
after 1 January 2024

The Federation of Accounting Professions issued a number of revised financial reporting
standards, which are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2024. These
financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International
Financial Reporting Standards with most of the changes directed towards clarifying
accounting treatment and providing accounting guidance for users of the standards.

The Management of the Company believes that adoption of these amendments will not have

any significant impact on the Company'’s financial statements.
Significant accounting policies
Interest income and discounts on loans

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest method. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial instruments or a shorter period. When appropriate, to the gross
carrying amount of the financial assets.

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial instruments other than credit-impaired
financial assets, the Company estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instruments, excluding expected credit loss.

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate. Transaction costs include incremental costs that are

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a financial asset or financial liability.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before
adjusting for any allowance for expected credit loss.



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

However, for financial asset that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial
recognition the Company recognises interest income using the effective interest rate method
applied to the net carrying value of the loan (the loan amount net of allowance for expected
credit loss). Subsequently, if the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, the Company
reverts to calculating interest income on a gross carrying amount.

Interest income and dividend income on investments

Interest income on investment is recognised on an accrual basis. Dividend income is
recognised in profit or loss on the date the Company’s right to receive payments is
established.

Fees and service income

Fee and service income are recognised when a customer obtains control of the services in
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled to. In
addition, judgment is required in determining the timing of the transfer of control for revenue
recognition at a point in time or over time, except fee and commission income and expense

that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset or financial liability.
Expense recognition
a) Interest expenses

Interest expenses are charged to expenses on an accrual basis using effective interest
rate method.

b) Expenses are recognised on an accrual basis.

Net gains (losses) on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit
or loss

Net gains (losses) on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss
comprises gains less losses related to trading, fair value measurement or transfer of financial
assets measured at fair value through profit or loss. The Company recognises them as

revenues or expenses on the measurement or transaction dates.
Cash

Cash comprises cash on hand.

Financial instruments

Recognition of financials instruments

The Company recognises financial assets or financial liabilities when the Company becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instruments.



Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets - debt instruments

The Company classify its financial assets - debt instruments as subsequently measured at
amortised cost or fair value in accordance with the Company’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial assets as
follows:

- Financial assets measured at amortised cost only if both following conditions are met:

the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
assets represent contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are initially recognised at
fair value on trade date and subsequently measured at amortised cost net of allowance
for expected credit losses (if any).

- Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income only if

both following conditions are met: the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial asset as well as the contractual terms of the financial assets represent
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently measured at fair value. The unrealised gains or losses from changes in
their fair value are reported as a component of shareholders’ equity through other
comprehensive income until realised, after which such gains or losses on disposal of
the instruments will be recognised as gains or losses in income statement. The gains or
losses on foreign exchange, expected credit losses, and interest income which

calculated using the effective interest rate method are recognised in profit or loss.

- Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss unless the financial asset

is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial asset in order to
collect contractual cash flows or, the contractual terms of the financial assets represent
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value and are
subsequently measured at fair value. Unrealised gains and losses from changes in fair
value, and gains and losses on disposal of instruments are recognised as gains (losses)

on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss.



Investment in equity instruments

The Company has classified investment in equity securities that not held for trading but held
for strategic purposes or for securities with potential for high market volatility as the financial
assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, where an irrevocable
election has been made by the management. Such classification is determined on an instrument-
by-instrument basis. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value is recognised in other
comprehensive income and not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss when disposal,
instead, it is transferred to retained earnings. Dividends on these investments are recognised
in other comprehensive income, unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part of
the cost of the investment.

Financial liabilities

The Company classify financial liabilities as measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities

are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Derecognition of financial instruments

Financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows
in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. The
Company continues to recognise the financial assets to the extent of its continuing
involvement.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset
(or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset derecognised) and the sum of (i)
the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed)
and (ii) any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income
is recognised in profit or loss.

Any cumulative gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of
investments in equity instruments designated at FVOCI is not recognised in profit or loss on
derecognition of such instruments. Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for
derecognition that is created or retained by the Company is recognised as a separate asset
or liability.



The Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised in its statement
of financial position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
transferred assets or a portion of them. In such cases, the transferred assets are not
derecognised.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged or cancelled, or expired. The Company also derecognises a financial liability when
its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in

which case a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount
extinguished and the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred or
liabilities assumed) is recognised in profit or loss.

Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, then the Company evaluates whether the cash

flows of the modified asset are substantially different.

If the cash flows are substantially different, then the contractual rights to cash flows from the
original financial assets are deemed to have expired. In this case, the original financial asset
is derecognised and a new financial asset is recognised at fair value plus any eligible
transaction costs. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset
extinguished and the new financial asset is recognised in profit or loss as a part of impairment

loss.

If the modification of a financial asset measured at amortised cost or FVOCI does not result
in derecognition of the financial asset, then the Company first recalculates the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset using the original effective interest rate of the asset and
recognises the resulting adjustment as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss.

If such a modification is carried out because of financial difficulties of the borrower then the
gain or loss is presented together with impairment losses. In other cases, it is presented as
interest income calculated using the effective interest rate method.



4.7

4.8

4.9

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows
of the modified liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based
on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss.

The consideration paid includes any non-cash assets transferred and new liabilities assumed.

If the modification of a financial liability is not accounted for as derecognition, then the
amortised cost of the liability is recalculated by discounting the modified cash flows at the

original effective interest rate and the resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Loans to customers

Loans to customers are stated at the outstanding principal amount. Hire purchase receivables

are stated at outstanding balance, net of deferred revenue.

Derivatives

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. The subsequent changes are
recognised in profit or loss. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is

positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.
Allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses for all financial debt
instruments, which are interbank and money market (assets), loan to customer and
investment in debt securities, including loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income using the
General Approach. The Company classifies its financial assets into three stages based on the

changes in credit risk since initial recognition as follows:

Stage 1: Financial assets where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk
(Performing)

For credit exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition and that are not credit-impaired upon origination, the Company recognises
allowance for expected credit losses at the amount equal to the expected credit losses in the
next 12 months. The Company will use a probability of default that corresponds to remaining
maturity for financial assets with a remaining maturity of less than 12 months.



Stage 2: Financial assets where there has been a significant increase in credit risk
(Under-Performing)

For credit exposures where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition but that are not credit impaired, the Company recognises allowance for expected

credit losses at the amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses of financial assets.
Stage 3: Financial assets that are credit-impaired (Non-Performing)

Financial assets are assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred. For
financial assets that have become credit-impaired, the Company recognises allowance for
expected credit losses at the amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses of financial
assets.

At every reporting date, the Company assesses whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk of financial assets since initial recognition by comparing the risk of default over
the expected lifetime at the reporting date with the credit risk at the date of initial recognition.
In determining whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, the
Company uses internal quantitative and qualitative indicators, and forecasts information to
assess the deterioration in credit quality of financial assets such as arrears of over 30 days
past due, loans under the watchlist (Early warning sign), loans that are classified as in the
high risk group, changes of internal credit rating of the borrower since initial recognition, and
issuer credit rating as either ‘under investment grade’ or ‘no rating’ for investments, etc.

The Company assess whether the credit risk has increased significantly from the date of initial
recognition on an individual or collective basis. In order to perform collective evaluation of
impairment, the Company classify financial assets on the basis of shared credit risk
characteristics, taking into account type of instrument, internal credit ratings, overdue status,

and other relevant factors.

Financial assets are assessed to be credit-impaired when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the counterparties have occurred.
Evidence of credit-impaired financial assets includes arrears of over 90 days past due or
having indications that the borrower is experiencing significant financial difficulty, a breach of
contract, bankruptcy or distressed restructuring.

A loan to customer that has been renegotiated due to a deterioration in the borrower's
condition is usually considered to be significant increase in credit risk or credit-impaired unless
there is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has reduced significantly
and there are no other indicators of impairment.



4.10

The Company considers its historical loss experience, adjusted by current observable data
and plus on the reasonable and supportable forecasts of future economic conditions, including
appropriate use of judgement, to estimate the amount of an expected credit losses. The
Company determines both current and future economic scenario, and probability-weighted in
each scenario (base scenario, and downturn scenario) for calculating expected credit losses.
The use of macroeconomic factors which major are include, but are not limited fo,
unemployment rate and property price index, etc. The Company has established the process
to review and monitor methodologies, assumptions and forward-looking macroeconomics
scenarios on an annual basis.

In the case of investments in debt securities measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income, the Company recognises impairment charge in profit and loss as
expected credit losses and the allowance for expected credit losses with the corresponding
amount in other comprehensive income, whereas the carrying amount of the investments in

debt securities in the statement of financial position still present at fair value.

The measurement of expected credit losses on loan commitments is the present value
difference between the contractual cash flows that are due to the Company if the commitment
is drawn down and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. The measurement of
expected credit losses for financial guarantees is based on the expected payments to

reimburse the holder less any amounts that the Company expects to recover.

Increase (decrease) in an allowance for expected credit losses is recognised as an increase

(decrease) to expenses in profit or loss during the period.
Write-offs of credit-impaired instruments

To the extent a financial instrument is considered irrecoverable, the applicable portion of the
gross carrying amount is written off against the related loan impairment. Such loans are
written off after all the necessary procedures have been completed, it is decided that there is
no realistic probability of recovery and the amount of the loss has been determined.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of the expected

credit loss in profit or loss.
Financial assets with modifications of terms/Debt restructuring

When a financial asset’s terms of repayment are renegotiated or modified, or debt is
restructured, or existing financial asset is replaced with a new financial asset because the
debtor is having financial problem, the Company assesses whether to derecognise the

financial asset and measure allowance for expected credit losses as follows:



4.1

- If the modification of terms does not result in derecognition of the financial asset, the
Company calculates the gross carrying value of the new financial asset based on the
present value of the new or modified cash flows, discounted using the original effective
interest rate of the financial asset, and recognises gain or loss on contract modification

of terms in profit or loss, no any impairment loss on the financial asset.

- If the modification of terms results in derecognition of the financial asset, the fair value
of the new financial asset is the latest cash flows of the original financial asset on the
date of derecognition. The difference between the carrying amount of the asset and the

sum of the consideration received from the financial asset is recognised in profit or loss.

In cases where debt restructuring does not result in derecognition, a debtor is classified in the
stage where there has been a significant increase in credit risk (Stage 2) until the debtor is
able to make payment in accordance with the debt restructuring agreement for 3 consecutive
months or installments, whichever is the longer period or that is credit-impaired (Stage 3) until
the repayment is made in compliance with the new debt restructuring agreement for not less
than 12 months from the restructuring date. The financial asset is therefore classified in the
stage where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk (Stage 1). If the debt
restructuring results in a derecognition, the new financial asset is considered a financial asset

with no significant increase in credit risk (Performing or Stage 1).

In addition, the Company has adopted the Accounting Guidance on the Guidelines Regarding
the Provision of Financial Assistance to debtors Affected by COVID-19.

Securities purchased under resale agreements/Securities sold under repurchase
agreements

The Company enters into agreements to purchase securities or to sell securities back at
certain dates in the future at fixed prices. Amounts paid for securities purchased subject to a
resale commitment are presented as assets under the caption of “Interbank and money
market items - net (assets)” in the statement of financial position, and the underlying securities
are treated as collateral to such receivables. Securities sold subject to repurchase
commitments are presented as liabilities under the caption of “Interbank and money market
items (liabilities)” in the statement of financial position, at the amounts received from the sale

of those securities, and the underlying securities are treated as collateral.

The difference between the purchase and sale considerations is recognised as interest

income or expenses, as the case may be, over the transaction periods.



4.12 Properties for sale

4.13

Properties for sale are measured at the lower of fair value at the acquisition date or the amount
of the legal claim on the related debt, including interest receivables. The fair value is estimated
by using the latest appraisal value after deduction of estimated disposal expenses. The assets
bought from Legal Execution Department’s public auction are recognised at purchase price

plus transfer costs, less expected direct selling expenses.

Loss on impairment is charged to profit or loss. Gain or loss on disposal of properties for sale

are recognised as other operating income or expense upon disposal.
Leasehold improvement and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Owned assets

Leasehold improvement and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (if any).

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended
use, the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are
located. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is
capitalised as part of that equipment.

When parts of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment have different useful lives,
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of leasehold improvement and

equipment.

The Company derecognises leasehold improvement and equipment upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

Any gains and losses on disposal of items of leasehold improvement and equipment are
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of leasehold

improvement and equipment, and are recognised in profit or loss.
Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment is recognised
in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied
within the part will flow to the Company, and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of
leasehold improvement and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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4.14

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated based on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or
other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
of each component of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment. The estimated useful
lives are as follows:

Leasehold improvement 5 years
Computer and equipment 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Vehicles 5 years

No depreciation is provided on assets under installation.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-

end and adjusted if appropriate (if any).
Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measured

at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any).
Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in profit

or loss as incurred.
Amortisation

Amortisation is based on the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its
residual value.

Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of intangible assets, from the date that they are available for use, since this most closely
reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the
asset. The estimated useful lives for software licenses in the current year and comparative

year are 5 years.
No amortisation is provided on assets under installation.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-

end and adjusted if appropriate.

12



4.15 Impairment of non-financial assets

4.16

At the end of each reporting period, the Company performs impairment reviews in respect of
the property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets or intangible assets whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is
recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the asset's fair

value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss in statements of comprehensive income
(if any).

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of a non-financial asset is the greater of the asset's value in use and
fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimate future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that
does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

Impairment losses recognised in prior year in respect of other non-financial assets are
assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer
exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the
asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been

determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.
Employee benefits

Post - employment benefits and other long-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as

expenses when incurred.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal
or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.



4.17

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed as the related service
is provided.

Defined benefit plans

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for
each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the
current and prior years, discounting that amount.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed by a qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, actuarial gain or loss is recognised
immediately in OCI. The Company determines the interest expense on the net defined benefit
liability for the year by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit
obligation at the beginning of the year, taking into account any changes in the net defined
benefit liability during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest

expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised im mediately
in profit or loss. The Company recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined
benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the Company can no longer withdraw
the offer of those benefits and when the Company recognises costs for a restructuring. If
benefits are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months of the end of the reporting
period, then they are discounted.

Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding

of the discount is recognised as finance cost.



4.18 Fair value measurement

4.19

4.20

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between buyer and seller (market participants) at the measurement
date. The Company applies a quoted market price in an active market to measure their assets
and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value by relevant financial reporting
standards. Except in case of no active market of an identical asset or liabil ity or when a quoted
market price is not available, the Company measures fair value using valuation technique that
are appropriate in the circumstances and maximises the use of relevant observable inputs
related to assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy into three levels based on

categorise of input to be used in fair value measurement as follows:
Level 1-  Use of quoted market prices in an active market for such assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets or liabilities, whether directly or
indirectly

Level 3-  Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows

At the end of each reporting period, the Com pany determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels within the fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities held at the end of the

reporting period that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the
statement of financial position when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or
to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Contributions to Deposit Protection Agency and Financial Institutions Development
Fund

Contributions to the Deposit Protection Agency and Financial Institutions Development Fund

are recorded as expenses on an accrual basis.
Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the
statement of financial position when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or
to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.



4.21 Loan commitments

Loan commitments are firm commitments to provide credit under pre-specified terms and

conditions.

4.22 Income tax

4.23

Income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Current and deferred

tax are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to items recognised

directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

(a)

Current income tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used
for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised for the following temporary
differences: the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a

business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow the
manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or

settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the
temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits

will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Future taxable profits

are determined based on the reversal of relevant taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax

assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer

probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic earnings per share data for its ordinary shares. Basic earnings

per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the

Company by the number of ordinary shares outstanding.
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4.24 Related parties

4.25

4.26

A related party is a person or entity that has direct or indirect control or joint control, or has
significant influence over the financial and managerial decision-making of the Company; a
person or entity that are under common control or under the same significant influence as the
Company; or the Company has direct or indirect control or joint control or has significant

influence over the financial and managerial decision-making of a person or entity.
Segment reporting

Segment results that are reported to the Board of Directors (the chief operating decision
maker) include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated
on a reasonable basis.

Leases

At inception of contract, the Company assess whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an

identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Company applied a single recogniticn and measurement approach for all leases, except
for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. At the commencement date of the lease
(i.e. the date the underlying asset is available for use), the Company recognises right-of-use
assets representing the right to use underlying assets and lease liabilities based on lease
payments.

Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less accumulated depreciation, any accumulated
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-
of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities initially recognised, initial direct costs
incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date of the lease, and
an estimate of cost to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying

asset or the site on which it is located less any lease incentives received.
Depreciation of right-of-use assets is calculated by reference to their costs, on the straightline

basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives as follows:

Building 1-3 years
Equipment 5 years

If the ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or
the cost reflect the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the
estimated useful life of asset.
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4.27

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are measured at the present value of the lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected
to be payable under residual value guarantees. Moreover, the lease payments include the
exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and
payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company
exercising an option to terminate. VVariable lease payments that do not depend on an index or
a rate are recognised as expenses in the period in which the event or condition that triggers

the payment occurs.

The Company discounted the present value of the lease payments by the interest rate implicit
in the lease or the Company's incremental borrowing rate. After the commencement date, the
amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the
lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if
there is a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments or a change in the
assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and Leases of low-value assets

A lease that has a lease term less than or equal to 12 months from commencement date or a
lease of low-value assets is recognised as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Accounting Guidance on the Guidelines Regarding the Provision of Financial
Assistance to Debtors Affected by COVID-19

The Federation of Accounting Professions has announced Accounting Guidance on
Guidelines regarding the Provision of Financial Assistance to Debtors Affected by
COVID-19. Its objectives are to provide temporary relief measures and an alternative for all
entities providing assistance to debtors in accordance with guidelines of the BOT. The
accounting guidance is applicable for provisions of assistance to such debtors made during
the period from 1 January 2022 to 31 December 2023 or until the BOT makes changes.

Under this accounting guidance, the Company may elect to adopt accounting treatments
consistent with the circular of the BOT No. BOT.RPD2.C.802/2564 dated 3 September 2021
“Guidelines regarding the provision of financial assistance to debtors affected by COVID-19
(sustainable debt resolution)”. The assistance to debtors can be classified into 2 groups by
debt restructuring method as follows:



For debt restructuring for the purpose of reducing the debt burden of debtors that
involves more than just a payment timeline extension (Assistance type 1), the Company

may elect to apply the temporary relief measures relating to staging assessment and
setting aside of provisions as follows:

- Loans that are not yet non-performing (Non-NPL) are classified as loans with no
significant increase in credit risk (Performing or Stage 1), provided that the
payment terms and conditions are clearly stated in the debt restructuring
agreement and the debtor is considered able to comply with the debt restructuring
agreement.

- Non-performing loans (NPL) are classified as performing loans or stage 1 if the
debtor is able to make payment in accordance with the debt restructuring
agreement for 3 consecutive months or installments, whichever is the longer

period.

- Additional loans provided to a debtor for use as additional working capital or to
increase liquidity to enable the debtor to continue its business operations during
the debt restructuring are classified as performing loans or stage 1 if the debtor is
considered able to comply with the debt restructuring agreement.

- Loans are classified as loans with significant increase in credit risk (Under-
performing or Stage 2) only when principal or interest payments are more than 30
days past due or 1 month past due.

- A new effective interest rate is applied to determine the present value of loans that
have been restructured if the debt restructuring causes the existing effective

interest rate to no longer reflect the estimated cash inflows from the loan.

For debt restructuring involving only a payment timeline extension, e.g. an extension of
payment period, a provision of grace period on principal and/or interest payments, a
conversion of short-term debts into long-term debts (Assistance type 2), the Company
is required to perform staging assessment and set aside provisions in accordance with
the related financial reporting standards. However, the Company may elect to adopt
treatments regarding significant increase in credit risk according to the appendix to the
circular of the BOT No. BOT.RPD2.C.802/2564 to assess whether a debtor is to move
to under-performing stage or Stage 2.



5.1

5.2

5.3

The Company considered providing both types of assistance to debtors. For assistance
type 1, the Company has elected to apply all temporary relief measures under this accounting
guidance relating to staging assessment and setting aside of provisions. For assistance type
2, the Company is required to perform staging assessment and set aside provisions in
accordance with the relevant financial reporting standards.

As at 31 December 2023, the above mentioned Accounting Guidance has expired, the
Company has debtors who provide assistance as detailed in Note 14 to the financial
statements which exercised management’s judgement in applying additional expected credit
losses as a management overlay. Therefore, the management of the Company believes there
will be no significant impact on the Company's financial statements from the expiration of the

Accounting Guidance.
Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards
at times requires management to make subjective judgements and estimates regarding
matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgements and estimates affect reported
amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant
judgements and estimates are as follows:

Allowance for expected credit loss on financial assets including loan commitments
issued and financial guarantee

The management is required to use judgement in estimating the allowance for expected credit
loss of loans to customers and accrued interest receivables, together with loan commitments
and financial guarantee contracts. The estimation relies on a complex model, a dataset of
assumptions, model development and assessments related to the increase in credit risk, as
well as the selection of forward-looking information, which involves a large number of

variables. Therefore, actual results could differ from these estimates.
Allowance for impairment on investments

The Company treats investments as impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value below its cost or where other objective evidence of impairment exists.

The determination of what is “significant” and “prolonged” requires management's judgement.
Allowance for impairment of properties for sale

The Company assess allowance for impairment of properties for sale when their net realisable
value is below their carrying value. The management uses judgement in estimating
impairment loss, taking into account changes in the value of an asset, appraisal value, the
type and quality of the asset, how long it is expected to take to dispose of the asset and

changes in economic circumstances.
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5.4 Recognition and derecognition of assets and liabilities

5.5

5.6

5.7

In considering whether to recognise or to derecognise assets or liabilities, the management
is required to make judgement on whether significant risk and rewards of those assets or
liabilities have been transferred, based on their best knowledge of the current events and
arrangements.

Leases
Determining the lease term with extension and termination options

In determining the lease term, the management is required to exercise judgement in
assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise the option to extend or
terminate the lease considering all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic

incentive for the Company to exercise either the extension or termination option.
Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the rate implicit in the lease, therefore, the
management is required to exercise judgement in estimating its incremental borrowing rate
to discount lease liabilities. The incremental borrowing rate is the rate that the Company would
have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to

obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment.
Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of financial instruments recognised in the statement of financial
position that are not actively traded and for which quoted market prices are not readily
available, the management exercises judgement, using a variety of valuation techniques and
models. The input to these models is taken from observable markets, and includes
consideration of credit risk, liquidity, correlation and longer-term volatility of financial
instruments. Change in assumptions about these factors could affect the fair value recognised
in the statement of financial position and disclosures of fair value hierarchy.

Leasehold improvement and equipment / Depreciation

In determining depreciation of leasehold improvement and equipment, the management is
required to make estimates of the useful lives and residual values of leasehold improvement
and equipment and to review estimated useful lives and residual values when there are any

changes.

In addition, the management is required to review leasehold improvement and equipment for
impairment on a periodical basis and record impairment loss when it is determined that their
recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount. This requires judgements regarding
forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.
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5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

Intangible assets

The initial recognition and measurement of intangible assets, including subsequent
impairment testing, require management to make estimates of cash flows to be generated by
the assets or the cash generating units and to choose a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences and losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon
the likely timing and level of estimated future taxable profits.

Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans

The obligation under the defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial techniques.
Such determination is made based on various assumptions, including discount rate, future
salary increase rate, mortality rate, and staff turnover rate.

Contingent liabilities and Litigation

The Company has contingent liabilities as a result of litigation. The Group’s management has
used judgement to assess the results of the litigation and believes that provision for such
contingent liabilities recorded as at the end of reporting period is sufficient.

Financial risk management
Risk management framework

Risk Management is an important basis for financial institution business. The purpose of risk
management enables the Company to manage and maintain risk management at the target
and acceptable level in accordance with the rules of the BoT and corporate governance.

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and
oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The board of directors has
established the Risk Oversight Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring
the Company’s risk management policies. The committee reports regularly to the board of
directors on its activities.

Risk Oversight Committee is responsible for of managing overall risks of the Company by
planning, reviewing and monitoring risk management strategies to maintain a balance
between risks and return. Principally, the Company’s risk management strategies consist of
(1) risk identification, (2) risk assessment, (3) risk monitoring, (4) risk control in order to
manage risks at a proper level in accordance with good governance. Other consolidating
committees, e.g. Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCOQ), Credit Committee and
Debt Restructuring Committee were also formed to be responsible for each specific risk to
ensure the Company's risk management efficiency.
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6.1

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer and or counterparty to a

financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally granting
loans.

Credit policies/Framework

Under credit risk management policies and framework, the Company monitors and controls
credit risk by implementing appropriate risk analysis processes for credit transaction
according to types of credit. Credit Risk Management Department under Credit Risk Group
which is an independent department is responsible to identify and assess risk relating to
aforementioned credit transaction. The Company sets up Credit Committee, an authority
assigned for credit decision, credit limit approval or contractual obligation and appropriate
return and interest rate. The Credit Committee also control the credit risk by diversifying such
risk to each corporate and retail customer under the specified risk ceiling and monitor credit

quality of loans to be in accordance with the Company’s policies.

For the “loans” item shown in the statement of financial position, the Company’s maximum
credit loss is the carrying amount of net loans after deduction of applicable allowance for
losses without considering the value of collateral. In addition, credit risk may arise from off-
financial reporting items relating to other guarantees.

Credit approval process

In the credit approval process, the Company prudently focuses on the business potential and
the customer’s ability to repay by considering loan objectives and stipulate to obtain sufficient
and appropriate collateral as a means of mitigating the risk of financial losses from failure to
meet the contractual obligations. The Company also has processes for regularly reviewing
customers’ credit including credit quality control to minimise non-performing loan (NPL).
For non-performing loans, the Company has closely and continuously monitored. resolved
and/or restructured them to retain maximum benefits for the Com'pany,

Credit review process

The Company has established Credit Review unit, an independent unit from Lending
department, Debt Restructuring unit and Appraisal department, where the responsibility is to
perform individual credit reviews to ensure that the credit process approval, credit monitoring,
debt restructuring and classification and provision process are effectively conducted in
accordance with policies and procedures, and in compliance with the regulatory requirements.



6.1.1 Exposure to credit risk

The following table provides information about the exposure to credit risk and expected credit
losses for loans to customers without taking into account of any collateral held or other credit

enhancements.
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Interbank and money market

items (assets)
Investment grade 1,809,409,494 - - 1,909,409,494
Non-investment grade - = : 4
Total 1,909,409,494 - - 1,909,409,494
Less Allowance for expected

credit losses (4,677) - - (4,677)
bt bodicvalus 1,909,404,817 . . 1,.909,404,817
Loans to customers and

accrued interest
Not yet due 4,568,735,795 64,331,892 - 4,633,067,687
Overdue 30 days 291,570,633 13,284,146 - 304,854,779
Overdue 31 - 60 days - 17,236,249 2,739,534 19,975,783
Overdue 61 - 90 days - 44 643,561 - 44,643,561
More than 90 days - - 1.618,324,972 1618,324,972
Total 4,860,306,428 139,495,848 1,621,064,506 6,620,866,782
Less Allowance for expected

credit losses (30,123,046) (9,520,190) (617,010,326) (556,653,562)
ML ook i 4,830,183,382 129,975,658 1,104,054,180 6,064,213,220
Loan commitments
Loan commitments 350,188,070 - - 350,188,070
Less Allowance for expected

credit losses (1,897,586) - - (1,897,5886)
Net book value 348,290,484 : - 348,290,484




Interbank and money market
items (assets)

Investment grade

Non-investment grade

Total

ess Allowance for expected
credit losses

Net book value

Loans to customers and
accrued interest

Not yet due

Overdue 30 days

Overdue 31 - 60 days

Overdue 61 - 80 days

More than 90 days

Total

Less Allowance for expected

credit losses

Net book value

Loan commitments

Loan commitments

Less Allowance for expected
credit losses

Net book value

31 December 2022

(Unit: Baht)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
2,326,025,391 - - 2,326,025,391
2.326,025,391 - - 2,326,025,391

(7,568) - - (7,568)
2,326,017,823 - - 2,326,017,823
3,456,746,168 110,724,377 3,032,586 3,570,503,131

397,104,858 10,005,398 4,002,798 411,113,054

- 97,456,608 2,265,703 99,722,311
- 1,204,015 - 1,204,015
- - 1,645,222,435 1,645,222 435
3,853,851,026 219,390,398 1,554,523,522 5627,764,946

(28,795,736) (10,634,850) (393,805,276) (433,235,862)
3,825,055,290 208,755,548 1,160,718,246 5,194,529,084

582,534,946 1,000,000 - 583,534,946

(2,950,772) (37,711) - {2,988,483)

579,584,174 962,289 # 580,546,463

Exposure to credit risk of investments in debt instruments measured at fair value through

other comprehensive income as at 31 December 2023 and 2022.The analysis has been

based on Moody's Investors Service, Fitch Ratings (Thailand) Limited and Tris Rating Co.,

Ltd. which provide same credit rating.

Government bonds
Rated BBB+
Corporate bonds
Rated AA- to AA+
Rated A- to A+

31 December 2023

(Unit: Baht)

Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Total

3,5619,971,682

38,793,784

3,519,971,682

38,793,784
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6.1.2

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2022

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Government bonds
Rated BBB+ 3,587,050,662 - - 3,587,050,662
Corporate bonds
Rated AA- to AA+ 25,750,263 - - 25,750,263
Rated A- to A+ 376,075,615 - - 376,075,615

Collateral held and other credit enhancements

Beside from consideration of ability to repay, the Company also focus on types and value of
collateral pledged a guarantee for the loans to alleviate loss to the Company in the case of
default. Movable or immovable collaterals’ appraisal value are reviewed in accordance with
the Company’s policies and requirement by the Bank of Thailand. Type of collaterals consist
of deposits, marketable equity instruments, immovable property, vehicles, machines,
business collaterals and etc. The Company sets a frequency for reviewing the value of each
type of collateral by using independent appraisers who are qualified as professionals and
have appropriate experience and approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission to
be an appraiser. The appraisal report contains a clear and sufficient information and analysis

for the price determination of the Asset Appraisal Committee of the Company.

The following table sets out the types of collateral held against different types of financial
assets as at 31 December 2023 and 2022,

{Unit: Baht)
Type of credit exposure Note 31 December 2023 31 December 2022 Type of collateral held
Credit risk exposure of financial
assets on-financial reporting
Loans to customers and accrued 13
interest receivables
- Loans to retail customers 152,971,210 215,681,254 Land and buildings, and

residential property

- Loans to corporate customers 6,461,975 478 5,403,432,508 Land, land and buildings,
residential property,
machines, shares,
vehicles, business

collaterals and certificates

of deposit
- Hire-purchase loans 5,920,094 8,651,186 \Vehicles
Investments in debt instruments 12 3,658,765,466 3,988,876,540 None
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Ty pe of credit exposure

Note 31 December 2023

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2022 Type of collateral held

Credit risk exposure of financial

assets on-financial reporting

Other contingencies

- Other guarantee

- Committed line

29
70,327,793

350,188,070

Residential mortgage lending and Personal loans

92,671,940 Land, land and buildings,
machines, certificates of
deposit and business
collaterals

583,534,946 Land, land and buildings,
residential property,
machines, certificates
of deposit, shares and

business collaterals

The following tables stratify credit exposures from mortgage lending to retail customers by

ranges of loan-to-value (LTV) ratio. LTV is calculated as the ratio of loan to customers to the

value of the collateral. The valuation of the collateral excludes any adjustments for obtaining

and selling the collateral. The value of collateral is based on the most recent appraisals.

LTV ratio

Stage 1 and stage 2
Less than 50%
51-70%

More than 70%
Total

Credit-impaired loans
Less than 50%
51-70%

More than 70%

Total

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

36,247,420 78,209,976
68,763,940 70,895,551
8,991,548 10,638,025
114,002,908 168,743,552
3,386,033 5,776,545
12,144,893 25,834,023
23,437,376 15,327,134
38,968,302 46,937,702




6.1.3

Loans to corporate customers and hire-purchase loans

The Company mainly focuses on consideration of the ability to repay for corporate customers
and hire-purchase loans to be in accordance with loan objectives and obtain sufficient
collateral or other securities, where appropriate. To reduce potential credit risks, the pledged
collaterals may be borrower’s own asset, related individual of borrower's asset or related
company of borrower's asset. Collaterals pledged for corporate lending and hire-purchase
loans for which loans are provided comprise of both movable and immovable properties. The
Company sets a frequency for reviewing the value of each type of collateral. For machines

and vehicles, the collateral value is monthly adjusted with depreciation.

The following table sets out the carrying amount of loans to corporate customers and

hire-purchase loans and the value of pledged collaterals.

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023

Carrying amount Collateral®

Stage 1 and Stage 2 4,911,016,458 4,905,096,364
Stage 3 1,598,705,471 1,580,153,091
(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2022

Carrying amount Collateral’
Stage 1 and Stage 2 3,930,077,689 3,830,077,589
Stage 3 1,623,906,245 1,521,647,769

" The value of disclosed collateral is capped at the nominal amount of the loan that it is held against.

Information related to Expected Credit losses
Significant increase in credit risk (SICR)

When determining whether the Probability of default (PD) on a financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This
includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's
historical experience which are segmented by customer group as follows:



Corporate customers and hire-purchase loans
- Debt repayment status and debt covenants

- Data obtained during credit review process including audited financial statements,
estimated operational performance and business trend, significant operational financial
data such as gross profit margin, financial leverage ratios, ability to repay, debt covenants
and any amendment in management structure.

- Data from credit reference agencies, news, press articles and changes in external credit

ratings
Retail customers
- Debt repayment status
- Indicators on observed liquidity issues which may affect income and ability to repay

- Frequency of amendment to repayment conditions which indicates the lessen of ability
to repay

Default

In assessing whether a borrower is in default, the Company considers the following
indicators:

Quantitative indicators

- The borrower has an overdue of principal and/or interest more than 90 days or 3 months
past due in an earlier of on any material credit obligation or on the date of call by the
Company, including the borrower’s credit facility is cancelled or is at maturity date from

an earlier of the date of credit facility cancellation or at the maturity date.

Qualitative indicators

- The collateral tends to be unable to enforce for entire claim or the claiming right is lower
than the existing debt burden.

- The borrower is in the process of debt rehabilitation process.
- The borrower has misuse of loans or under cease of its operation.
- The borrower intentionally delays debt repayment or contractual obligations.

- The borrower is not cooperative and cannot be contacted without a valid reason.



Credit risk grade

In determining credit risk grade, the Company considers both quantitative and qualitative

indicators of each individual borrower based on available information about the borrower and

debt repayment status monitoring. The Company classified credit risk in 3 stages based on

changes in credit risk since initial recognition.

Concentrations of credit risk

The Company manitors concentrations of credit risk by sector. An analysis of concentrations

of credit risk from loans to customers, investments in debt instruments and loan commitments

is shown as below.

Gross carrying amount
Investments in debt instruments

Loan commitments

Concentration by sector
Corporate

Manufacturing and commerce

Property development and

construction

Infrastructure and services
Retail

Housing loans

Secured personal loans
Hire-purchase loans
Government

Financial institutions

31 December 2023

(Unit: Baht)

Loans to

customers

Investments in

debt instruments

Loan

commitments

6,620,866,782

1,181,064,702

3,626,705,514
1,654,205,262

149,378,461
3,692,749
5,920,094

3,658,765,466

8,733,607

30,060,177

3,619,971,682

350,188,070

22,973,128

307,214,942
20,000,000



6.2

Gross carrying amount
Investments in debt instruments

Loan commitments

Concentration by sector
Corporate

Manufacturing and commerce

Property development and

construction

Infrastructure and services
Retail

Housing loans

Secured personal loans
Hire-purchase loans
Government

Financial institutions

Liquidity risk

31 December 2022

(Unit: Baht)

Loans to

customers

Investments in

debt instruments

Loan

commitments

5,627,764,946

874,008,888

2,708,813,267
1,820,610,350

211,684,972
3,996,283
8,651,186

3,988,876,540

371,650,768

30,175,110

3,687,050,662

583,534,946

102,753,495

297,657 695
183,223,756

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its obligations as and

when they fall due as a result of an inability to liquidate assets into cash in time or is unable

to raise funds necessary for its operations, causing damage to the Company.

The Company closely monitors and manages its liquidity to meet the market condition by

monitoring its investment diversification and customers' deposit behavior to conform to the

lending maturity profile by using Liquidity Gap Analysis and Liquidity Stress Test, and also

setting limits for Liquidity Risk Tolerance. The Company mainly invests its excess liquidity in

highly liquid assets in order to prepare for customers’ deposit withdrawal in both normal and

crisis situations.



The following tables set out significant cash flows by the remaining contractual maturities at

the reporting date:

Financial assets

Interbank and money
market items ’

Financial assets
measured
at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative assets

Investments - net

Loans to customers

Accrued interest
receivables and
undue interest
receivables

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Interbank and money
market items

Lease liabilities

Total

Financial assets
Interbank and money
market items ”
Financial assets
measured
at fair value through
profit or loss
Derivative assets
Investments - net
Loans to customers
Accrued interest
receivables and
undue interest
receivables

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023
Non-Perfarming
At call 0 - 3 months 3 - 12 months 1-5years Over 5 years No maturity Loans Total

219,409 494 1,690,000,000 - - - - . 1,009,409,494
- - - - 75,668,030 - 75,668,030

- - 2,505 e 2,505

- - - 2367670438 1,191,085.028 - - 3,558,765,466

- 774,108,977 801,510,161 3,038,131,279 377,655,826 - 1,263,373,248  6,254,779,491

484 833 1,112,822 6,266,272 532,108 - 357,691,258 366,087,291

218,409,494 2464 593810 802,625488 5412,067 589 15682828960 75,668,030 1,621,064,506 12,164,712,277

1,615,285,874

2,668,880,167

1,871,742,622

" - - 6,155,808,663

- 1,805,000,000 2,594,000,000 94,500,000 - - - 4,583 500,000
- 2,125,274 6,372,077 16,705,817 - - - 25,203,168
- 3,522,411,148 5,269,252,244  1,982,948,4389 - - 10,774,811,831
' Before deducting allowance for expected credit losses amounting to Baht 4,677,
{Unit: Baht)
31 December 2022
Mon-Performing
At call 0 - 3 months 3-12 months 1-5years Qver 5 years Mo maturity Loans Total

186,025,381  2,140,000,000 - - - - 2,328,025,391
- - - 110,468,265 - 110,468,265
- - 2,040,000 348,480 - - B 2,388,480
- - 16,035,202 3,972,841338 - - 3,988,876,540
210,180,688 1,018,889,847 2513,598,407 324,738,377 - 1,294 243194 5,361 630,513
- 4,323,229 1,530,876 280,280,328 266,134,433

186,025,391 2,354,483 917 1,022,460,723 2,529,982,088

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Interbank and money
market items

Lease liabilities

Total

4,297 678,715 110,488,265 1,654,523,522 12,055,523,622

1,018,563,332

1,947,000,000
2,222,715

1,179,365,302

119,500,000
6,612,052

5,816,280,188

585,500,000

4 - 8,112,218,820

- 2,662,000,000
= 8,734,767

2,965,786,047

1,305,377,354

6,511,790,186

# - 10,782,953,587

' Before deducting allowance for expected credit losses amounting to Baht 7,568,
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6.3

6.3.1

Market risk

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates,

equity price and from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk from future movements in market interest rates that will affect the

results of the Company’s operation and its cash flows.

The Company has managed interest rate risk which results from a change in interest rate of

assets and liabilities that may affect the Company’s net interest income by using an Interest

Rate Gap Model to ensure that any possible effects are at the acceptable level in accordance

with the interest rate risk management policy of the Company.

Exposure to interest rate risk were as follows:

Financial assets

Interbank and money market items”

Financial assets measﬁred at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative assets

Investments - net

Loans to customers

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Interbank and money market items

Lease liabilities

Total

31 December 2023

(Unit: Baht)

Floating rate

Fixed rate

Non-interest

bearing

Non-Performing

Loans

Total

9,099,312

4,886,484,232

1,690,000,000

3,558,765,466
104,922,011

210,310,182

75,668,030
2,505

1,263,373,248

1,809,409,484

75,668,030
2,505
3,558,765,466
6,254,779,491

4,895,583, 544

5,353,687 477

285,980,717

1,263,373,248

11,798,624 986

6,155908,663
4,583,500,000
25,203,168

6,155,908,663
4,593,500,000
25,203,168

10,774,611,831

10,774,611,831

" Before deducting allowance for expected credit losses amounting to Baht 4,677.



(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2022

Non-interest Non-Performing

Financial assets

Interbank and money market items”

Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative assets

Investments - net

Loans to customers

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Interbank and money market items

Lease liabilities

Total

Floating rate Fixed rate bearing Loans Total
36,194,447 2,140,000,000 149,830,944 - 2,326,025,391
- - 110,468,265 - 110,468,265
- - 2,388,480 - 2,388,480
- 3,988.876,540 - - 3,988,876,540
3,928,262,739 139,124,580 - 1,294,243 194 5,361,630,513
3,964 457 186 6,268,001,120 262,687,689 1,204,243 194 11,789,389,189

8,112,218,820
2,662,000,000

8,112,218,820
2,662,000,000

* Before deducting allowance for expected credit losses amounting to Baht 7,588,

The following tables set out the interest repricing periods:

Financial assets
Interbank and money market items
Investments - net

Loans to customers

Total

Financial liabilities
Deposits
Interbank and money market items

Lease liabilities

Total

- 8,734,767 - - 8,734,767
- 10,782,953,587 - - 10,782,953,587
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023
0 - 3 months 3 - 12 months 1-5years Over 5 years Total

1,690,000,000

2,367,670,438
104,922,011

1,191,095,028

1,690,000,000
3,558,765,466
104,922,011

1,680,000,000

2,472,582,448

1,191,095,028

5,353,687,477

1,616,285,874
1,805,000,000
2,125,274

2,668,880,167
2,594,000,000
6,372,077

1,871,742,622
84,500,000
16,705,817

6,155,908,663
4,593,500,000
25,203,168

3,522,411,148

5,269 252,244

1,882,948,439

10,774,611,831




6.3.2

Financial assets
Interbank and money market items
Investments - net

Loans to customers

Total

Financial liabilities
Deposits
Interbank and money market items

Lease liabilities

Total

Sensitivity Analysis

31 December 2022

(Unit: Baht)

0 - 3 months 3 - 12 months 1-5years Over 5 years Total

2,140,000,000 - - - 2,140,000,000
- - 16,035,202 3,972,841,338 3,988,876,540
- 1,620,000 136,084,554 1,420,026 139,124,580

2,140,000,000 1,620,000 152,119,756  3,974,261,364  6,268,001,120

1,016,563,332
1,947,000,000
2,222,715

1,179,365,302
118,500,000
6,512,052

5,916,290,186 -
595,500,000 e

8,112,218,820
2,662,000,000
8,734,767

2,965,786,047

1,305,377,354

6,511,790,186 -

10,782,953,587

The Company uses a number of sensitivity measurements to monitor the market risk in a

trading book. The key measurement is PV01. PV01 is used to monitor interest rate risk in

which it measures the impact on portfolio value due to the increase in interest rate of 1 basis

point. The methodology and parameters that the Company used to calculate these sensitivity

measurements are in accordance with international standard whereby the measurement are

different in current detail. The key sensitivities are as follow:

THB
Total

Foreign exchange risk

The Company is not exposed

transaction.

(Unit: Baht)

Interest rate sensitivities (PV01)

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

1,873,575

2,518,659

1,973,575

2,518,559

to foreign currency risk as there is no foreign currency



6.3.3 Equity price risk

Equity price risk is any risk that arises from changes in the price of equities or common stock

that may cause volatility in the earnings or fluctuations in the value of the financial assets.

The equity portfolio of the Company is managed by specific units depending on the strategy,
the types of business of the issuers of underlying securities, and the objectives for holding
such equities. The equity investment management is under the supervision of the Asset and
Liability Management Committee (ALCO) and Treasury and Investment Department. All
investments in equity instruments must comply with investment policy and framework, and
related risk policies. The criteria for equity investments include consideration of fundamental
value, dividend yield and market risk. Various limits are set, including Gross Limit and Loss
Limit. All of these measures are established to ensure that securities investments comply
with policies and remain within the approved limits taking into consideration the capital

adequacy.
Maintenance of capital fund

The Company maintains its capital fund in accordance with the Financial Institution Business
Act B.E. 2551 by maintaining its capital fund as a proportion of risk weighted assets in
accordance with the criteria, methodologies and conditions prescribed by the Bank of
Thailand. As announced by the BoT'’s notification dated 10 January 2017 and Sor Nor Sor
12/2562 dated 7 May 2019, regarding to Guideline for maintenance of capital fund and
liquidity reserve requirement for finance company, the Company is required to calculate its
Capital Fund in accordance with Basel |ll as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Tier 1 capital
Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1)

Issued and paid-up share capital

Legal reserve

Net income after appropriation

Other components of equity

Others

Capital deduction items on common equity Tier 1
Total Tier 1 capital
Tier 2 capital

General provision
Total Tier 2 capital

Total capital funds

Total risk-weighted assets

1,250,000,000
36,666,342
325,620,068
(191,067,891)

1,250,000,000
32,359,409
295,842,194
(174,301,858)

(80,462,931) (66,713,241)
1,340,756,488 1,337,186,504
12,211,471 4,434,492
12,211,471 4,434,492

1,352,967,959

1,341,620,996

8,066,592,015

7,089,226,442
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{Unit: percent)

The BoT's The BoT's

regulation 31 regulation 31

minimum December minimum December

requirement’ 2023 requirement 2022
The ratio of total capital funds to risk assets 11.000 186.77 11.000 18.92
The ratio of total Tier 1 capital fund to risk assets 8.500 16.62 8.500 18.86
The ratio of Common Equity Tier 1 capital fund
to risk assets 7.00 16.62 7.000 18.86

The ratio of Tier 2 capital fund to risk assets - 0.15 - 0.06

* Conservation buffer requires additional CET1 of 0.625% per annum from 1 January 2018 onwards until reaching 2.50% in
2021.

Disclosures of capital maintenance information under the BoT’s notification number Sor Nor
Sor 5/2556 dated 2 May 2013 regarding to Disclosures Requirement on Capital Adequacy
for a Financial Group and the BoT's notification number Sor Nor Sor 15/2562 dated 7 May
2019, regarding to Disclosure Requirement on Capital Adequacy for a Financial Group

(Volumn2) were as follows:

Location of disclosure The Company’s website under Investor Relations section
at http://www.advancefin.com

Disclosure period requirement Within 4 months after the year ended as indicated in the
BoT's notification

Latest information as at 30 June 2023

Capital management

The Board of Directors’ policy is to maintain an adequate level of capital to support growth
strategies within an acceptable risk framework, and to meet Bank of Thailand regulatory
requirements to maintain investor, creditor, and market confidence and to sustain future
development of the business. The Board monitors the return on capital, which the Company
defines as result from operating activities divided by total equity, and also monitors the
dividends to ordinary shareholders.



8. Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets

Interbank and money market items - net

Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative assets

Investments - net

Loans to customers and accrued interest

receivables - net

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Interbank and money market items
Lease liabilities - net

Total

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023
Financial
instruments
Financial measured at
instruments fair value Financial
measured at fair through other instruments
value through comprehensive measured at
profit or loss income amortised cost Total

75,668,030
2,505

3,558,765,466

1,909,404,817

6,064,213,220

1,909,404,817
765,668,030
2,505

3,558,765,466

6,064,213,220

75,670,635

3,558,765,466

7,873,618,037

11,608,054,038

6,155,908,663
4,693,500,000
25,203,168

6,155,908,663
4,593,500,000
25,203,168

1

10,774,611,831

10,774,611,831




Financial assets

Interbank and money market items - net

Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative assets

Investments - net

Loans to customers and accrued interest

receivables - net

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Interbank and maney market items
Lease liabilities - net

Total

31 December 2022

(Unit: Baht)

Financial
instruments
measured at fair
value through

profit or loss

Financial
instruments
measured at

fair value
through other

comprehensive

income

Financial
instruments
measured at

amortised cost

Total

110,468,265
2,388,480

3,988,876,540

2,326,017,823

5,194,529,084

2,326,017,823
110,468,265
2,388,480

3,988,876,540

5,194,529,084

112,856,745

3,988,876,540

7,520,546,907

11,622,280,192

8,112,218,820
2,662,000,000
8,734,767

8,112,218,820
2,662,000,000
8,734,767

10,782,953 587

10,782,953,587

9. Interbank and money market items - net (assets)

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Domestic
Bank of Thailand 163,573,896 92,221,599
Commercial banks 55,375,767 93,639,057

Specialised financial institutions” 1,690,000,000 2,140,000,000

Total 1,908,949,663 2,325,860,656
Add: Accrued interest receivables and undue interest receivables 459,831 164,735
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (4,677) (7,568)

Total 1,909,404,817 2,326,017,823

" Specialised financial institutions are financial institutions incorporated by special laws e.g. Government Savings Bank, Bank for
Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives, Government Housing Bank, SME Bank, Islamic Bank of Thailand, Export-import

Bank of Thailand, Secondary Mortgage Corporation excluding Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation.
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10.

14.

12.

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Domestic marketable equity securities 75,668,030 110,468,265
Total 75,668,030 110,468,265
Derivative assets and liabilities
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023
Assets Liabilities
Notional Notional
Fair Value Amount Fair Value Amount
Type of risk
- Warrant 2,505 1,002,000 - -
Total 2,505 1,002,000 - -
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2022
Assets Liabilities
Notional Notional
Fair Value Amount Fair Value Amount
Type of risk
- Warrant 2,388,480 9,356,903 - -
Total 2,388,480 9,356,903 - -
Investments - net
(Unit: Baht)

Investments in debt securities measured

at fair value through other comprehensive income
Government bonds and state enterprise securities
Corporate debenture

Total

Allowance for expected credit losses

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

3,5619,971,682
38,793,784

3,587,050,662
401,825,878

3,5658,765,466

3,988,876,540

18,963

169,963
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13.

13.1

Loans to customers and accrued interest receivables - net

Classified by type of loans

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Loans
Hire-purchase receivables

Financial lease receivables

Total loans to customers

Add: Accrued interest receivables and undue
interest receivables

Total loans to customers and accrued interest
receivables and undue interest receivables

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

Total loans to customers and accrued interest

receivables - net

6,242,719,071 5,350,070,560
7,335,420 9,939,953
4,725,000 1,620,000
6,254,779,491 5,361,630,513
366,087,291 266,134,433
6,620,866,782 5,627,764,046
(556,653,562) (433,235,862)
6,064,213,220 5,194,529,084

13.2 Classified by currency and residence of customers

13.3

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, loans to customers were domestic and denominated

entirely in Thai Baht.

Classified by loan classifications

Financial assets where there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk (Performing)

Financial assets where there has been a significant
increase in credit risk (Under-Performing)

Financial assets that are credit-impaired (Non-Performing)

Total

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023
Loans to
customers and Allowance for
accrued interest expected credit
receivables losses
4.860,306,428 30,123,046
139,495,848 9,520,190
1,621,064,506 517,010,326
6,620,866,782 556,653,562




13.4

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2022

Loans to

customers and

accrued interest

Allowance for

expected credit

Financial assets where there has not been a significant

increase in credit risk (Performing)

Financial assets where there has been a significant

increase in credit risk (Under-Performing)

Financial assets that are credit-impaired (Non-Performing)

Total

Classified by business type and stages

Manufacturing and commerce

Property development and

construction

Infrastructure and services
Housing loans

Secured personal loans
Hire-purchase loans

Financial Lease

Total

receivables losses
3,853,851,026 28,795,736
219,390,398 10,634,850
1,5654,623,522 393,805,276
5,627,764,946 433,235,862
(Unit; Baht)
31 December 2023
Under- Non-
Performing performing performing Total*
993,911,306 3,236,204 127,695,980 1,124,843,490
2,573,393,881 114,079,459 731,802,535 3,419,275875
1,181,241,404 - 370,953,534 1,652,194 938
89,600,311 20,650,588 32,643,329 142,894 228
3,232,670 - 277,870 3,510,540
7,335,420 - 7,335,420
4,725,000 - - 4,725,000
4,853,439,992 137,966,251 1,263,373,248 6,254,779,491

* Excluding accrued interest receivables and undue interest receivables

Manufacturing and commerce

Property development and

construction

Infrastructure and services
Housing loans

Secured personal loans
Hire-purchase loans

Financial Lease

Total

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2022
Under- Non-

Performing performing performing Total*
672,718,867 - 166,961,160 839,680,027
1,686,398,002 167,706,978 674,044,419 2,558,149,399
1,330,733,465 - 410,953,533 1,741,686,998
142,933,517 20,152,544 41,910,586 204,996,647
5,183,993 373,496 5,557,489
9,939,953 - - 9,939,953
1,620,000 - - 1,620,000
3,849,527 797 217,859,522 1,294 ,243,194 5,361,630,513

* Excluding accrued interest receivables and undue interest receivables
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13.5 Hire-purchase receivables and Financial lease

14.

Total gross investment under hire-purchase contracts
and financial lease

Less: Unearned interest income

Present value of minimum lease payments and
financial lease

Add: Accrued interest receivables

Total

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

Hire-purchase receivables and financial lease- net

Total gross investment under hire-purchase contracts
and financial lease

Less: Unearned interest income

Present value of minimum lease payments and
financial lease

Add: Accrued interest receivables

Total

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

Hire-purchase receivables and financial lease- net

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023
Amounts due under the agreement
Less than Over
1 year 1-6 years 5 years Total
3,250,093 8,810,327 12,080,420
(798,393) (1,118,649) (1,917,042)
2,451,700 7,691,678 10,143,378
33,251 33,251
2,484,951 7,691,678 10,176,629
(13,173) (46,107) (59,280)
2,471,778 7,645,571 10,117,349
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2022
Amounts due under the agreement
Less than Over
1 year 1-5 years 5 years Total
4,918,974 6,640,979 11,559,953
(785,108) (645,721) (1,430,827)
4,133,868 5,995,258 10,129,126
96,917 - 96,917
4,230,785 5,995,258 10,226,043
(25,779) (66,822) (82,601)
4,205,008 5,938,436 10,143,442

Modified loans to customers and troubled debt restructuring

As at 31 December 2023, there were loans to customers including loans with modification of

contracts, for which the Company has elected to apply the Accounting Guidance on

Guidelines regarding the Provision of Financial Assistance to Debtors Affected by COVID-

19 where the assistance were the 1st type of financial assistance amounting to Baht 832

million and the 2nd type of financial assistance amounting to Baht 936 million, representing

28.29 percent of total loans (31 December 2022: 29.71 percent of total loans). However, the

management has assessed and exercised management’s judgement in applying additional

expected credit losses as a management overlay to accommodate the increase in defaults.

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, there was no outstanding balance of the Company’s

restructured debtors.
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Classified assets

Financial assets where there has
not been a significant increase
in credit risk (Performing)

Financial assets where there has
been a significant increase in
credit risk (Under-Performing)

Financial assets that are
credit-impaired (Non-Performing)

Total

Financial assets where there has
not been a significant increase
in credit risk (Performing)

Financial assets where there has
been a significant increase in
credit risk (Under-Performing)

Financial assets that are
credit-impaired (Non-Performing)

Total

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023
Loans and
accrued interest Properties
receivables Investments for sale Total
4 860,306,428 3,5658,765,466 - 8,419,071,894
139,495,848 - - 139,495,848
1,621,064,506 7,820,000 197,912 1,629,082,418
6,620,866,782 3,566,585,466 197,912  10,187,650,160
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2022
Loans and
accrued interest Properties
receivables Investments for sale Total
3,853,851,026 3,088,876,540 - 7,842,727 566
219,390,398 - - 219,390,398
1,554 523,522 7,820,000 48,190 1,662,391,712
5,627,764,946 3,996,696,540 48,190 9,624 509,676




16.

Allowance for expected credit losses

Interbank and money market items
Beginning balance

Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for

credit losses

Ending balance

Investments in debt securities measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income
Beginning balance

Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for

credit losses

Derecognition of financial assets

Ending balance

Loans to customers and accrued interest

receivables

Beginning balance
Changes due to changes in stages

Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for

credit losses

New financial assets purchased or acquired

Derecognition of financial assets

Ending balance

Loan commitments
Beginning balance

Changes due to remeasurement of allowance far

credit losses

New issued obligations to grant credit

Derecognition of financial assets

Ending balance

(Unit: Baht)
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Financial
assets where
Financial there have
assets where been a
there have not significant Financial
been a increase in assets that are
significant credit risk credit-impaired
increase in (Lifetime ECL (Lifetime ECL
credit risk - not credit - credit
(12-mth ECL) impaired) impaired) Total
7,568 - - 7,568
(2,891) - - (2,891)
4,677 - - 4677
169,963 - - 169,963
3,260 - - 3,260
(154,260) - - {154,260)
18,963 - - 18,963
28,795,736 10,634,850 393,805,276 433,235,862
1,086,265 (2,447,471) 1,361,206 =
(6,075,168) 2,346,576 124,357 217 120,628,625
10,174,781 - - 10,174,781
(3,858,568) (1,013,765) (2,513,373) (7,385,706)
30,123,046 9,520,190 517,010,326 556,653,562
2,950,772 37,71 - 2,988,483
(510,693) - - (510,693)
643,603 - - 643,603
(1,186,0886) (37,711) - (1,223,807)
1,897,586 - - 1,897 586
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Interbank and money market items

Beginning balance

Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for

credit losses

Ending balance

Investments in debt securities measured at fair

value through other comprehensive income

Beginning balance

Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for

credit losses

New financial assets purchased or acquired

Derecognition of financial assets

Ending balance

Loans to customers and accrued interest

receivables
Beginning balance

Changes due to changes in stages

Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for

credit losses

New financial assets purchased or acquired

Derecognition of financial assets

Bad debt written-off
Ending balance

Loan commitments

Beginning balance

Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for

credit losses

New issued obligations to grant credit

Derecognition of financial assets

Ending balance

For the year ended 31 December 2022

(Unit: Baht)

Financial

assets where

Financial there have
assets where been a
there have not significant Financial
been a increase in assets that are
significant credit risk credit-impaired
increase in (Lifetime ECL  (Lifetime ECL
credit risk - not credit - credit
(12-mth ECL) impaired) impaired) Total
17,570 - - 17,570
(10,002) - . (10,002)
7,568 - - 7,568
416,689 - - 416,689
(236,918) - - (236,918)
(9,808) B - (9,808)
169,963 - - 169,963
35,427 111 3,319,617 277,539,789 316,286,517
(4,267,363) 254 844 4,012,519 -
(9,544,081) 3,767,958 170,200,869 164,424 747
10,730,567 3,550,913 3,382,195 17,663,675
(3,550,498) (258,483) (59,474,891) (63,283,872)
- - (1,855,205) (1,855,205)
28,795,736 10,634,850 393,805,276 433,235,862
1,616,967 - - 1,616,967
(498,562) = - (498,562)
2,245 246 37,711 - 2,282,957
(412,879) - - (412,879)
2,850,772 37,711 - 2,988 483
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17,

Properties for sale - net

Foreclosed assets
Immovable assets
- Appraised value by external appraisals
- Appraised value by internal appraisals
Movable assets
- Appraised value by internal appraisals
Total
Less: Allowance for impairment

Total properties for sale - net

Foreclosed assets
Immovable assets
- Appraised value by external appraisals
- Appraised value by internal appraisals
Total
Less: Allowance for impairment

Total properties for sale - net

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023
Beginning Ending
balance Increase Decrease balance
409,930,653 106,862,874  (255,989,774) 258,803,753
184,098,884 (22,430,020) 161,668,864
- 5,900,315 (5,900,315) -
594,029,537 111,763,189  (284,320,109) 421,472,617
(48,190) (149,722) - (197,912)
593,981,347 111,613,467  (284,320,109) 421,274,705
(Unit; Baht)
31 December 2022
Beginning Ending
balance Increase Decrease balance
278,603,018 316,535,421 (185,207,786) 409,930,653
- 193,798,449 (9,699,565) 184,098,884
278,603,018 510,333,870  (194,907,351) 594,029,537
(48,190) - (48,190)
278,603,018 510,285,680  (194,807,351) 593,981,347




18.

Leasehold improvement and equipment - net

Cost

At 1 January 2022
Additions

Disposals / write-off

At 31 December 2022
Additions

Disposals / write-off

At 31 December 2023
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2022
Depreciation for the year
Disposals / write-off

At 31 December 2022
Depreciation for the year
Disposals / write-off

At 31 December 2023
Net book value

At 31 December 2022

At 31 December 2023

Depreciation for the years ended 31 December

2022

2023

(Unit: Baht)

Leasehold Computer and  Furniture and

improvement equipment fixtures Vehicles Total

20,358,309 20,286,767 124,389 10,820,400 51,589,865
- 461,134 - - 461,134
(986,397) (962,643) (32,182) - (1,981,222)
19,371,912 19,785,258 92,207 10,820,400 50,069,777
- 233,050 - - 233,050
(64,059) (675,789) (1,152) (1,159,000) (1,900,000)
19,307,853 19,342,519 91,055 9,661,400 48,402,827
20,092,458 17,050,263 110,135 8,281,981 45,534,837
183,171 1,789,953 6,134 958,146 2,937,404
(986,385) (956,720) (32,164) (1,975,269)
19,289,244 17,883,496 84,105 9,240,127 46,496,972
62,761 1,053,702 5074 807,838 1,929,375
(58,681) (674,372) (1,152) (1,158,999) (1,893,204)
19,293,324 18,262,826 88,027 8,888,966 46,533,143
82,668 1,901,762 8,102 1,580,273 3,572,805
14,529 1,079,693 3,028 772,434 1,869,684
2,937 404
1,829,375

As at 31 December 2023, certain items of leasehold improvement and equipment were fully

depreciated but are still in use. The gross carrying amount before deducting accumulated

depreciation of those assets amounted to approximately Baht 39.6 million (2022: Baht 39.5

million).



19.

20.

Intangible assets - net

Cost

At 1 January 2022
Additions

Transfer in (out)

At 31 December 2022
Additions

At 31 December 2023
Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2022
Amortisation for the year
Write-off

At 31 December 2022
Amortisation for the year
At 31 December 2023
Net book value

At 31 December 2022

At 31 December 2023

Depreciation for the years ended 31 December

2022

2023

(Unit: Baht)
Software licenses Total

34,678,908 34,678,908
517,060 517,060
(2,611,375) (2,611,375)
32,584,593 32,584,593
32,584,593 32,584,593
18,357,578 18,357,578
4,699,284 4,699 284
(329,941) (329,941)
22,726,921 22,726,921
2,808,459 2,808,459
25,535,380 25,635,380
9,857,672 9,857,672
7,049 213 7,049,213
4,699 284
2,808,459

As at 31 December 2023, certain items of software licenses were fully amortised but are still

in use. The gross carrying amount before deducting accumulated amortisation of those

assets amounted to approximately Baht 18.9 million (2022: Baht 17.2 million).

Other assets

Prepaid income tax
Deposits

Prepaid expenses
Other receivables
Others

Total

31 December 2023

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2022

103,602 1,440,198
2,379,692 2,284,203
2,240,928 4,089,804

192,510,075 E
2,593,054 8,344,754
199,827,351 16,158,859
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211

212

22.

Deposits

Classified by type of deposit

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Certificates of deposit 6,155,908,663 8,112,218,820
Total 6,155,908,663 8,112,218,820

Classified by currency and residence of customer

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, deposits were domestic and denominated entirely in
Thai Baht.

Interbank and money market items (liabilities)

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Domestic

Commercial banks 500,000,000 -
Specialised financial institutions® 1,350,000,000 1,850,000,000
Other financial institutions ™ 2,743,500,000 812,000,000
Total 4,593,500,000 2,662,000,000

" Specialised financial institutions are financial institutions incorporated by special laws e.g. Government Savings
Bank, Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives, Government Housing Bank, SME Bank, Islamic Bank
of Thailand, Export-Import Bank of Thailand, Secondary Mortgage Corporation excluding Thai Credit

Guarantee Corporation,

" Other financial institutions represent financial institutions other than the above, such as Finance companies,
Securities companies, Credit fancier companies, Life insurance companies, Cooperatives, the Federation of

Savings and Credit Cooperatives of Thailand Limited and the Credit Union League of Thailand Limited.



23.

23.1

Leases

The Company has lease contracts for various items of leasehold improvement and equipment

use in its operations. Leases generally have lease terms 5 years.

Right-of-use assets

Movement of the right-of-use assets during the year ended 31 December 2023 and 2022 are

summarised below.

Cost

At 1 January 2022

Additions

Transfer out

Contract termination

At 31 December 2022

Additions

Contract termination

At 31 December 2023

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2022

Depreciation for the year

Accumulated depreciation (Transfer out)
Accumulated depreciation on contract termination
At 31 December 2022

Depreciation for the year

Accumulated depreciation on contract termination
At 31 December 2023

Net book value

At 31 December 2022
At 31 December 2023

Depreciation for the years ended 31 December
2022

2023

(Unit: Baht)
Building Equipment Total

28,325,784 693,888 29,019,672
190,398 - 190,398
(4,249,705) - (4,249,705)
(190,336) s (190,336)
24,076,141 693,888 24,770,029
28,485,761 733,928 29,219,689
(24,076,141) (693,888) (24,770,029)
28,485,761 733,928 29,219,689
9,441,829 416,332 9,858,261
8,878,602 208,167 9,186,769
(2,242,900) - (2,242,900)
(190,336) - (190,336)
156,987,295 624,499 16,611,794
8,152,240 149,899 8,302,139
(24,076,141) (676,541)  (24,752,682)
63,394 97,857 161,251
8,088,846 69,389 8,158,235
28,422,367 636,071 29,058,438
9,186,769

——

8,302,139



23.2 Lease liabilities

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Lease payments 25,928,710 8,823,752
Less: Deferred interest expense (725,542) (88,985)
Total 25,203,168 8,734,767

Movement of the lease liabilities during the year ended 31 December 2023 and 2022
summarised below:

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2023 2022
Beginning balance 8,734,767 17,326,798
Additions 25,360,277 190,398
Accretion of interest 98,163 261,323
Repayments (8,274,336) (9,043,752)
Other (Terminating the lease) (715,703) -
Ending balance 25,203,168 8,734,767

A maturity analysis of lease payments is described in Note 6.2 under the Liquidity risk.

23.3 Expenses relating to leases that are recognised in profit or loss

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2023 2022
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 8,302,139 9,186,769
Interest expense on lease liabilities 98,163 261,323
Expense relating to short-term leases 46,800 148,633

23.4 Others

The Company had total cash outflows for leases for the year ended 31 December 2023 of
Baht 8 million (2022: Baht 9 million), including the cash outflow related to short-term lease

and leases of low-value assets.



24. Provisions

Allowance for expected credit losses for loan commitments
Provisions for employee benefits
Provisions for decommissioning costs

Provisions for loss form litigation

Total

31 December 2023

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2022

1,897,586 2,988,483
13,089,019 11,215,586
7,993,661 3,132,361
3,038,903 2,911,035
26,019,169 20,247 465

24.1 Allowance for expected credit losses on loan commitments

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022 allowance for expected credit losses on loan commitments

classified by classification are as follows:

Financial assets where there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk (Performing)

Total

Financial assets where there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk (Performing)

Financial assets where there has been a significant increase
in credit risk (Under-Performing)

Total

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2023

Allowance for

Loan expected credit
commitments losses
350,188,070 1,897,586
350,188,070 1,897,586
(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2022

Allowance for

Loan expected credit
commitments losses
582,534,946 2,950,772
1,000,000 37,711
583,534,946 2,988,483




24.2 Provisions for employee benefits
Defined benefit plan

The Company operates a defined benefit plan based on the requirement of Thai Labour
Protection Act B.E 2541 to provide retirement benefits to employees based on pensionable
remuneration and length of service. The defined benefit plans expose the Company to
actuarial risks, such as longevity risk, interest rate risk and market (investment) risk.

Present value of the defined benefit obligations

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Provision for employee benefits at the beginning

of the year 11,215,586 18,139,795
Include in profit or loss:

Current service cost 3,317,968 2,994,366

Interest cost 282,633 302,941

Include in other comprehensive income:

Actuarial (gain) loss arising from

Demographic assumptions changes (794,184) -
Financial assumptions changes 360,432 (461,542)
Experience adjustment (1,293,416) (3,312,334)
Benefit paid during the year - (6,447 640)
Provision for employee benefits at the end of the year 13,089,019 11,215,586

The Company expects that no long-term employee benefits will be paid during the next year
(2022: None).

At 31 December 2023, the weighted-average duration of the defined benefit obligation was
9 years (2022: 9 years).

Principal actuarial assumptions

(Unit: Percent per annum)

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Discount rate 2.99 2.52
Future salary growth 6.00 5.00
Turnover rate (depending on age) 4.30-34.38 2.87 - 34.38

Assumptions regarding future mortality have been based on published statistics and mortality
tables.
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25.

Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial

assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit

obligation by the amounts shown below.

Effect to the defined benefit obligation

(Unit: Baht)

Increase in assumption Decrease in assumption

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2023 2022 2023 2022
Discount rate (1% movement) (644,464) (687,170) 724,870 772,166
Future salary growth (1% movement) 696,077 745,308 (632,798) (677,823)
Employee turnover rate
(20% movement) (649,609) (540,088) 753,837 615,959
Future mortality (20% movement) (78,660) (78,701) 79,366 79,409
Other liabilities
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Other payables 1,889,270 2,075,479
Deposits 340,000 -
Specific business tax and value added tax payable 1,360,386 1,419,591
Withholding tax payable 925,079 1,235,695
Payable from Legal Executive Department 15,750 472,350
Others 3,213,498 159,433
Total 7,743,983 5,362,548




26.

27,

28.

Other components of equity

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Revaluation surplus (deficit) on investments measured

at fair value through other comprehensive income

Revaluation surplus on debt instruments 4,360,873 33,369,626
Revaluation deficit on debt instruments (243,214,700) (251,416,911)
Allowance for expected credit losses 18,963 169,963

Total revaluation surplus (deficit) on investments

measured at fair value through other comprehensive

income (238,834,864) (217,877,322)
Add (less): income taxes 47,766,973 43,675,464
Other components of equity - net of income taxes (191,067,891) (174,301,858)

Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is
required to set aside a statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit after deducting
accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve reaches 10 percent of the
registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

Dividend payment

Payment Dividend rate Amounts of
Approved by schedule per share dividend paid
(Baht per share) (Baht)
2023
Annual dividend  Annual General Meeting 9 May 2023 0.04 50,000,000
of the shareholders
on 25 April 2023
2022
Annual dividend Annual General Meeting 5 May 2022 0.0187 23,375,000

of the shareholders

on 8 April 2022



29.
29.1

29.2

29.3

30.

Commitments and contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Other contingencies

- Other guarantee 70,327,793 92,671,940
- Committed line 350,188,070 583,534,946
Total 420,515,863 676,206,886

Service commitments

The Company has entered into other services agreements. The terms of the agreements are
generally between 1 - 2 years. As at 31 December 2023, future minimum lease payments

required under there non-cancellable service contracts were as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
Payable Related company Other parties Total
Within 1 year 1,288,513 1,730,748 3,019,261
1to 2 years = 33,000 33,000
Litigation

As at 31 December 2023, the Company is being sued in civil cases with claims totaling Baht
3.75 million that The court of first instance ruled the Company to pay Baht 2.56 million with
interest. The Company has been recognised contingent liability totaling Baht 3.04 million.
However, the Company is in the process of appealing and the outcome of the case have not
yet been finalised. The management of the Company has exercised judgement to access the
possible outcomes of litigation and believes that when the case is finally settled, there will be

no material impact on the financial position and operating results of the Company.

Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that has direct or indirect control or joint control, or has
significant influence over the financial and managerial decision-making of the Company, a
person or entity that are under common control or under the same significant influence as the
Company, or the Company has direct or indirect control or joint control or has significant

influence over the financial and managerial decision-making of a person or entity.



Other related parties that the Company had significant transactions with during the year were

as follows:
Country of
incorporation
Name of entity/personnel /nationality Nature of relationships
Energy Absolute PCL. Thai Entities in which the directors, management or
their related persons
KTM Capital Land Co., Ltd. Thai Entities in which the directors, management or
their related persons
Land Prosperity Holding Co., Ltd. Thai Entities in which the directors, management or
their related persons
Wealth Concept Mutual Fund Thai Entities in which the directors, management or
Brokerage Securities Co., Ltd. their related persons
Nex Point PCL. Thai Entities in which the directors, management or
their related persons
EA Solar Co., Ltd. Thai Entities in which the directors, management or
their related persons
EA Solar Lampang Co., Ltd. Thai Entities in which the directors, management or
their related persons
EA Solar Nakornsawan Co., Ltd, Thai Entities in which the directors, management or
their related persons
EA Solar Phitsanulok Co., Ltd. Thai Entities in which the directors, management or
their related persons
EA Wind Hadkanghan 3 Co., Ltd. Thai Entities in which the directors, management or
their related persons
EA Waste Management Phuket Thai Entities in which the shareholders or their
Co., Ltd. related persons
Genepeutic Bio Co,, Ltd. Thai Entities in which the shareholders or their
related persons
Blockfint Co., Ltd. Thai Entities in which the shareholders or their
related persons
Industrial Water Resource Thai Entities in which the shareholders or their
Management Co., Ltd. related persons
Double P Land Co., Ltd. Thai Entities in which the shareholders or their
related persons
SPBL Holding Co., Ltd. Thai Entities in which the shareholders or their
related persons
Key management personnel Thai Persons having authority and responsibility for

planning, directly and controlling the activities
of the Company, directly or indirectly,
including any director of the Company
(whether executive or otherwise)
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The pricing policies for transactions with related parties are explained further below:

Transactions

Pricing policies

Interest rate of loans
Interest rate on deposits
Intangible assets

Finance lease receivable

Market price

Contractual price

Interest rate as offered to general customers

Interest rate as offered to general customers

Interest rate and other pricing for key management personnel and other related parties are

at the same rate as in the normal course of business with the same business conditions as

general customers.

Significant transactions for the year ended 31 December 2023 and 2022 with related parties

were as follows:

Entities in which the directors, management of their
related persons
Interest income
Interest expense

Other income

Key management personnel
Interest expense

Other income

Major shareholder

Interest expense

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2023 2022
10,695,461 11,659,825
26,650,530 20,904,959
1,497 587 447 497
68,952 56,853
349,999 -
1,116,263 331,271



Significant balances with related parties as at 31 December 2023 and 2022 were as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Entities in which the directors, management of their

related persons

Loans 134,000,000 206,267,419
Accrued interest receivables 103,759 69,452
Deposits 970,300,000 1,038,500,000
Accrued interest payables 2,557,101 10,300,400
Finance lease receivables 4,725,000 1,620,000
Accrued income 468,464 45,143

Key management personnel
Deposits 5,061,923 3,855,354
Accrued interest payables 17,895 13,281

Major shareholder

Deposits 284,600,000 33,500,000
Accrued interest payables 185,452 158,449

The Company has not paid other benefits to executive directors and key management
personnel, except for the benefits that are normally paid such as salary, bonus and
post-employment benefits etc.

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2023 2022
Short-term benefits 23,333,079 31,380,610
Post-employment benefits 1,729,068 1,854,635
Total 25,062,147 33,235,245

Directors who have no position in executive level of the Company only receive an annual

remuneration and allowances.

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2023 2022
Directors’ remuneration 4 149 677 3,620,000
Total 4,149,677 3,620,000
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31.

32.

33.

Segment information

Operating segment information is reported in a manner consistent with the internal reports
that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order to make decisions
about the allocation of resources to the segment and assess its performance. The chief

operating decision maker has been identified as the Board of Directors.

Finance business is the main business segment of the Company which management
considers that there is only one segment and when taking into consideration the business
location of the Company, there is only one geographical segment as the business operates
only in Thailand. As a result, all of the revenues, operating profits and assets as reflected in
these financial statements pertain to the aforementioned reportable operating segment and
geographical area.

No operating income from transactions with a single external customer in an amount equal

to 10% or more of the operating income.

Interest income
(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2023 2022
Interbank and money market items 11,885,285 2,995,132
Investments in debt securities 69,301,464 69,947 315
Loans to customers 429,613,664 452,043,937
Financial lease 70,386 42,772
Total 510,870,799 525,029,156

The Company has interest income from financial assets that are credit-impaired for years
ended 31 December 2023 and 2022 amounting to Baht 78 million and Baht 94 million,
respectively.

Interest expense
(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2023 2022
Deposits 106,499,835 97,798,882
Interbank and money market items 25,370,667 16,736,576
Contributions to the Financial Institutions Development
Fund and the Deposit Protection Agency 40,521,959 19,944,741
Others 247,118 319,617
Total 172,639,579 134,799,816
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34.

35.

36.

On 8 April 2020, BoT's announced a reduction in rate of contribution from financial institutions
to the Financial Institutions Development Fund (FIDF) from 0.46% of deposit base to 0.23%
per annum temporarily for the year 2020 to 2021 which is retrospectively effective from
1 January 2020. Later, On 1 November 2021, BoT's announced extended a reduction in rate
of contribution from financial institutions to the Financial Institutions Development Fund

(FIDF) from 0.46% of deposit base to 0.23% per annum temporarily for 1 year in 2022.

In 2023, BOT's announced to adjust in rate of contribution from financial institutions to the
financial Institutions Development Fund (FIDF) to 0.46% per annum.

Fees and service income

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2023 2022
Acceptances, avals and guarantees 1,298,328 1,583,822
Fees on loans 6,050,935 988,686
Total 7,349,263 2,572,508

Net losses on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2023 2022
Domestic marketable equity securities (39,108,190) (27,505,094)
THka] (39,108,190) (27,505,094)
Net gains (losses) on investments

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December

2023 2022

Gains (losses) on disposal of investment in debt securities
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (38,149) 83,694

Total (39,149) 83,694




37.

38.

Expected credit losses and impairment

Interbank and money market items (reversal)

Investment in debt securities measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (reversal)

Loans to customers and accrued interest receivables

Loan commitments (reversal)

Loss for impairment of properties for sale

Loss from loan conditions change

Total

Income tax

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2023 2022
(2,891) (10,002)
(151,000) (246,726)
82,115,838 133,086,379
(1,090,897) 1,371,516
149,722 48,190
1,162,086 -
82,172,858 134,249,357

Income tax expenses for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

Current income tax:

Corporate income tax for the year

Deferred tax:

Relating to temporary differences and reversal of
temporary differences

Income tax expenses reported in statements of

comprehensive income

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2023 2022
23,078,767 20,084,705
(4,935,096) 1,829,573
18,143,671 21,814,278

The amounts of income tax relating to each components of other comprehensive income for

the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

Deferred tax relating to gains (losses) on revaluation of
investments in debt securities measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income

Deferred tax on actuarial gains and losses

Total

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2023 2022
(4,181,508) (17,240,042)
345,433 754,775
(3,846,075) (16,485,267)
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A reconciliation between income tax expenses and the product of accounting profit multiplied

by the applicable tax rates for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2023 2022
Accounting profits before tax 85,316,773 108,052,930
Applicable tax rates 20% 20%
Accounting profits before tax multiplied by applicable tax rate 17,063,355 21,610,586
Effects of non-deductible expenses and non-taxable income 1,080,316 303,692
Total 18,143,671 21,914,278
The components of deferred tax assets are consisting of items as follows:
(Unit; Baht)
(Charged) / Credited to:
As at Other As at
1 January comprehensive 31 December
2023 Profit or loss income 2023
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for impairment of
investment 1,564,000 - - 1,564,000
Loss on remeasurement investments 47,207,393 4,828,652 4,191,508 56,227,553
Allowance for expected credit losses 387,914 (218,758) - 169,156
Allowance for impairment of
properties for sale 9,638 29,944 - 39,582
Provisions for loss from litigation 582,207 25,574 - 607,781
Leases 741,779 85,900 = 827,679
Financial lease (314,971) (536,338) - (851,307)
Provisions for employee benefits 2,243 117 720,120 (345,433) 2,617,804
Total 52,421,077 (4,935,096) 3,846,075 61,202,248




39.

Deferred tax assets

Allowance for impairment of
investment

Loss on remeasurement investments

Allowance for expected credit losses

Allowance for impairment of
properties for sale

Provisions for loss from litigation

Leases

Financial lease

Provisions for employee benefits

Total

Earnings per share

(Charged) / Credited to:

(Unit: Baht)

As at Other As at
1 January comprehensive 31 December
2022 Profit or loss income 2022
1,564,000 - - 1,564,000
32,209,922 (2,242,571) 17,240,042 47,207,393
115,611 272,303 - 387,914
- 9,638 - 9,638
- 582,207 - 582,207
247,891 493,888 - 741,779
- (314,971) - (314,971)
3,627,959 (630,067) (754,775) 2,243,117
37,765,383 (1,829,573) 16,485,267 52,421,077

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to equity

holders of the Company (excluding other comprehensive income) by weighted average

number to ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of

the Company (Baht)

Number of ordinary shares outstanding (Share)

Earnings per share (Baht/Share)

(Unit: Baht / Share)

For the years ended 31 December

2023

2022

67,173,102

1,250,000,000

0.05

86,138,652

1,250,000,000

0.07



40.

40.1

Fair value of financial instruments

Financial instruments measured at fair value

The following tables analyse financial instruments measured at fair value at the reporting

date.

Financial assets

Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative assets

Investment in debt securities measured at

fair value through other comprehensive income

Total financial assets

Financial assets
Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative assets
Investment in debt securities measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income

Total financial assets

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023
Fair value
Level 1 Level 2 Total
75,668,030 - 75,668,030
2,505 - 2,505
- 3,658,765466 3,558,765,466
75,670,535 3,558,765,466 3,634,436,001
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2022
Fair value
Level 1 Level 2 Total
110,468,265 - 110,468,265
2,388,480 - 2,388,480
- 3,988,876,540 3,988,876,540
112,856,745 3,988,876,540 4,101,733,285




40.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value

Fair value of financial instruments which are not measured at fair value and for which there
is a significant difference with carrying amount as at 31 December 2023 and 2022 were as

follows:
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2023
Carrying amount Fair value
Financial
instruments
measured at
amortised cost Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities
Deposits 6,155,908,663 - 6,168,995,673 - 6,169,995 673
Interbank and money market
items (liabilities) 4,593,500,000 - 4,606,068,084 - 4,606,068,084
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2022
Carrying amount Fair value
Financial
instruments
measured at
amortised cost Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities
Deposits 8,112,218,820 - 8,105,512,636 - 8,105,512,636
Interbank and money market
items (liabilities) 2,662,000,000 - 2,658,252 612 - 2,658,252,612

During the current year, there was no changes the fair value hierarchy

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating fair value

of financial instruments as disclosed herein.
Interbank and money market items (assets and liabilities)

The fair value of floating interest rate interbank and money market items (both assets and
liabilities) was assumed to approximate the carrying value as at the reporting date. The fair
value of fixed interest rate interbank and money market items with a remaining to maturity
period of more than 1 year from the statement of financial position date was determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows at the current average interest rate for similar
debts.



41.

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss and investments

The fair value of investments in government-sector debt securities is determined, using yield
rates or prices quoted on the Thai Bond Market Association (“ThaiBMA"). The fair value of
investments in other debt securities issued locally is determined based on market value
appraised by the reliable institutions, their respective yields, or the ThaiBMA's yield rates
adjusted by appropriate risk factors.

The fair value of marketable equity securities is determined at the last bid price quoted on
the last working day of the Stock Exchange of Thailand of the reporting period. The fair value
of an investment unit is determined using the net asset value announced at the reporting
date. The fair value of non-marketable equity securities is determined mainly based on
common valuation techniques such as market approach, cost approach or income approach,

as well as book value or adjusted book value.
Loans to customers

Fair value of floating interest loans to customers where the rates change frequently without
material impact on credit risk is measured at carrying value as at reporting date. Fixed
interest loans to customers where the interest rate is expected to change within 1 year of the
reporting date is measured approximately at their carrying value as at the reporting date. In
addition, loans to customers at carrying value reflect their fair value reasonable. Since must
of then are floating interest rates.

Deposits

Fair values of deposits with term and fixed interest rates are estimated using discounted cash

flow analyses based on current interest rates for similar types of deposit arrangements.

Reclassification

The Company reclassified certain amounts in prior period’s financial statements to conform
to the current period’'s classification without any effect to previously reported profit or
shareholder’s equity. The reclassification items are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
For the year ended
31 December 2022

As previously

As reclassified reported
Statement of comprehensive income
Other operating income 1,100,435 3,668,903
Net gain on properties for sale 2,668,468 -
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42.

43.

Event after the reporting period

On 27 February 2024, a meeting of the Company's Board of Directors passed resolutions to
propose to the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for approval a dividend payment of
Baht 0.032 per share to the shareholders from the net profit for the year 2023, or a total of
Baht 40 million.

Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors
on 27 February 2024,
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